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NOTICE 

I. Thia Form for annual report should be niled out in inpl-caie and two copies 
raturned to the Intentale Commerce Commission, Bureau of accounts. 
Wuhington, O.C. 20423. by March J l <if the year following dial fbr wAicA (Af rrporr 
a made. One copy should be retained in respondent's files. Attention is specially 
directed to the followint provisions of Pan 1 of the Inienute Commerce Act: 

(41) U.S.C. II14S. lapafta by cwitan. kaaan, aad aawflallnM 
(a) Tha Inlcnaie Conunuca CcaunuHon nay icquiie— 
(1) camen, brakcn. ksion, aad asnciaiiooa. or claiaa of didfa is die Commiiiioo 

•ay piacnbc. 10 file annual, penodic, and ipacial icpora widi Ihe Coimusiiaa omainiiig 
imwcfs 10 qaainons asked by ii: and 

(2) apenaaliiiniihui|canorpniiecoveictvicesagauuiheaioreoldloanulorexpRH 
cama pnviduii tranipoRanoa nibiea to dus lubiiila, lo file icpons wnh tha Coauniisaon 
m r s i r r i aniwan lo quemons iboui dion can or loviocs. 

(bXD Aa annual icpon ihail contain aa •ccouni, Ul u Duch daad aa die Conuniasioo 
oiay nquue, of da affain of dw camer, linker, Icaior, or innrimnn for die U-monlh 
pmod cadini on dM 3 In day of Dscembcr of each year. However, when JU aanial icpoft u 
made by a nwor earner, a broker. or a ksMT or IB aisociaoon nainuioad by or uuocsad in 
one al ihem, the p e n n making Ifae icpon may elect lo make it lor die U-monih penod 
scceumun year endini ii die chiee of ooa of dH Ian 7 days of each calendar year if die 
books of die person makmg die icpon aic kept by dial penoa on die bam of dial acGOuanaf 

(2) An annual repon shall he filed wMhdMCommminn by die end af die 3nl momh after 
te cad of die ycer b r which dK icpon is made unleu dM Coamissaia cxieads dw filing 
daia or changes te penod eovend by d» icpon. The aanial lapon and, if da Connusaioa 
icquoes, any other repon made under dus leciioB, shall be made under oadi. 

(c) The Commission shell mcSBdiae and smplMy, lo te maiimum ealent ptaclkahle. 
te icponiag icquucmeaB eppbcable uader dus suhchepar to motor eoauBoo camen of 
pnpeny woh icspeci to nansponsnoa provided under cenificaies to which te prantions 
ofsecnoa l0922(bN4XE) of dus dile apply and lomaiareoaBaci camen of prapeny wnh 
icspeci to DBBsponaliaa provided uader perauls to which te provisioaa of secooa 
IO*23(bHS) of dus nie apply. Pub. L. 9S-473, Oct. 17. 1971. 92 Slai. 1427; Fttb. L. 
96-296.1 Xb). July 1, 19(0. 94 SiM. 796. 

(4nU,S.C.IlftI.(g) Apenaoi«quiiadloaiakcareponioteCaamissioB,aaswcra 
qaesooo, or make, picpeic, or |ai • 11« a iccod under Au aiboiie cnnrrrning naaspona-
tioe iubiea ID te jiBisdicnoa of te Conmussioo under iubchapier D of chapar IQS of diis 
dde, or an officer, ageai, or empioyce of that penoa dial (1) doea aoi make te icpon, (2) 
doea not ipecdically, riunplnrly, and ndifidly aaswcr te quealioa, (3) does aot make, 
larpeiT, or pnwrm te icooid m te lonn and meaner picacnbed by te Coauaitsioa, or 
(4) does not comply wnh secdoe 10921 of dus dile. is liable u te Uaiied Suaee 
Oovcnunea for a civil penalty of aoi man diaa SSOO for each vioinaa lad for aoi mom 
d—>2M for earheilditiciiel day teviotanencnnnmifs. After te dele of fiiafnnml of dris 
seMeoea, no peaahies shell be unpoaed uader dus tubeecdoa far a violaiioa icladng ta te 

of household goods. Aay tuch penalties dui won imposed pner 10 iucfa date 
gfcaacaoeai shall be Gollecied ooly a acooidaaoe widi te provisioas of iubaacaoa (h) of 

Tbe leim "cams'meaas a ooaunoa camcf lubiectio dus pen. sad iochides a icceivcr or 
Bailee of such cenier, aad te tern lessor" mesas a penoa owumg • mihoad. a water line, 
or a pipe hne. leaaed B end opented by a oonunoa cenier sahjecl ID this pen, aad includes a 
nenvcr or nsiee of su 

is Aster lequaed lo lead to te Bmeeu of Aecouan uanediaiely upon 
BW copiea of hs leu II eiiisiel icpon ai sMckhohfcia. See schedule B, page 2. 

2. The iosoaciiaosmAis Fom should be ceicAillyobeefvad, sad tacAfatjuaasAoiiU 
Ar onwicKd/Uiy aad occaroKly, whetes II baa been saawocd ia a ptcvwus • 
or aoL Esoepi u cases when diey an spedficaily autenaed, ranrrllsniai 
check marks, aad te I te ihould ooi be need eafaer aa peniai or a canic tiiiinin to 

If toy mquuy, based oa e pnoediag iaqmry ia te pneeoi repon fona u, beceuse 

of te answer icadered 10 Mich precedmg impuiy, uappliceUe ID te penoa or 
in whose behalf te repon u oude. such ooiatiaa as "MM applicable; see page 

, . scfaeibile (or liae) ouoiber " should be used io tneiier 
dame, giviagpreatr njkrcocr is lAr paniaa ^lAr rapon sMnig te Jbcn wkidk atofa 
te inquiry mappUeable. When te wori "noae" ndy aad ooopkBly sates ihst fed, h 
should be givea aa te aaswcr ID aay pellicular mquiiy or any p — r " ' y potdoa of aa 
napuy. When daaa an called for, te moadi and day shoukl be suted as well es te year. 
CUstooaiy abbeevialioas may be used m sudag daaa. 

i.Ereiyamuial repon should. M allpardculars.bteempleie in Itself, sat 
te leaaas of Idrmer yean shouU BM be oiade »lake te piaoe of requhed eaa 
hema odarmse specifically diiccied or audanzed. 

4, If h be neeestaiy or desinUe 10 iaten addhnael staleaaau, lypewiinea or other, a e 
icpon, day ihouki he legibly made oa dunble peper ead, whuevu practreMn. oa iheen 
BM laigcr diea a page of te Fonn./jurmrf jAwu JAOMU A* iwitfciy anecAnf. pr^rraAly 
of Ihe inner margm: attachmem by puts or clips u miiigicifiif. 

i . All eames should be made u a penaeaenl Mack uk.Thoee ofa GOoBaiycfaencler 
ihould be indicsad in 

6. Money hems, eaoepi averages, dunighoul te aaaual lepon fonn ihoold be thowB ia 
dwiiseBris of dollan adjusad u aocoid wuh roaaap. Totals for 

BOUBB iachaled ia supponiag tfhwkiles naal be ia 
a n . For puipotat of rouadiag. anaMOB of SSOO bul less tea SI XnO should 

ae wised 10 teueeeeeidiniisamldnllen, end amnunu of less tea MOO should baloweicd. 

7. Radnad ua|»»Mii»is, maioly diaaaguished u T***1ing twniaiu s sod Icaeor 
mmpenifs, an for te purpose of icpon to te h m a u u Comoane Coamnesioa divided 
USD classes. Aa operating company a oae wfaoee officen dimd te bntiaeti of uauipun-
edoa ead whoee books ooalam nprraring u well u fiaaacial *——-*•: a icsaor tueyuaji, 
te prapeny of which beug leesed to aad nprnwrt by aaoter eoapaay, is oae diss 
-mainnins a tcperau legal esisieaGe ead keeps fioencial h a aoi 

am braadly classified, wuh respect to dair 
snxcdlng ID te foUowiug geaeni deflniuoas: 

Class! 
For diis ciau, Aaaual Report Form R-l is 

ofSS0,000,000ora 

Issa tea SS0,000,a00 but 

S. Eioepi when te oooieal clearly 
whea used w this Fom have te 

eaax te Interstate Ci 
person or torparodan ia wAost behalf tha repon is made. Year 
December 31 for whiek dm repon u made: Tbe Cloea of te Year oaaas te cfaar ef 
biismeuomDecember3l efdieyearfarwhiehlhereponismadi:ai, iaamtetefana 
Bade for s ihoner penod daa oae yesr, U maeas te date q f t e psriad covered ty te 
npon. The BeguBuag of te Ycer meaas te betlMtag qftaiiiiaf ea yonoary i ^ t e jneer 
ybr wAieA te r^pori u Modr; or, ia case te icpon is aiade for a thonm peiiodlheBaae yor, 
h mesas te Atgiaong ^ t e prriod coveiad ty te npert. Tbe noeediat Yeu meeas te 
year ended December 31 i^du year next pretedbig dm yearfiirwhieh die repon Is made. 
•n.. I i...f~». «y.M«. rf A~-—^ »» a ^ i - , ^ fo- , [—;. . _ _ A - ^•«— y " " " - " '* 

Pan IMI €fTUe49. Cade ef Federal Kegulationi. as ifi^ 

Fof lodtt* S0B httk OR book 
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SPECIAL .NOTICE 

Docket .No 38339 Railroad Classification Index, served January :0. 1983. modified the reponmg requiRmenu for class. II. Ill and all Switching and 
terminal companies. These camen will notify the CommissuM only if the calculation results in a different revenue level 'hen its currmi classification. 

The dark border on ihe schedules leptesents dau that aie capnired for processing by the Commissian. 

I 
I 

It IS enimateil that an mcnae of 800 burden houn per 
reviewing lasaucnaaa. leudutts eusung daia SOUIGCS, gaihenng aad 
iioa. Commenu conceining the aGcuiaqr of thu burden ennnie or 
Scmeea. laienuie CoaunerEe Conmnsion and the Oflke of laftnmaliati 

to compleie thia eoUeeuon of'ii 
the dau needed, and oonptaug 

for leduaag thia burden ihouid be 
Regulaiorr Affam. Ofllee of 

I. Thia esnniaK inchidei time for 
reneanag tht colketion of mfoma-

to the Secnon of Adnuiusinuv* 



DRGW Yearii 90 

I. The mponriem. ai iu 
1 Show beiow die pagei 
3.1ft 

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDEKT 

I. may onui pages ftom dus repeit provided dun u noihuig to repon or the 
cicludwrt and mdicaie the whrdule number and uile m die spaee provided beiow. 

NONE" 

schedules an not appiicaiiie. 

Pif l i SctadBleNe. rule 

NONE 

O 
RepoRR-l 



Road Inilialk. DRGW Yearl9_2£L 

B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT 

Answen to ihe questions asked should be made in lull, without reference lo data retumed un the cunesponding page uf previous repons. In case any changes 
oi the nature referred to under inquiry 4 un ihis page have taken place dunng the year cuvcied by this report, they shmild be expltuned in full detail. 

I Give in full the exact name af the resptmdeia. U x Ihe wufda "The" umi "Cumpany" unly when ihey are pans of the coiporate nanie. Be careful lo 
disunguish between railroad and railwav. The cuipimue name bhuuld be given unitormly ihiuughout the repon. notably on the cover, on Ihe title page, and in the 
"Venficanon." If the lepon is made by receiven. iniaiees. a committee uf bandhuMen. ur indivulualk uiherwise in possession uf the prapeny, state names and 
facts with precision. If the tepon is for a consolidated group, punuant to Special Permission Ihim the Cununission. Accounting and Valuation Board, indicate 
such fact on line I below and list the consolidated group on page 4. 

2. If iaccipeiMed under a spedal cha i tg .9ve date of paaage of d>e act; if under a geaeni tact pve date of filing ceniflcae of otgenBanonK if a r ec rg innncn 
haa been effected, give dMe of reotganzanon. If a recavenbip or oifaef twist, j v e also date which such recenenhip or other poBMSHon began. If a p«nncHhn».gve 
dale of fomianoa and alio names m fill! of lai 11 III pannen. 

3, i laie the occasion forihereofganizaiiaii. whedierbyreasonof foreclosiiie of mongage or ucherwise. according to die fact. Givedaieofoiganuaiianof 
ongmai corporaiion and refer to taws under which organized. 

1. Exact) .̂•.••B .h.. -T— THK DRNVKR AND RIO GRANDE WESTERN RAILROAD COMPANY 

7 
3. 

P^.Tf'--wMii NOVFjMRPR 1'^- 1 ' '20 
Under taws of what GovennnenL SiaB_ar>Tenua>y ocgnund? If moie d m one. name 

of begimuig of leoeiversliip or tnisiffffship and of apponnmeis of lULCiveis or tnisiees « 

UNDER THE CORPORATION LAWS OF THE STATE OF 

all. If in bankfupRy. 

DELAWARE 

give < »UR of junsdictioa and 

— 

dams 

4 . If dw npipnndeiH was l ewgamwl dunng die year, mvoived ia merget . or cotMliicted its busmess imOBT 1 dl^KfBOl lUmBc 

— 

give 

.y| 

STOCXHOLOEKS REPORTS 

S. The irimnwlrnt is lequiied to send to die Buieaa of Accounts, iinmediaiely upon preparaiiim. two copies of lU li laiesi annual repnf to stoefc-

Chectt appropnate box: 

Q Two copies are attached to dus repon. 

Q Two copies will be submitnd _ _ _ ^ 

(date) 

jQCNo amiual repon to siockholden is prepared. 

Y 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 



Road ln.i»ls DRGW «I9.20_ 

Q 

.ff. 

C. VOTINt; POWERS AND LLELTIONS 

•lucned l u of (he close of'ihe yean, and suie in deuil ihe reuiion beiween holdings and corresponding voiing righis. suiing wheiher vouni nghu are tciual or coniinteni. and 

i f coniingeni. showing the conungency 

5. H u any class or issue of secunues any speoal pnvileges in ihe election of direcion. irusiecs. or mansgen. or in ihe deierminaiion of corponie tciion by any meinod • 

pnvileges. 

6. Give Ihe dan of ihe laiesi cjosim r t the nttck honk imnr la the .dual ninia nt ih i i rMnn . I H I <MM> tha f t u rmn nt n i rh rin<i»« 

APRIL 26. 1990 ANNUAL MEETING 
7 S u u Ihe total voung power ofal l secuniv holden of the respondeni at the dau of such closing, i f wiihiivpna year of ihe dau of such filing; if noi. s u u as of ihe dose of ihe 

r- 63:^1.118 .__,_.„ APRIL 26. 1990 
(Oau) 

9 Give Ihe nenes of the ihiny secunty holden of Ihc respondeni who. ai lhc dau of ihe Uiesi closing of the stock book or compiUiion of lisi of siockholden of ihe respondeni 

(if wuhin 1 year pnor lo the leiual filing of ihis repon). had the highesi voung powcn in the respondent, showing for each his address, the numtaer of voles which he would have 

had s nght to cssi on ihsi dau had a mecung ihen been in order, and the classiricauon of ihe number of vous lo which he was eniiiied. which respect lo secunues held by him. 

luch secunues bang classified as common stock, second preferred stock, d m preferred slock, and other secunties. suung in a fooinou ihe names of such other secunues (if 

n y ) . If any such holder held in uusi. give (in s foouiou) the paniculan of the tnisL In the esse of vming inisi agicemenu. give as supplemenlal informalion ihe names and 

wahm such year, show sueh ihniy secumy hoUea as i ^ the chse of the year. 

Low 
Na 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

i 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

21 

29 

30 

NaMofatamiiPheMar 

(a) 

RIO GRANDE 
Hf^T,DING. INC 

lb) 

DENVER. CO 

U M l d l 

•cmarlioMar 

(cl 6.331.118 

NUMBn OF VOTES. (XASSIFIED WITH 
RESPecr TO SECURITOS ON 

WHICH BASED 

Conaoa 
(41 

6.331.118 

Sues 

PREFERRED 

S m U 
- (al 

-

Ftm 
(0 

Lme 
Ne 

1 

2 

3 

4 

S 

6 

7 

1 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

I t , 

19 

20 

21 : 

23 

23 

-* i 
25 

26 

27 ' 

2S 

: i ' 

3 ^ 

Radnad Annual Repon R>l 



Road Imuals: DRGW Year 19. 90 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Condnued 

10. Slaie the total number of votes cast at the laiesi geneni meetmg for die election of diiecton of the respondem. fi . 3 3 1 - 1 1 8 

11. Give die d m of such meenng. A P R I L 2 6 . 1 9 9 0 
ll » ; . -* .p i^ . . / . . . - . . g SAN FRANf^TSCn. CA 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

RPI 
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Road toinds: DRGW Year 19 9 0 3 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF HNANCIAL POSmON - ASSETS 
(Dollan in Thousandsl 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

3 
6 
7 

S 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

2S 

29 

Cross 
Check 

. 

Accoum 

701 

702 

703 

704 

703 

706 
707 

709.708 

708.3 

709.3 
710.711.714 

712 

713 

713. 716. 717 

721. 721.3 

722.723 
724 

737.738 

739. 741 

743 
744 

731.732 
731.732 

731.732 
733.733 

Titte 

(at 

Cunem Assets 
Cash ) 

SpBCiil Deposits 

- Loan and Notes 

- Intcflue aad Other Balaacas 

-Customen 

-Odier 

— Accnwd Accounts Rcccivwwi 

- Less: AHowance for UncolleGtible Accoums 

Working fHuds Piepiyments Oefened Income Tax Debits 
Matenals and Suppiiea 

Other Cunem Assea 

TQTAfc CURRENT ASSETS 

OdierAssetg 
Special Rmds 

Other Invuuiientt and Advances 

MaitetiMB Equity Sijuunisi Cf. 

Ptopmr Usad in Oitaar thaa Camer Opentimi (less Depreciation) 

Odier Assea 

Odier Oefand DeMts 

Aceumuimed Oefiond Incotne Tax Oebds 
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

RoMl (Schedule 330) L-30 Col. h A b 
Equipmem (Schedule 330) L-39 Col. h <k b 

UnailncatBd Iienu 

Net Road and Equipmem 

TOTAL ASSETS 

Balance at close 
of year 

(b) 

2 . 1 7 8 
2 .427 

1.018 
1 .303 
6 . 6 3 0 

13 .992 
2 5 . 8 5 7 
n . 3 6 7 1 

239 
12 .914 

6 

823 
7 . 1 9 5 

1 

11 .497 
5 .204 

4 0 . 2 6 5 

6 4 . 9 8 5 

6 3 5 . 5 2 0 
3 0 5 . 7 3 7 

(•389-830^ 
5 5 1 . 4 2 7 

6 8 1 . 6 2 9 

Balance at begm­
mng of year 

(C) 

7 .697 
2 ! 113 

580 
866 
_—— 

4 . 1 5 3 
7 ,364 

3 1 . 1 6 4 
f2.545') 

1.743 
13 .089 

18 
fifi.?4? 

911 
7 .189 

1 

11 .712 
5 .432 

2 7 . 6 7 4 

6 0 8 . 7 7 5 
3 0 6 . 5 6 1 

371 .698^ 
5 4 3 . 6 3 8 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

3 

6 
7 

S 
9 

10 

II 
12 

13 
14 

13 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
22 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

662 ,799 "* 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSIHON - LIABIUTIES .\ND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 
(Dollan m Thousands) 

Lme 
No. 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

33 

36 
37 

38 

39 
40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

43 

46 

47 

48 

49 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

33 

36 

37 

38 

39 

60 

61 
62 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Accoum 

731 

732 

733 
734 

733. 736 
737 

759 

760. 761. 761.3. 762 

763 
764 

763. 767 

766 

766.3 

768 

769 

770.1. 770.2 

781 

783 

786 

771. 772. 774. 773, 

782.784 

791.792 

794,793 

797 

798 

798.1 

798.3 

Title 

(s) 

Cunem LiaMlines 
Loans and Notes Payable 

Accoumi PtyaMe: Imeriiae and Odier Balances 

Audited Accoums and Wages 

Other Accoums PsyaMe 

Inleresi and Dividends Payable 
Payables to Affiliated Companies 

Acciued Accounts Payable 
Taxes Acciued 

Otttet Cuirem Uabiiines 

Eqwpmem OMiganons and Odwr Loag-Tenn Debt due Widun One Year 

TOTAL CURRENT UABILTTIES 

Nda^uiiem LiabUines 
Winded Debt Unmatuied 

Eqmpmepi ObUganmu 

Caphalind Lebsa ObUgatmns 

OebiinOeftuit 

Interest m Oeftiiit 

Oeniied Revemiea.Tniisans fiuiu Govenmiem Audionties 

Odier Long-Tena LiiMities aad Defored Credits 

TOTAL NONCURRENT UABlLmES 

Cliaislwilal^ia' pAnifw 

Ifaiai Capnd Stock: (Schedule 230) (L 33A34) 

Comaioa Stock 

rRrenvd Slock 

Discoum oa Capital Stock 

Addittoaal Capdal (Schedule 230) 

Rctaiaad EanmsB 

Net Umeaiixed Lose im Noncuirem Maifcetaiile Equity Secunties 

Less Tiosniy Stock 

Net Stockfaoiden Equity 
TOTAL UABOJTIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUTfY 

Balance at ciose 
of year 

(b) 

W 
ll.OW 

2 . 1 5 5 
3 , 0 2 7 

853 
5 0 . 1 1 4 
2 1 . 1 6 1 

4 . 2 2 9 
S . R m 

9 8 . 9 7 2 

111 
3 9 . 1 0 6 
2 0 . 6 6 9 

___ 

178.549 

2 9 . 8 8 4 

8 8 . 6 3 6 
8 8 . 6 3 6 

.—. 

4 7 . 3 1 9 

178 .222 
_ . _ 

3 1 A . 1 7 7 
681 ,629 

Balance ac begin­
nmg of year 

(c) 

524 
12,004 

2 . 0 9 2 
2,791 
5 . 2 2 4 

4 7 , 1 5 0 
1 3 . 9 2 1 

1.785 
fi.424 

9 1 . 9 1 5 

884 
4 2 . 5 3 9 
2 3 ; 2 4 0 

..^^ 
(loi 

176 .332 

2 3 . 1 5 8 
2 6 6 . 1 4 3 

8 8 , 6 3 6 
8 8 . 6 3 6 

_— 

4 7 . 3 1 9 

168 .786 

3 0 4 . 7 4 1 
6 6 2 , 7 9 9 

No. 

30 

31 
32 

33 
34 

33 
36 

37 

38 

39 
40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

43 

46 

47 

48 

49 

30 

31 

32 

33 
54 

33 

36 

37 

38 

39 

60 
61 

62 

NOTeS AND REMARKS 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY .NOTES 
(Dollan in Thousands) 

o 

^ lO 

The notes listed below are provided to disclose supplemefflaiy infoimaiion on matten which have an impoitant effea on the financial condition of the earner. 
The earner shall give die pamculan called for herein and where there is nothing to repon, insen the word "none", and m addition thereto shall enter m sepanie 
notes widl suitable pamculan othec manen invQlving oiatenal amouMs of the chancter commonly disclosed in financial statements under genenlly accepted 
aiToiinnng and reponmg pnnciples. except as shown in odier schedules. This uicludes statements explaining (1) service inienupoon insunnce policies and 
lodicatmg dw amount of indenuuty to which respondent will be emided for woik stoppage losses and the maximum amount of additional premium respondent 
nay be obligated to pay in the evem such losses are sustained by other niboads: (2) pamculan concerning obligations for stock purehase opnons granted to 
officen and empiiiyees; and (3) what eniiies have been made fbr tiei inccmw or retained inciMiw lestncied uiKler provisions of iiKingages and other anangem^ 

1. Amoimt (estuiiaied. if necessaiy) of net inconw of retained income which has to be provided for capital expendiiuies. and for sinking and other fiinds 

punuam to provisions of teorganizanon plans, mongages. deeds of tnist. or other ccmtracts _ . ^ _ ^ ^ _ ^ ^ _ ^ _ _ ^ ^ _ ^ ^ S NONE 

2. EsDnuued amount of fiiture eammgs which can be realized before paying Fedenl income taxes because of unused and available net openting loss 
canyover on Januaiy I of the year following diat for which dw repon is made ^ _ _ ^ _ ^ _ _ _ ^ . ^ _ ^ ^ _ _ _ _ _ ^ _ ^ _ _ S NONE 

3. (a) Explam dw procedure in accounong for pension fiinds and recording in the accounts the cuirenc and past service pension costs, indicaung whether or 
not consisiem widi dw pnor year ( S E E NOTE) 

(b) State amount, if any. lepreseniug dw excess of dw actuanally computed value of vested benefits over the total of the pension fiuid 

« 
(c) Is any pan of pension plan fimded? Specify. Yes J L . No EMPLOYEE WIDOWS 

(i) If fiinding is by insunnce. give name of insuimg company 
t f«» ,H ; ,g . . hy» ,« .3 , . » . , ^« , l iMTH.^ . )THE NORTHERN TRUST COMPANY 

Date of tnist agreemem or laiesi anwndawm SEPTEMBER 9 . 1 9 8 8 

If respondem is affiliated m any way widi dw inisiee(s). explam afTiliaiioni NONE 
DRGW IS INCLUDED IN RIO GRANDE INDUSTRIES PLAN. HOWEVER. COSTS & FUNDING ARE DRGW IS INCLUDED IN RIO GRANDE INDUSTRII 

comput^a on. a. separace company oasxs. ', 
'̂  (d) ust ainiiaied com^nies which are indudorin dw pensioa plan fiuiding agreement and descnbe basis for allocaung chaiges under the agreemem 

(e) (i) Is any pan of dw pension plan fimd invested in stock or other secunties of the respondeni or any of its affiliates? Specify. 
Yes No - J L 

If yes. give number of dw shares for each class of stock or other secunty: _ ^ _ _ ^ _ ^ ^ _ _ ^ _ _ _ ^ _ _ _ _ ^ _ _ _ 

(ii) Are votmg nghts if™***̂  to any secunues held by dw pensna plan? Specify. Yes _2L No . ^ ^ If ves. who detemunes how stock is 
. . ^ t RY A S S E T MANAGERS OR TRUSTEE ; 

4. Slate whether a segregated polincai fimd has been established as provided by dw Fedeni Elecnon Campaign Aa of 1971 (18 U.'S.C. 610). 

Yes No J L _ 

3. (a) The amonm of employen coninbunon to employee stock ownenhip plans for dw cuirem year was S NONE 
(b) The amoum of investmem tax credit used lo reduce cuirem income tax expense lesulnng from conoibunons to qualified employee stock ownenhip 

plans for dw cunem year was 5 NONE 

6. In reference to Oocka No. 37463 specify the total amount of business i 
^ NONE 

: expeiuhiures chsrged to the non-opentmg expense accoum. 

Contmued on followmg page 

Repon R-l 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 

T. Give pamculan widi respea to comugem assets and liabdities ai the close of dw year, in accordance widi Instruction 3-6 in dw Uniform System 
of Accounts for Railroad Companies, dot are not reflected in dw amounts of the respondem. 

Disclose dw nature and amoum of conungency dial is material. 
Examples of connngem liabiliues are Items which nay become oMigatioos as a result of penduig or dneaiened lidgauon. aaaessmeau or possible assessments 

of addmonal laxea and agreements or obUganons to repurchase secunties or propeity. Additiooal pagea may be added if more space is needed. (Explain 
and/or refirenee m dw followiog pages.) 

(See Note 9 , page 14) 

(a) Changes in Vahwdoa Afcoants 

.Marketable Equity Secunties. 

Cost Markel 
Or. (Cr) 

10 Income 
Dr. (Cr) (o 

Siockholden Equity 

(Cuirent Yr.) Current Portfolio .V/A 

as of / Noncurrent Ponfolio N/A 

(Previous Yr.) Current Ponfolio N/A N/A 

lof / / Noncurreni Ponfolio N/A N/A 

(b) At / / , gross unrealized gams and losses pertaining to marketable equity secunties were as follows: 

Gains Losses 

Current 
NoneiirTent 

(c) A net unrealized gam (loes) of S_ 
The cost of secunues sold was based on the. 

. on the sale of marfceuble equity secunties was included in net income for . 
_ _ _ (method) cost of all the shares of each security held at time of sale. 

.(year) 

Signiiicant net realized and net unrealized gams and losses anstng aAer date of the rinancial staiemenis but pnor to the flling. apphcable to 
nurkeuble equity securities owned at balance sheet date shall be disclosed below: 

NOTE: (date) Balance sheet dale of reponed year unless specified as previous year. 
A . 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 
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:00. COMPARATTVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSmON-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concludcd 

T) 

I 

; .NOTES TO HNANCIAL STATEMENTS 

,1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Income Taxes 

The operations of the 
returns of Rio Grande 
commencing on January 
Railroad and RGH, the 
amounts equal to that 
Railroad continued to 

Railroad were Included in the consolidated Income tax 
Industries, Inc., now named Rio Grande Holding, (RGH), 
1, 1969. Under a tax-sharing agreement between the 
Railroad will pay to RGH or RGH will pay to the Rallroaji 
which the Railroad would have paid (received) had the 
file a separate Income tax return. 

In the event the Railroad incurs a net operating loss, it shall be carried 
back or forward as permitted by law as though the Railroad were filing 
separate returns and any reduction therefor in previously paid income taxes 
shall be reimbursed by RGH. 

Materials and Supplies 

Materials and supplies, which consist primarily of fuel oil and items for 
maintenance of road and equipment property, are carried at average cost, 
which does not exceed market. 

2. Income Taxes 

The provision for Income taxes differs from the statutory Federal tax rate 
as follows: 

1990 1989 
$9,029 

660 

(63) 

$9,626 

$12,347 

1,216 

(223) 
(224) 

$13,116 

Federal Tax expense at statutory rate 
State Income Taxes - net of Federal 

Income Tax Benefit 
Dividends excluded from Federal 

taxable income 
Other 

Income Tax Expense 

3. Accounting for Income Taxes 

In December 1987, the Financial Accounting Standards Board Issued Financial 
Accounting Standard No. 96, "Accounting for Income Taxes" which is effective 
for fiscal years beginning on or after December 15, 1991, as amended by 
Financial Accounting Standard No. 103. Application of the Standard required 
a change from the deferred method to the liability method of accounting for 
income taxes. The Company has not determined in which fiscal year it will 
adopt the requirements of the Statement or whether it will restate prior 
years as permitted by the Statement. The Company has not yet determined the 
impact on its financial statements of the adoption of Statement 96. 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 
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200. COMPARATTVE STATEMENT OF FINANCL\L FOSinON^EXPL.\NATORY NOTES—Coaduded 

NOTES TO FINANCUL STATEMENTS 
4. Long-Term Debt 

Long-term debt as of December 31, 1990 and 1989 is summarized 

1990 
Equipment Obligations: 
Equipment trust certificates - 8-3/4% 
to 11-1/8%, due serially to 1995. $11,899 

Equipment trust certificates - 12-5/8% 
to 13-3/8%, interest due annually 
through 1991, principal due in 1992. 30,708 

Capitalized lease obligations 23,215 
Other' 884 

as follows; 

1989 

$15,308 

30,708 
25,629 
1,442 

Less current maturities 
$66,706 
(6,659) 

$60,047 

$73,087 
(6,424) 

$66,663 

Principal repayments of long-term debt are summarized as follows: 

Year ending December 31: 
1991 
1992 
1993 
1994 
1995 

Thereafter 
Total 

5. Pension and Employer Benefit Plans 

$ 6,659 
37,097 
5,541 
4,448 
3,368 
9,593 

$66,706 

Effective October 13, 1988, the Company became a participating employer under 
the Rio Grande Industries, Inc. Pension Plan (the RGI Pension Plan) and the 
RGI Pension Plan assumed the liability for existing pension benefits to 
current and former Company employees and became entitled to plan assets 
related to these individuals. The RGI Pension Plan is a defined benefit 
noncontrlbutory pension plan covering employees not covered by a collective 
bargaining agreement. The RGI Pension Plan Is subject to the provisions of 
the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 (ERISA). Pension 
benefits for normal retirement are calculated under a formula which utilizes 
average compensation, years of benefit service, and Railroad Retirement and 
Social Security pay levels. RGI's funding policy is to contribute each year 
an amount not less than a minimum required contribution under ERISA nor 
greater than the maximum tax deductible contribution. The assets of the RGI 
Pension Plan consist of a variety of Investments including U.S. government 
and agency securities, corporate stocks and bonds and money market funds. 
For pension funding purposes. In 1989 the RGI Pension Plan was accounted for 
as of two separate plans, one of which covered the Company and the other of 
which covered SPT and its subsidiaries. In 1990, the two portions of the 
RGI Pension Plan were merged. 

The following summarizes the components of RGI's consolidated net periodic 
pension cost under the provisions of Statement of Flnr.ncial Accounting 
Standards, No. 87, Employers' Accounting for Pensions (in thousands): 

• \ 

Radioed Aoniat Repon lUl I 
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206. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSmON-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Conduded 

N O n S TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

5. Pension and Employer Benefit Plans (contd) 

Year ended December 31 

Service cost - benefits covered during 
the year 

Interest cost on projected benefit 
obligation 

Actual return on plan assets 
Other, net 

RGI's net periodic pension cost 

1990 

$ 4,445 

31,034 
3,164 

(34,293) 

$ 4,360 

1989 

,, 4,056 

30,037 
(49,577) 
18,874 

3,390 

The Company's allocated pension Income related to its participation in the 
RGI Pension Plan and Its predecessor plan were $787,000, $919,000, and 
$453,000 for the years ended December 31, 1990 and 1989 and the five-month 
period ended December 31, 1988, respectively. The Company charged to expense 
$690,000 and $563,000 relating to early retirement programs in 1989 and 
1988, respectively. 

The following summarizes the funded status and amounts recognized In RGI's 
consolidated balance sheets for the RGI Pension Plan at December 31, 1990 
and 1989 (in thousands): 

December 31 

_m 
Actuarial present value of benefit obligations: 
Vested benefits 
Nonvested benefits 

Accumulated benefit obligation 

Projected benefit obligation 
Fair value of assets in plan 

Projected benefit obligation 
in excess of plan assets 

Unrecognized transition amount 
Unrecognized gain or loss 
Unrecognized prior service cost 
Unrecognized net asset 

Net pension liability included in 
RGI's balance sheet 

At December 31, 1990 and 1989, the Company's balance sheet Included a prepaid 
pension asset of $1,918,666 and $1,113,369, respectively. 

The following summarizes the significant assumptions used in accounting for 
the RGI Pension Plan: 

December 31 
1990 

Weighted average discount rate 
Expected rate of return in future 
compensation levels 

Weighted average expected long-term 
rate of return on plan assets 

1990 

)ns: 
$333,775 

4,144 
$337,919 

$384,144 
329,643 

(54,501) 

(6,391) 
33,102 
6,208 

$(21,582) 

1989 

325.520 
4,050 

329,570 

378,401 
356,67.7 

(21,724) 

3,110 
(4,752) 
7,751 
(7,003) 

(22,61,8) 

1990 
8.5% 

6.0% 

9.0% 

1989 
8.5% 

6.0% 

9.0% 

R-l 
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20O. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCL\L POSmON—EXPLANATORY NOTES-Conduded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

5. Pension and Employer Benefit Plans (contd) 

RGI has established a defined contribution plan, the Rio Grande Industries, 
Ine. Thrift Plan (the RGI Thrift Plan) as an Individual account savings and 
Investment plan for employees of RGI and its subsidiaries who are not subjeci 
to a collective bargaining agreement. Eligible participants may contribute 
up to 16% of their compensation to the RGI Thrift Plan. The Company contri­
buted to the RGI Thrift Plan using a formula based on participant contributlcjns. 

In addition to providing retirement benefits, the Company provides health 
care and life Insurance benefits for certain retired employees. The costs 
of these benefits are essentially recognized as expenses when paid; however, 
actuarially determined accruals are used for some life Insurance benefits. 
Amounts expenses for these plans were $766,000 in 1990 and $565,000 in 1989. 
See Note 1 regarding the application of Statement No. 106. 

Certain officers and employees of the Company participate in the 1990 
Incentive Compensation Plan of RGI and the 1990-1994 Long-Term Earnings 
Growth Incentive Plan of RGI. No amounts have been charged to expense in 
1990 under these plans. The 1991 Incentive Compensation Plan covers all 
exempt employees of the Company. 

6. Sale of Receivables 

On November 3, 1989, DRGW, Southern Pacific Transportation Company (SPT) and 
Rio Grande Receivables, Inc. (RGR) agreed that DRGW and SPT receivables will 
be sold to RGR on a continuing basis for a period of up to five years subject 
to certain terms and conditions. The proceeds from the sales of accounts 
receivable consists of notes receivable which are partially Interest bearing 
and are expected to be repaid as the receivables are collected. DRGW and SPI 
agreed to service the receivables sold and will be paid fees for such ser­
vices. The sale price for the receivables sold is based upon the face amount 
of the receivables and is reduced by discounts for expected defaults, ser­
vicing costs and anticipated collection periods. 

On November 3, 1989, RGR and ABS Commercial Paper, Inc, (AfiS) an unaffillatec 
third party, agreed that RGR may sell an undivided interest in the receivables 
purchased from DRGW and/or SPT up to an aggregate amount of proceeds of 
$300,000,000 at any one time for a period up t o five years on terms that 
provide for certain limited recourse provisions, additional default discount: 
and residual interests being retained by RGR, subject to certain conditions. 
ABS has, and is anticipated to continue to issue commercial paper backed by 
the purchased accounts receivable, with the proceeds used to pay RGR, which 
will in turn pay DRGW and SPT, based on the amounts of receivables purchased 
by ABS. As of December 31, 1990 RGR has not sold to ABS receivables pur­
chased from DRGW, and the notes receivable from RGR are currently being 
repaid as the accounts receivable purchased from DRGW are collected. 

As of December 31, 1990, DRGW had notes receivable from RGR of 
$25,140,944 of which $2,220,000 was interest bearing. 

7. Related Parties 

On November 8, 1989, a newly formed subsidiary of RGI, SPCSL Corp. (SPCSL), 
completed acquisition of 282 miles of railroad between East St. Louis and 
Chicago, Illinois, from the trustee in bankruptcy of the Chicago, Missouri 
and Western Railway Company. With this acquisition, RGI's railroads for the 
first time had direct access to Chicago and began providing single-line 
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200. COMPARATTVE STATE.MENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

7. Related Parties (Contd) 
NOTES TO FINANCL\L STATEMENTS 

c 

service between the Gulf Coast and Chicago. SPCSL operates as part of the 
Integrated RGI rail system with the Company and SPT. The purchase price was 
$21.5 million cash and the assumption of $11 million in debt. The purchase 
was approved by the ICC and also Included certain associated branch lines, 
other assets and trackage rights. 

On August 1, 1990, RGI announced its rail subsidiaries had obtained trackage 
rights between Kansas City and Chicago from Burlington Northern Railroad 
Company (BN). The agreement with BN grants RGI's rail subsidiaries the 
right to operate between Kansas City and Chicago over BN lines on a trackage 
rights basis. The term of the rights Is 999 years. RGI's rail subsidiaries 
also entered into an agreement for related trackage rights over 24 miles 
with Norfolk and Western Railway Company. SPCSL has been designated by RGI i 
as the rail carrier to operate over the BN trackage rights. SPCSL will 
operate its trains with Its crews on the 466-mile rail route. The ICC 
authorization of operations under the trackage rights agreement was 
effective September 28, 1990. 

RGI has maintained separate accountability for the railroad operating 
activities of the Company, SPT, and SPCSL. The sharing of freight revenue 
and charges for use and repair of railroad freight cars and joint facilities 
between RGI's rail subsidiaries continue to be settled through the traditional 
interline receivable and payable clearing process between railroads. The 
railroads are operated as a combined rail system and are coordinating and, 
where considered appropriate, consolidating the marketing, administration, 
and transportation operations of the railroads. Revenue related trans­
actions amount DRGW, SPT, and SPCSL also include Interchange fees and 
allowances of substantial amounts. Commencing in 1990, SPT assumed the 
marketing function for DRGW and charged DRGW $8,973,000 as an allocation 
cost incurred relating to the marketing and administrative functions of the 
railroads. In addition, DRGW charged SPT $4,850,000 and $2,428,000 for 
locomotives leased or utilized by SPT in the years ended December 31, 1990 
and 1989. 

8. Leases 

The Railroad has substantial lease commitments for equipment and other prop-i 
erty. Many of the leases provide for the option to purchase the leased j 
property at fair market value or to extend the leases for various periods at 
the fair market value rental rates at the end of the primary lease period. 

Capital leases are Included in railroad equipment as of December 31, 1990 
and 1989 in the amounts of $32,582 and $32,688, respectively. The related 
accumulated depreciation and amortization on the capital leases aggregated 
$13,980 and $11,492 as of December 31, 1990 and 1989, respectively. 

Lease rental expensie for operating leases was $10,880 and $8,425 for the 
years ended December 31, 1990 and 1989, respectively. Minimum annual rental 
commitments under noncancellable leases at December 31, 1990 are as follows: 

Radroad Aonuai Repon R-l 
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20a. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OP FINANCIAL POSmON-EXPLANATORY NQTES-Cooehatad 

8. Leases (contd) 

Year ended December 
1991 
1992 
1993 
1994 
1995 

Thereafter 

31i 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Capital 
Leases 

$ 4,434 
4,434 
4,428 
4,044 
3,850 
13,584 

$34,774 

Operating 
Leases 

$10,862 
6,975 
6,466 
6,026 

. 2,649 
14,315 

$47.293 

Less amount representing interest 
on capital leases 

Present value of net minimum 
lease payments 

(11.559) 

$23,215 

Commitments and Contingencies 

Inherent In the operations of the railroad and real estate businesses is the 
possibility that there amy exist environmental conditions as a result of 
current and past operations which might be in violation of various federal 
and state laws relating to the protection of the environment. In certain 
instances, the Company has received notices of asserted violation of such 
laws and regulations and has taken or plans to take steps to address the 
problems cited or to contest the allegations of violation. The Company has 
made and will continue to make expenditures relating to existing conditions, 
and reserves are provided when probable costs to the Company can be reason­
ably determined. While the Company's management is unable to predict the 
ultimate costs Involved in such matters, it .does not expect, based on presen^ 
information, that disposition of these matters will have a material adverse 
effect on the Company's financial position. However, there is no assurance 
that material costs or liabilities related to environmental matters will 
not be Incurred in the future. 

A substantial portion of the Company's railroad employees are covered by 
collective bargaining agreements with national railway labor organizations 
that are orgnlzed along craft lines. These agreements are generally 
negotiated on a nationwide basis, with the railroad industry represented by 
a bargaining committee. The most current collective bargaining agreements 
with the major railway labor organizations expired on June 30, 1988. 
Current agreements have remained in effect while negotiations have continued 
in an attempt to resolve the wage and work rule issue. 

Although the Company has purchased Insurance, the Company has retained cer­
tain risks with respect to losses for third-party liability and property 
claims. In addition, various claims, lawsuits, and contingent liabilities 
are pending against the Company. Management has made provisions for these 
matters which it believes to be adequate. As a result, the ultimate dis­
position of these matters is not expected to have a material adverse effect 
on the Company's financial position. 
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200. COMPARATTVE STATEMENT OP FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY N O R S - C i 

NOrnS TO FINANCIAL ffTAIIMDrTS 

9. Commitments and Contingencies (contd) 

In 1983, DRGW was granted approximately 620 miles of trackage rights from 
Pueblo, Colorado to Kansas City, Missouri. The annual rental provides a 
usage formula under which annual rentals to be paid by DRGW are expected 
to be approximately $1.5 to $2.5 million for rental and an allocation of 
capital Improvement and operating costs incurred by the owner of the tracks. 

On August 18, 1989, the board of directors of RGH and DRGW adopted Voluntary 
Separation Programs that resulted in separation and early retirement of 
certain nonagreement employees. The cost of the Voluntary Separation 
Programs charged to expense for the year ended December 31, 1989 was $3.2 
million, including $.7 million which will be funded by the pension plan. 
In November 1989, DRGW and SPT entered into an agreement with the trans­
portation and communications unions in order to terminate and consolidate 
certain accounting, distribution services, purchasing, and management 
information services functions. The termination and consolidation will 
be completed two years following the date of the agreement. During the 
year ended December 31, 1990, nine employees were terminated under the 
agreement at a total cost of approximately $500,027. No DRGW employees 
were terminated during the year ended December 31, 1989 under this 
agreement. Other relocation and separation programs may also be adopted. 
The estimated cost and funding for the union employee severance program 
and other programs is not determinable and will be charged to expense in 
future periods. 

R-l 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
(Oollais in Thousands) 

1. Diwiose Uw requested information for the respondent penaimng to the 4. All contra emnes hereunder should be indicated in parendwsis. 
resnlu of operations for the year. , S. CrossK:hecks 

2. Repon tool operaung expenses from Schedule 410 ofdiis repon. Any Schedule 210 Schedule 210 
dispaniies m expense amounts shown in this schedule and expense amounts Line 1S. column (b) = Line 62, column (b) 
reponed in Schedule 410 must be fully explained on page 18. Line 47 plus 48 plus 49, column (b) > Line 63, column (b) 

3. List dividends from investments accounted for under the cost nwdiod on Line 50. column (b) ° Ijne 64, column (b) 
dw appnpiiaw line No. 19 for Accoum No. S13. -Dividend Income.- List Schedule 410 
dividends accounted for by Uw equity meUuxl on the appropiiaie dividend line Une 14. column (b) » Une 620, column (h) 
Na 23 under die "Incimw ftom Affiliated Companies" mbwctiffi of diis Ljne 14, column (d) •• Une 620. column (0 
Khedule. Une 14, cohimn (e) - Une 620, column <g) 

Une 49. column (b) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

" 3 
4 

' 5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

II 

12 

13 
14 

IS 

16 
17 
18 
19 

20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

23 
26 
27 
28 

29 

30 
31 

JL 
33 

J i . 
35 

JL 
UzJ 

Cross 
Check 

a 

• 

Item 

(a) 

ORDINARY ITEMS 
OPERATING INCOME 

Railway Operating Inconw 
(101) Freighi 

(102) Passenger 
(103) Pasaenger^Related 
(104) Switchins 
(105) Water Transfers 
(106) DemuiraKc 

(110) Incidental 
(121) Joim Facility-Credit 
(122) Joim Facility-Debit 
(501) Railway operatmg revenues (Exclusive of transfers 

from Government Auihonlies-lines 1-9) 

(502) Railway opemmg revenues-Transfeis from Govemmem 
AuUwrities for cuirent onerauons 

(503) Railway openung revenues-Amonization of defened 
tnnsfen from Goveinnwm Audiorities 

TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (lines 10-12) 
(531) Railway openung expenses 

Net revenue from railway opentions 
OTHER INCOME 

(SIO) Miscellaneous rent income 
(312) Separately operated propeities-Profil 
(313) Dividend Income (cost method) 
(314) Interest Inconw 

(316) Income from sinking and odwr funds 
(317) Release of premiums on funded debt 
(3lg) Reimbursements received under contracts and agreements 

(519) Miscellaneous inconw 
Income from affiliated companies: 519 

a. Dividends (equity nwdmd) 
.b. Equity in nndiitribnted earnings (kisses) 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines 16-26) 
TOTAL INCOME (lines IS. 27) 

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 

(334) Expenses of propeity used in other Uian canier operations 
(344) Miscellaneous taxes 

(349) Maulenance of investmem onianization 
(550) Income Ihmsfened under contracts and agreements 
(SSI) Miscellaneous inconw charges 
(533) Uncolleaible accounu 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONSKIinet 29-33) 

Inconw available for fixed charies Klines 28. 36). 

Amount for 
cuirent year 

(b) 

326 .312 
__ 
— 

9 .897 

680 
1.217 

(. n 
331 .105 

. _ 

331 .105 
2 9 5 . 9 8 4 

3 5 . 1 2 1 

325 
403 
__ 
—— 

1.581 
68 

2 
_— 

1.497 

6 
3 .882 

3 9 . 0 0 3 

567 

— 
_— 
__ 

1.842 
467 

2.876 
— ^ . J ? 7 

Amount for 
preceding year 

(c) 

3 2 3 . 3 4 7 
__ 
— 

3.45R 

496 
590 

( 161 
( n 
3 2 7 . 8 7 4 

__ 

327 .874 
2 9 4 . 2 7 4 

3 3 . 6 0 0 

327 
511 

—— 
2 , 4 5 7 

71 
3 

8 .136 

500 
( 418) 

11,587 
4 5 . 1 8 7 

606 
— 
— 

__ 
1 . 2 2 3 

118 

iM1 
4 3 . 2 4 0 

Freight-related 
revenue & 
expenses 

(d) 

326 .312 
— 
—-

2 ,897 

680 
1.217 

__ 
( 1) 

3 3 1 . 1 0 5 

__ 

3 3 1 . 1 0 5 
2 9 5 . 9 8 4 

I ^ " ^ ) ! ^ ! 
^t 

Passenger-related 
revenue & 
expenses 

(e) 

• 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

II 

12 

13 
14 

J 5 , 

16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

23 
26 
27 
27 

29 

30 

JL 
32 
33 
34 

33 
36 
37 

R-l 
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210. RESUUS OF OPESAJIONS—Condflacd 
(Dollars in Thousandsl 

Line 
N a 

38 

39 

40 
41 

42 

43 

44 

43 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 
57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 
66 
67 

Cross 
Check 

• 
• 
• 
• 

• 

-

« 

• 

• 
• 

Item 

(a) 

FIXED CHARGES 

(546) Interest on fiinded debt: 
(a) n » d interest not in default 

(b) Intetest in de&ult 

(547) Interest on unfunded debt 

(548) Amoitizaiiin of discount on ftmded debt 

TCTAL FIXED CHARGES (lines 38-(l) 

Inomw after fixed chaiges (lines 37, 42) 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 

(346) Imeieaonflindeddebt: 

(c) Continflem interest 

UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS 

(553) Unusual or iniieqiMm items (debit) credit 

Iiicoiiw (LOSI) fnmi conumiuis operations (before mconio CSXBS) 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 

(336) Income taaes on ordinuy ineiHae: 

(a) Fedenl income taxes 

(b) State income laaes 

(c) Other income taaes 

(357) Pravisian for defiened taaes 

TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47-50) 

Income from cmtiinung opentions (lines 46-31) 

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 
(560) Income or loss from opentiona of discontinued segmenn (less applicable income taxes 

ofS ) 

(562) Gain or loss on disposal of discontinued segments (less appiicatale income taaes of S ) 

Income before ettnoidinaiy iiens (lines S2 * i3 * 54) 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 
(570) Extnordinaiy items (Net) 

(590) Income taxes on ennoidinaiy items 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY fTEMS (lines 56-58) 

(592) Cumulative effect of changes in accounting prmdples (less applicable tax of S ) 

Net income (Loss) (lines 55 -t- 59 > fiO) 

Recondliaaon of net lailwqr operating income (NROI) 
Net revenues from railway opentions 

(556) Ineome taxes on otdinarrincome (—) 

(557) Provision for defened income taaes (—) 

Income from lease of road and equitmiem (—) 

Rem fbr leased roads and eqwpnent ( * ) 

Amount for 
cunent year 

(b) 

7,404 
— 

2.135 
26 

9,565 
26.562 

—— 

26.562 

6.345 
1.064 

2.217 
9.626 

1 6 - 9 3 6 

—— 
16.936 

— 
—— 
— 
— 

16,936 

35.121 
7.409 
2.217 

71 
618 

26.042 

Amount for 
preceding year 

(c) 

7.868 
—— 

( 337) 
11 

7.342 
35.898 

— 

35.898 

11.552 
1.799 

( 235) 
13-116 
9 ? , 7 8 9 

—_ 
22.782 

— 

— 
— 

22.782 

33.600 
13.351 
( 235) 

234 
6 6 9 

20.919 

line 
Na 

38 

39 

JO 
41 

42 

« 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 
57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 
64 

65 

66 
67 
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220. RETAINED EARNINGS 
(Dollan in Thousands) 

1. Show betow the items of Retained Eanungi Accounu of the respondent for the year. '•Iiwifimi m accordance with the Undbrm System 
of Accounu for Radroad Companwa. 

1 AllcaaaaeaaiaherenadcrshouidbeshownuiparenrAeaea, 
3. Showuad»-RenM«fa"lheamBumo>WBgirilPBdawluicemen»coBaeqBencmfarAcconnw(W6awl616, 
4. Segregua in oohiom (c) all aniounu appllwble to Uw equity in undlitnbuied eanings (lossea) of afliliated companies based on Uie 

equity methnd of aeBouaiin^ 
5. Line 3 (line 7 if debit balanee). oobima (c), should sgne with line 26, cohimn (b). Schedule 210. The Mial of oofaimns (b) and (c), lines 

3ad7.sh0Bida«eewahlfaw61 cohaan(b).Schedale2ia 

Na 
Cross 
Check 

Item 

(a) 

Unapprapnated 

(b) 

Equity in undia. 
tnbttied eammgi 
(losaaa) ofafln-

(c) 

N a 

c/yeer 170.318 JAQ_ 

o 
(601J) Prior 

(602) Credit 

laio 

C R E O m 

16-929 
(603) 

(606) Other crediti to i 

TOTAL 16.929 

(612) DaUt 

DEBITS 

ITOB 

(616) Other 1.671 
(620) Appwpnatione tat sinking and other fluids 

(621) Apieoptiatione for other puiposes 10 

(623) 7.500 11 

12 

13 TOTAL 9,171 13 

14 Neti i) durmg year (Line 6 13) 7,758 14 

13 atchwoofyear (Linea I. 2 and U) 178.076 146 13 

•J 

16 

17 

20 

21 

22 

23 

fhtm Ihie lS(c) 146 N/A 

(798) 

Total 
undn 
of yeer 

imings and equity in 

(loises) of ailUiatad companiea at < 
178.222 NA 

(797) Total appropriated retained earnings: 

Credits dunng year 

DebiU during year 

BaJance st Close of year 

Accoum 606 

616 

Ifany dividandB have not baan dadaiad on cumulauva prafancd stock. Siva cunnilauva undadafsd divwaada ai bevaauia of year and end of year. 
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240. SXATLMENT OF C.\SH FLOWS 
(Dollars in Thousandsl 

Give Ihe informalion as requested conceming the casta i1ows dunng ihe year. Either ihe direa or indirea method can be used. Tlie diiea method shows as iis principal 
componems opeiaung cash receipts and paymenu, such as cash received from customers as cash paid to suppliers and employees. :he sum of which is net casta ilow from 
opemmg acmiiics. The indiiea method suits with net income and adjusu it for revenue and ecpense items ihai were not ihe result of operaling cash uansaaions in ihe 
oirreni penod lo leconale it lo net cash flow from opentmg aoivitia. If diiea mahnd is used complete Unes 1-41: indiieci method complete lines 10-41. Cash for ihe 
puipoie of tha schedute shall inchide cash and cash equivalenu which are shon-ieim. highly liquid investments readily convenible to known amounts of cash and so near 
their maninty thai ihey pnsent insigmficant risk of changes m value because of changes in interest rates. Informauon about all invesong and finanang aaiviues which do 
not diiealy affect casta shall be sepaiaiely disclosed in footnotes to this schedule. They shall clearly relate the cash (if any) and noncash aspects of iransaaions. Examples of . 
noncash invesang and uansaaions include conwmng debl lo equity acquiring assets by assuming direaly related liabiliues. such as purchasing a building by incumng a 
mongage lo ibe sells: obtaming an asset by emermg into a capital lease: and eachangmg noncash assea or liabiliues for other noncash assets or liabilities. Some 
iiansacnons aie pan casta and pan noncash; only ihe cash pomon shall be reponed directly lO ihe statement of cash flows. Refer to FAS Siaiemem Na 95, Suiemem of 
Casta Flows, for fiintaer details. 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Lme 
Na 

I. 

2_ 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

S. 

9. 

Cross 
Check 

Oescnpiion 
(a) 

Cash received from operaling revenues 

Dividends reeerved from affiliaies 

Other Income ( I N D I R E C T M E T H O D U S E D ) 

Cash paid for opeiaung expenses 

Imeiesi paul Inei of amounts capiialixed) 

Income taxes paid 

Other—net 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACnvrTIES (Lines 1-8) 

Current Var 
(b) 

Pnor Viar 
ICI 

Line 
Na 

1. 
t 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

s. 
9. 

RECONCILIATION OF NBf INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Une 
Na 

10. 

Cross 
Check 

OescnpcioD 
(a) 

Cunent Yett 
(b) 

PnorYbar 
(Cl 

22.782 

Line 
Na 

10. 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Line 
Na 

11. 

12. 

13. 

14. 

IS. 

16. 

17. 

18. 

19. 

20. 

: i . 

Crou 
Check 

Descnpuon 
(a) 

Depieoauon and amonizauon expenses 

Increase (decrease) in provision for Defened Income 1haes 

Decrease (uicreaael in matenals and suppbes. and other cunem assets 

Inoeasa (deocasel m cunem liabilities other than debt 

Increase (decrease) in other—net 

Net cash provided from conumiing operaiions (Lines 10-18) 

Add (subiraa) casta geneiaied (paid) by leason of disconlinued 
oiiefauons and extraordinary items 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Lines 19 A 20) 

Currem Year 
(b) 

n.oo2) 
27.010 

2.217 
( 6) 
(5.871) 

1.691 
7.678 

(5.637) 
43.016 

4 ^ - 0 1 6 

Pnor Ytu 
(Cl 

(6.476) 
26.898 

(235) 
418 

12.578 
(1.573) 
(6.101) 
(8.154) 
40.137 

40.137 

Line 
Na 

11. 

12. 

13. 

14. 

15. 

. 16. 

17. 

18. 

19. 

20. 

21. 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Line 
Na 

::. 
23. 

Z*. 

zs. 
26. 

27 

28. 

29 

Cross 
Cheek 

Oacnpiion 
(al 

Proceeds from sale of propeny 

Capital expenditures 

.Net change in temporary cash invesimenis not qualifying as casta equivalents 

Purchase price of long-ierm investment and advances 

.Net decrease (increase) in sinking and oitaer special funds 

Oiher—net 

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (Lines 2-28) 

Currem Year 
lb> 

3.365 
(36.937) 

.•-. 
— 

88 
.._— 

(33.484) 

Pnor Viar 
let 

11.099 
(31.158) 

4 
(2.220) 
( 113) 

(22,388) 

Line 
Na 

22. 

23. 

24. 

25. 

26. 

27. 

28. 

29 

/Continued on next page! 
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240. STAIEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Coadndcd) 
(Dollan a Thnnsan rts) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVmSS 

Liaa 
Na 

Cross 

(a) 
Cunem Ybar 

(b) (e) Na 

( 7 .937^ (7.845) 
33. 

( 7.500) (22.300) 
35. 35. 

NgrCA3HP«OMHNANaNOM;ilVllllB(Llnsa3l>-35) (14.737) (30.145) 36. 

NET DKXBAaB (OBCXBAaB) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVAUmS 
(Llnm2La*3« (5.205) (12.396) 

loftta^ear 9.810 22.206 
C A « AMD CASH BQUraOBmS AT BND OF THB YEAR 
p i — T I A M U 4.605 9.810 

31. 

39. 

• ika iaar te i 

t o o f s •ZU6g. 5.980 
I — ( a a t P 14.781 

RailitMd Aimunl Report R-l 
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245. W O R K I N G C A P I T A L 
(Dollars in Thousandsl 

1. This schedule should indude only dau pertaining lo railway iransponaiion services. 
2. Carry oui calculation of lines 9. 10, 20, and 21, lo ihe nearest whole number. 

Line 
N a 

1 

t 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

21 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Item 

(a) 

CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

Interline and Other Balances (70S) 

Customers (706) 

Other(707) 

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

OPERATING REVENUE 

Raihway Operaung Revenue 

Rent Income 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 

Days of Operatmg Revenue in 

Current Operaling Assets 

Revenue Delay Days Phis Buffer 

CURRENT OPERATING UABILITIES 

Interline and Other Balances (752) 

Accounu Payable—Other (754) 

Other Ihxes Accrued (761.5) 

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABIUTIES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Railway Operannit Exfienses 

Depieaaiion 

Casta Related Operating Expenses 

Average Daily Exoendituies 

Days of Opentmg Expenses in Currem 

Operaung Liabilities 

Days of Working Capital Remiued 

Cash Working Capital Required 

Cash and Temporary Casta Balance 

Casta Working Capital Allowed 

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 

1btal Matenal and Supplies a i 2 ) 

Soap and ObsolcK Matenal included 

m A m . 712 

Matenals and Supplies held for Common 

Camer Purposes 

TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL 

Notea: (A) Use common earner ponion only. ( 

(B) Rent Income is the sum of Sctaedul 

210, 212. 227, 229, 231, 312. 314, a 

total revenues. Rent income is also 

operaung oipense. 

( Q If result is negauve, use zera 

Source 

N a 

Schedule 200. line 5, column b 

Schedule 200, bne 6, column b 

Note A 

Line \ + 2 + 3 

Schedule 210, line 13, column b 

NoieB 

Unes 5 -•• 6 

Line7 i- 360days 

Une 4 - line 8 

Unes9 1- 15 days 

Schedule 200, line 31, column b 

Note A 

Note A 

Note A 

Sum of lines II to 14 

Schedule 210. Une 14. column b 

Schedule 410. Unes 136, 137, 138. 213. 232. 317, 

column h 

Line 16 ••• Une 6 - line 17 

Une 18 •>• 360 days 

Une 15 -•• Une 19 

Une 10 - Une 20 (Note O 

Une 21 * line 19 

Schedule 200, Une 1 •»' line 2. column b 

Lesser line 22 and line 23 

Note A 

NoieA 

Une 25 - Une 26 

Une 24 * Une 27 

Common csmer refen to railway tiansponauon service, 

e 410. column h. lines 121. 122. 123. 127, 128. 129, 133, 13̂  

added to total operating eipenses lo exclude the rent revenue 

Amount 

(b) 

1.018 
1.303 
3,344 
5.665 

331.105 
37,441 

368.546 
l.n?& 

6 
21 

601 
11.029 

2,155 
4 . 6 9 0 

18.475 

295,984 

26.789 
306.636 

852 

22 
*«. 
— 

2.178 
— 

13,518 

(604) 

12,914 
12.914 

1, 135, 208, 

10 produce 

liens from 

Une 

I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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c 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 310A 

(B) 
(Q 
(O) 
(E) 

1. Schedule 310 should give paniculais of stocks, bonds, other secuied obligauons, unsecund notes, and invesimeni advances of afRliaied companies held 
by respondem at close of year. Also, disclose the investments made, disposed of, u d wntlen down durmg the year and the applicable dividends and mteresi 
oediled to income aaa result of diose investments. They should exclude secunnes issued or assumed by respondem. For defimtion of afRliaied companiea, see 
the mles govemmg Accoum No. 721 "Investments and advances: affiliated companies." m the Uoifoim System of Accounts for Radroad Companies. 

2. Ust the uivestmems in the following order and show a total for each group and each class of invesimema by accounts m numerical order 
(A) Stocks 

(1) Camen-acuve 
(2) Camen-uiacnve 
(3) .foneamcrs-acnve 
(4) Noncameis-uiagive 
Bonds (inciudmg U.S. Coveimnem Bonds) 
Other seemed obligations 
Unsecured notes 
lavesimeai advances 

3. The subclassificalion of classes (B). l O . lO). ind (E) should be the same as thai piovided for class (A). 
4 The kinds of uidusiry represented by respondent's invesunents inihesecuntiesof other companies should be shown by symbol opposite the names ofthe 

issuug coipoiaiions. the symbols and indusinal classifications to be as follows: 
Symbol Kind of Indusoy 

I Agnculnue. forestry, and fisheries 
Q Mining 

in Cdosiiuctioa 
IV Manutemnng 
V Wholesale and lelad trade 

VI Finance, insurance, and real estate 
v n Tiansponauon, commumcanoiis, and other public unliues 

Vin Services 
IX Govcnmeni 
X All odier 

5. Bycamen, as the tenn IS used hem. IS meam compames ownmg or opentmg railroads, facilities auxiliary theiew such aa bndges. femes, union depoB. 
and other temunsl faculties, sleepmg can. pallor can. duung can . fieight can . expiesa servwe and facdines. eleetnc radways. highway motor vehiclea. 
steamboats and other naime mnspoftauon equipmem. pipe lines (other than dnse for tnuiaponation of waier). and other insnnmemalitiea devoted to die 
iiaaspoRsiian of penons or prapeny for hue. Telegnpta and telepbone companies am not meam to be included. 

6. Noncamer companies siMuld. for die puipose of liwse schedules, indude telephone oompaoMs. lelegnpb oompames. RUBiBg companies. maDufaeoinng 
compames. hold companies, esc. Purely "holding companies" are to be classed aanoncaniei cumpanies. even though die secuntiea held by such ctmipaiiies am 
largdy or ennidy dune issued or asMimrri by camen. 

7. By an acnve corpoiaiKm IS meam one which mainiaiiu an orgamzauim for openimg propeny or adtmnismnag Its finaacid affain. An macuve anponna^ 
IS one which has been practicaUy absorbed in a cowrolling coiporation and which neidieropenies propeny nor admimsien Its (inaneulaftus: if it mamiaina an 
urgaaizauon it does so o d y for die puipoe of compiyuig with legd requirements and naumimng ude m prapeny or fianchiaes. 

8. Combine, m one amoum. uivesimanis in which dw ongmd cost or piesem equity u toml aaaeis is less dian SIO.OOO. 
9 Include invesunents ui umncoponied enuoes such aa lessee orgaaizanoos. Excluds amounts nonnally senied on a cunem basis. 

10. Do nm include die value of secunues issued or assumed by respondem. 
11. Fbr affiliates which do BW repon to dKlmerstateCoimiKraeCofiBtiissioa and are joudy owned, disclosemfbotnotes the name andextem of connd of the 

odKf controllmg ennnes. 

Railroad Anaud Repon R-l 
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I. Give pamcdanof 

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES 

in iwffci, honriSi odier i 
Noa. 713. "Slaking Funds'; 716. 

il>.ciaaadymgttea 

1717, 

ibyi 

m 

, figues. aad symbols in cotannas (a), (b). snd (c). 
I by msaas of an aitaimqr maik m coinam (d) rin 
s aad odMr uaponanl paHKdan of SB 

4. d m tomla for each daaa aad Car eacfe sabdam aad a paad told for 
5. EaBMS m iitriumn (d) stoaM Anar dam of msnnty of bmds aad 

scnaUy. (hn dam ia cotaami (d) may be reponed aa "Senally 19l__ to 1' 

of wtech aay secunty is pled^Gd. 

I oUiganona of thn i 
may 

L iw 

No. No. 

(al 

<3aH 

N6. 

(b) 

Kind of 

(e) 

Nai if any (indude ram fbr iJWiftiiBd 

(d) 

of CaaBd 

(e) 

No. 

Capital Funds 
_2, 

_3 

JO 
_ll_ 
_12 
_13 

14 
JS, 
J6 
J7 
18 
19 

_20 
_2I_ 
_2 
_a 
2* 

_23 
_2» 
_27 

JO 
_31_ 

_2_ 
_n 
j« 
JS 
J6 
J7 
j5_ 
J9 
40 

Jlfi. JL Val IIP, of cars destroyed pledged under equipment 
financing t̂ hT-igationa - First Interstate Bank 
nf Denver 

JJJL. X Unexpended proceeds from sale of Equipment 
Trust Certificates - First Interstate Bank 
of Denver 

T o t a l 716 '° 

10 
I I 

12 
13 
14 
13 
16 

17 

18 
19 

21 

31 

33 



V...' 

Road Imoals: DRGW year 19. 90 :7 

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFIUATED COMPANIES—Condnncd 
(Dollan in Thousandsl 

be used to consene space. 
6. If aay of die compania induded in diis sdiedule are comralled by respondent the pereent of control should be shown in colunm fe). In case any company 

listed is comiDlled odicr dian dmiughacnid ownenhip of secunnes. give pamcdan in a foomole. In cases of joimconnol. give names of odier pames and 
pamculan of cuouul. 

8. luvesuuems u companies in which neidier die ongmd coat or presem equity in told assets are less dian SIO.OOO may be combined in one figure. 
9. Alao mduded should be invesunents in uameeiponied emmes such as lessee orgsnizanons (exdusive of amounts oomuidly senied on a cunem basis). 
10. Ttas schedule should nm loctade secunnes issued or assumed by respondent. 
11. For affiliates which do n « repon m tbe Imeniate Commeree Commission and are joudy owned, give names and extent of connol of odier enuues by 

fomBoies. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

"T 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2S 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

33 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Investments and advances 

Openmg balance 

(0 

888 

23 
911 

Addiuona 

(R) 

714 

— 
7 1 A 

Deducnons (if odwr 
Uian sale, explam) 

(h) 

&6i* 

— 
an?* 

* 128 Retu 
674 Pure 

a o s u g balance 

(i) 

800 

23 
R93 

:n of fund 
lase Locom 

Disposed of: 
pratlt (loss) 

U) 

3 from expl 
J t ive 

Adjusonents 
Accoum 721.5 

(k) 

red Equipme 

* 

1 

Dividends or 
interest credited 

:o income 
ll) 

nt Trusts 

Luie 
No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 

S 

6 

7 

3 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

:o 
21 

22 

a 
24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

33 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

R.1 



;s Road Iniuds: DRGW Yrar 19 9 0 

310. INVESTME.NTS AND ADVANCES AFHLL^TED COMPANIES-Condnucd 
(Dollan in Thousands) 

Une 

No. 

1 
t 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

33 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Account 

No. 

(al 

791 

771 

721 

721 

7 9 1 

721 

a a s s 

.Vo. 

<b) 

A-1 

A-? 

A-I 

Kind Of 

indiuoy 

(c) 

VII 

VTT 

VII 

1 

A-3 

D-1 

F - 1 

E-1 

L ine 1: f 

X 

X 

V T T 

V I I 

LTSF R 

Name of issumg company and also lien reference, if any (include m e for preferred 

stocks and bonds) 

(d) 

The Denver Union T e r m i n a l Rwy Co. 

Extent 

of ConODi 

'ei 

16.67 
• r:flp^^a^ s rnr ic 

Rio (Grande Motor Wav. I n c . 
C a p i t a l S t o c k 

T r a i l e r T r a i n Companv 
C a p i t a l S t o c k 

Une 

No. 

1 

^ 
3 

100 .00 4 
5 

3 .12 
T o t a l A-1&2 

6 

7 

: .1 
Rio Grande Land Company 

C a p i t a l S t o c k 
T o t a l A-3 

Rio Grande R e c e i v a b l e s . I n c . 
N o t e s R e c e i v a b l e 

T o t a l D-3 

Denver Union T e r m i n a l Rwy. Co; 
Rio Grande Motorway, I n c . 

T o t a l E-1 

T o t a l Account 721 

wy. C o . , BN I n c . , UP RR Co. 

; 9 

100 .00 1 10 
! 11 

0 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

23 

1 26 1 
27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

33 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFHUATED COMPANIES-Conduded 
(Dollan in Thousands) 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

3 

6 

7 

S 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 
14 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 
lasf! 
•2r 
24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

33 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Investments and advances 

Opening balance 

(0 

5 

833 

•^Qfi 

^ . 9 ^ \ L 

2.486 
2.4 6 

2.220 
2,220 

389 
719 

1.108 

7.049 

Addiuons 

18) 

Deduciioat (if other 
dian sale, explain) 

Ih) 

Closing balance 

III 

5 

833 

i q 6 
1-214 

2.486 
2.486 

2.220 
2,220 

1R9 
719 

1,108 

7.049 

Disposed of: 
pnifil (loss) 

(Jl 

Adiustments 
Account 721 S 

(kl 

Dividends ur 
inicrest credited 

10 income 
II) 

Line 
No 

1 
1 

3 
4 

5 
^ 

i 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

: i 
;2 

~:r 
:4 

a 
26 

27 

:8 

:9 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

33 

36 

37 

38 

39 

JO 

I 
Radnad Aanud Repon R-i 
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Road Initials: DRGW Year 19 9 0 31 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330 

1. Give particulars of bdances ai the begmmng and close of the year and of all changes dunng the year in Account .Na 731, "Road and Equipment 
Property;' and Account N a 732. "Improvements on Leased Property;' classified by pnmary accounts in accordance with the Umform System of Accounts for 
Railroad Compames. The balances, by pnmary accounts, should insofar as known, be stated in column (b) and all changes made dunng the year should be 
andyzed in columns (c) to (f), inchisive. Coluinn (h) is the aggregate of columns (b) to ( 0 . inclusive. Ciand totals of columns (b) and (h) should eipid the siun 
of .Accounts 731 and 732 for the respecuve penods: if not. full oplanauon should be made in a footnote. 

2. In column (c) aie to be shown disbursements made for the specific purpose of purchasmg. consirucimg, and eqwpping new lines, and for the extension 
of old lines, aa provided for in Instruction 2-1, "Items to be cfaaigeiC of the Umform System of Accounts for Railraad Companies for such items. 

3. In column id) is to be shown the cost of a railway or ponwn ihcnof, acquired as an opeiating enuty or system by purchase, merger, consolidation, 
reorganization, receiveiship sale or tranafo; or otherwise. 

4. In coluinn (c) and (e) should be induded all entnes covenng etpendituics for additions and betterments, as defined, whether or not leplacmg other 
property 

5. In coluinn (0 should be entend all ciediis lepresentmg property sold, abandoned, or otherwise retired. 
6. Both the debit and oedi i invoWcd in each transfo; adjuatment. or clearance. betiMen road and eqwpment accounts, should be induded in the column in 

which the Item was imtially included; also the transfer of pnor years' debia or cml iu fram investment m road and eqmpment to opeiaung expenses or other 
acomnts. or vice versa, should be induded in the coluinn applicable to cunem items of like naiure. Each such transfer, adiusimeu. or clearance should be luUy 
explamed when in excess of S100,000. 

7. If during the year an individud charge of S 100,000 or more was made to Account N a 2, "Land for Itaosponauon Purposes" state in a footnote the cost, 
locauon, area, and other details which will idenufy the prapeny. 

3. Repon on line 29 amoimis not mdudible in the primary road accounts. The items reported should be bnefly idenufled and explamed under "Notes and 
Remarks," below. Amounu should be reported on this line o d y under spead circumstances, usually after permission is obiamed from the Commission for 
exceptions to prescribed accounting. Reference to such authonty should be made when explaining the ammmt. reported. Respondents must not make arbitrary 
changa to the prmied smb or cohimn headings without speaile authonty from the CommisHon. 

9. If during the year a scgmrm of transponation prapeny waa aapuied. state in a footnote the name of the vendoi; the nuleage acquired, and the dam of 
aopiisiiion. gjving location and the cost of the prapeny to the lespondent. Also furnish a statement of the amoum induded in each pnmary accoimt 
representmg such property aequued, lefemng to the column or columns in which the entries appear. 

10. If an amoum of less than S2,000 is used as the ip '"*"""- for additions and betterments to piopeny investment accounts as provuled for in Insttuctum 2 -
2 of the Umform System of Accoums for Railraad Companies, state in a footnote the amoum used. 

Railroad Annua l Report R - l 
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JSft. ROAO PROPERTY ANO E Q L I P M E N T AND I.MPROVE.MENTS T O LEASED PROPERTY A N O EQL1PME.NT 
i O i l l a n in Thousandsl 

Line 

No 

1 

: 
:, 
.1 

< 
1 

-
i 

•) 
10 

I I 

12 

13 

U 

15 

lb 

17 

18 

:9 

:o 
: i 

^̂  
u 
; 4 

:3 

26 

n 
:s 
: 9 

30 

•1 

32 

33 

34 

3S 

36 

37 

•8 

39 

JO 

41 

42 

43 

CTJiS 

Check 

L I N 

Account 

< : i Lu id ior transounauun puiposes 

•3i Gradina 

i4 i (3iher nsht-o i -wiv expemlituies 

' 5) Tunnels and subwavs 

'61 Bnoaes. trestles, i nd culvens 

171 Elevated siniciuies 

c8) Ties 

i9) Rail and otner track maiend 

l l l l Bal lau 

113) Fences, snowsheds. and signs 

116) Station and oiTice buiUmgs 

( i7 ) Roadwav buildings 

1181 Water stations 

(19) Fud stations 

i :0 ) Shops i o d enginehouses 

122) Storase warehouses 

123) Wharves and docks 

i24 l C i i d and ore wharves 

i25) TOFC COFC lenninals 

(261 Communicaiion svstems 

(27) Simals and imerlocken 

i :9 ) Power plants 

(311 Power-irsnsmission svstems 

13S) Miscellaneous sinicnues 

(371 Roadwav machines 

139) P U M K iiiiiHOveinsnis — Constniction 

(44) Shoo machiner* 

|4S) Power-plam machuierv 

Other 1 specify and explam i 

T O T A L EXPENDITURES FOR ROAO 

,(S2) Lucumuuves 

(33) Ftagla- i ram c a n 

(34) Pi i ienger-tram caw 

(33) f U g b w ^ rwcouB rmmwf iMi 

(S6) n o d m g e q m p n n s 

(S7) W o i k e q n m n a m 

(59) Compoer syatema and word pnioessing equpmem 

T O T A L E X P E N O m j R E S FOR EQUIPMENT 

(76) IntsRst dunng consmicTinn 

(80) OdMT demams o f mvestmsm 

(90) Consmcann u pragmas 

GRAND T O T A L 

E 29 - Est imated comple t ion repo 
occur w i t h i n one yea r . 

Balance 4i beginning 

ot year 

(bl 

9 . S l l 
62.858 

Q 9 f i 

41.936 
• ? R , S T 7 

108.20S 
199.258 
45.582 

756 
1 ^ ^ 8 1 9 

1.351 
161 

2.409 
11.864 

— 
.-.— 

2.191 
13.148 
26.858 

584 
1.085 

577 
13 .71^ 
9-160 
8-143 

806 
98 

603.529 
114.812 
179.219 

1.490 

6.AS? 
2-911 
2-377 

306.561 
5.246 

__.̂  
q i S ^ ^ ^ f t 

r t adjustment 

cxpendiiures dunng 

[he year ior ona ind 

road 4nd equipment 

mem. i n d road exten­

sions 

(Cl 

:s a n t i c i p a t e 

Expendiiures uunng 

the year lor pur­

chase of existing 

lines, reorganiza-

iions. etc. 

Id) 

i t o 

L.nc 

.Mo 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

1 

7 

i 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

l i 

19 

20 

21 
•» •» 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

3S 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

R-l 
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330. ROAU PROPERTY \NO EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEA.SEO PROPERTY ANO EQUIPME.NT _ Cimtinued 
< D>illdr> Nl Thllu^d^d^l 

Line 
No 

1 
1 

3 

4 

5 

6 
•J 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
1 ^ 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 
Check 

Expenditures lor jddition» 
dunng Ihe year 

lel 

1 . 2 3 0 
120 
3 6 2 

1 . 7 3 8 
791 
—'" ' 

7 - 9 5 1 
1 4 - 3 0 9 

2 . 9 0 3 

3 9 2 

— -
79 

617 

—_ 
2 6 1 

1 . 0 5 5 

66 
._* 

1 , 0 5 0 
7R 

2 5 8 

h 
3 2 . 8 4 4 

3 . 6 3 3 
2 6 0 

— 

_» 
— 
-52 

^^QA5 

. — 
- — • 

3 6 . 7 8 9 

CnalUn lor piupenv iviircd 
dunng the year 

111 

3 1 
75 
(3-) 

1 
36 

__ -
9 2 9 

4 . 3 4 5 
3 4 5 

7 
3 1 
10 

2 
1 

10 

- • - _ _ 

— 
70 

'_— 

3-
118 

24 
6 3 

. 
6 . 0 9 8 
1 . 9 5 6 
1 . 5 9 6 

— 

56 

1 . 1 6 1 
4 . 7 6 9 

1 

— 

16.868 

Net changes dunng ihe year 

IJI 

1 . 1 9 9 
4 5 

3 6 5 
1 . 7 3 7 

2 5 5 

7 . 0 2 2 
9 . 9 6 4 
2 . 5 5 8 

( 7 ) r -
3 6 1 

no-) -
C 2 ) -
71 

6 0 7 

. _ _ 
2 6 1 
9 8 5 

66 
, (/i-i- -
9 3 2 

5 4 
195 
'—_ 

V 
2 6 . 7 ^ 

1 . 6 7 7 
( 1 . 3 3 6 ) ' 

— 

f 56 ) .-
-—̂> 

f 1 , 1 0 9 ) 
r 8 2 4 1 

n ) • 
— -

2 5 , 9 2 1 

Balance at close of year 

ihi 

1 0 , 7 1 0 
6 9 . 9 0 3 

1 .291 
4 3 . 6 7 3 
2 8 . 7 9 2 

1 1 5 . 2 2 7 
9 0 0 , 9 9 7 

^ 8 , 1 ^ 0 
74q 

1 4 . 1 7 3 
1 .341 

15q 
2 . 4 8 0 

1 2 . . i7-1-

— 

2 . 1 9 1 
1 3 . 4 0 9 

21,Ui 
5 8 4 

1 . 1 5 1 
5 7 4 

1 4 . 6 4 5 
9 . 2 1 4 
8 . 3 3 8 

8 0 6 
189 

6 3 0 , 2 7 5 

116,48$ 
1 7 7 . 8 8 3 

— 

1,490 
— 

6 . 3 9 6 
2 . 2 1 1 
1 . 2 6 8 

3 0 5 . 7 3 7 
5 . 2 4 5 

— 

941,25/ 

Lin j 

Nu. 

1 
1 

J 

4 

3 

6 
7 

3 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

: i 
22 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

33 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Railroad Annud Repon R-1 
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332. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Oollais in Thousands) 

1. Show 10 column ibl and (e), for each pnmaiy arrniim. ihe depieaanon base used to compute the depreaanim cfaaigs for the month of January, and in 
columns (cl and (f) show die depreaanim base used to ctimpute the depRctantm chaiges rar the momh of Oeoemben m cdumns (d) and lg) show die compote 
rates used m compuung dm depRoaiion chaiges for Ifae miinth of Deeemtacs; and on Una 30 and 39 of these cohimns shiiw dm ctimposne pereeiiiage for aU road 
ana eqmpmem accounts. lespecnvdy. lacenained by-applying die pnmaiy accoimt composim rates to die depieciatmn base used m computmg die charges for 
Oecendier and dividmg dm lotd so computed by the toid depieciatum baae for dw sanm mondi. Ilw depieeianon base should UM induik dw OM 
used, but not owned, when dw rents dwrefore are mduded m dw rem for eqmpmem and Accoum Nos. 31-22-00,31-23-00. 31-23-00. 31-21-00.33-21-00. 
33-23-00.33-22-00. and 33-23-00. It should indude dw cost of equipmem owned aad leued to othen when dw rents tlwittiom ate infliukd in dw mat for 
eqmpmem Accounts Nos. 32-21-00.32-22-00.32-23-00.32-23-00.36-21-00.36-22-00.36-23-00. aad 36-23-00. indusive. The composue raws used abould 
be those presented or odwrwise audwmed by dw Cornmiisuw. etcept dwi whe>e dw use of cmuponem rates has been audwMed. dw crnnposue rates to be 
shown for dw icspeciive pnmanr accounts should be teeompuwd itam dw Oeoember cfamgES developed by dw use of dw amboined tiles. If aajr changes m raws 
were erliscnwe dunng dw year, give ftdl pamculan m a loouom. 

2. All leued prapemes may be combuwd and one coinpiMiie raw cmapuwd for each pritnaiy acGouat. or a sepante sdwdale may be mduded fior each sudi 
piuputy. 

3. Shim in colmnni(e).(f). aad (g)dsiiapnlifj*l» to LesaoiMtipmty.whMdwrtadiMelmdiaiadndadmAceonniNoa. 31-11-00.31-12-0(>. 3 1 - 1 3 ^ 
31-21-00. 31-22-00. aad 31-23-00. iadnme. 

4. If depwaanonacanals have been discontumed far any account. ttwdepwnaiinBhase should be lepowed. 
.Authonty for dw discoMmuance of acouais should be shown m a fooiaow indirsnng dw acooumfs) efbeted. 

5. DiscltMures in tha lespecnve sections of this whfdule may be omiBed if Bther told msdleisedfiwm othen Of 
less dwn 5% of totd raad owned or totd eqmpmem owned. lespecnvdy. 

OWNED AND USED 
DeptecuDoa baae 

l f l 
At 

(a) 
of year 

(b) 

12/1-
At close 
of year 

(c) 
(pcneni) 

(d) 

LEASED FROM OTHERS 
Pepiecianon base 

At 
of yesr 

(e) 

Atcloaaof 
yesr 
(f) 

(petcew) 
(g) 

No. 

ROAO 
I (3) Giadimt 6 2 . 5 0 8 6 2 . 5 0 4 . 9 5 

"Z7U5~ 1_ (4) Other, naht-of-wav eatnendituies ^ 2 T 

S 
1,289 

iib93 T t5T 
NOT APPL ?!SBLE-(T̂  •i%imi»î  and suhwnvs 

(6) Bndaes. awtles. and culvens 
(7) Eievaied smwtuges 
(8) Ties 08.20-? ^15.185 

LESS•THA T~?% (9) Rad aad odwr track msiend 2 £ ^ ?Qg-828 
& ( i n Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
l l j . 

TT m 
(Itn Statmn and office buildmns 13-767 14.103 2-61 
(IT) Roadw«Y hmlHiny 1-348 1-338 2-88 
(Ig)Waier 
(19) Fud 

151. 
2 . 3 9 3 13 ^ 

LsJU 
3.06 

(20) Shoos and enmnehouses i i .»4n 17.414 
(22) Stonge 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Cod and om wharves m (23) TOFCCOFC lennmds Hit J , 

23 it (26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and imertoeken 2 6 . 9 6 3 2 7 . 7 0 q 3 -50 

ML. M ^ 2-27 
(31) Powef-innsmission systems i-n«« 
(331 Miscdiaaeous 
(371 Roadwav niacfaines 
(39) Public iiiiiiiovMnems—Constiuctuw 
(44) Shoo madnnerv : J ^ 5 T 
|4S) Power-olam . ^ Q l . M l . 4.0Q 
All odwr road accoums 
Amormation (other than ddiense oroiectsi 

5^2.^44 616.667 •7:TT5" TOTAL ROAD 

EOUIPMENT 
(32) 
(33) Fraghnraa caw 

1U.812 116.489 
179.388 178 .228 

3 . 8 5 
3.75 

(54) Psstenge^^^»m can 
(33) Highway 1.490 1 , A Q 0 . i i l i 
(36) noanag equipmem 

6.452 "^TIW "TTW (37) Work 
•Miscdiaaeous eqmpmem 

(39) Computer systems aad word 
2 . 1 7 6 2 .176 6-03 

2,377 
306.695 

1.2; 
lUFJf-

JUU ii TOTAL EOUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL mj;i^ 9 2 2 . 7 0 1 NA NA 

R'l 
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460. ITEMS IN SELECl'EU INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 
(Dollars In Thousandsl 

Give a bncf descnpuon for all items, regardless of amount, included dunng the year in Accounts 333. Unusud or Innequent Items: 360. Income or Loss From 
Openaota of Oiscontmued Segments: 362. Gam or Loss on Oisposd of Oisconunued Segments: 370. Exoaordinary Items: 390. Income Taxes on 
Extnordinary Items: 392. Cumulanve Effect of Changes in Accounimg Pnnciples: 603. Appropnauons Released: 606. OUier Credits to Retained Eanungs: 616. 
Other Debits to Reiaued Earnings; 620. Appropnauons for Sinking and Other Funds: 621. .Appropnauons tor Other Purposes. If appropnauons released reflea 
appropnauons provided dunng the year, each account should not be reponed. 

For Accounts 519. .Miscellaneous Income, and 331. .Miscellaneous Income Charges, if ine lotd in either account exceeds 10% of net income before 
extraordinary items, descnbe the ihree largest items in the account and any oUier items in excess of 10% of net income. 

Une 
No. 

1 

'> 
3 
4 

3 

6 

7 

3 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
22 

23 
24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

:9 

30 

Account 
No. 
(al 

551 
551 
551 

616 

Item 

(b) 

Rio Grande Receivables - Loss 
Rio Grande Receivables - DRGW £«e«sa. 
Lease Expense 

Adiust 1989 Prooer tv Sale to Deferred Sale 

Debits 

(c) 

1,330 
302 

83 

1.671 

Credits 

(d) 

Une 
No. 

1 
T 

3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

S 

9 

10 

II 
12 

13 
14 

13 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

: i 

22 

23 
24 

23 

25 
27 
28 

29 

30 

.ME.MORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 

.^aiiroao Annual Reoon R- i 
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33S. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED 
(Dollan m Thousandsl 

1. Disclose Uw requued mftmnation in regaid u credits and debits to Accoum No. 733, "Accumulated Depreciauon: R o ^ aad Equipmem Propeity,'dunag 
dw year relaimg to owned and uaed toad and eqmpmem. Indude entnes for depnciauon of eqwpnwm ounwd bui not used when Uw resulnng rents am mdaded 
M me "Lease Bcmds Qedii—Eqmpmem" accoums aad "Odwr Rents—Credil Eqmpmem" accounts. Exdude any enmes for depiecianoo of eqmpawmdwi 

(See Sdwdale 331 te dw smrnmlsmrt dcpnewnoa m raad and eqmpneB oanwd sad leaaad to others.) 
2. If aay dan aie induded in cofaumis (d) or (0. expiau dw emnes ia detad. 
3. A debit balance m columns (b) or (g) for aay pnawiy aGcmmt should be '«-"B—""* "Or." 
4. lfdwnissaymccBsisieacybetweeadwaeditstodwieicriwasshowniacoluma(c)aaddwcharBMtoopetMuigexpeases.afidlexplananwidinuldbe 

givca. 

Line 
No. 

20 

21 
22 

23 
24 

23 
26 

27 

28 

29 
30 

31 
32 

33 

34 

33 

36 
37 

38 

Vr 

40 

41 

Crass 
Check 

A 

4 

1 

1 

t 

\ 
* 
1 

1 

• 

Account 

(a) 

ROAO 
(3) Gnding 

(4) Odwr. rights-way expeadimns 

(3) TUnada aad subways 

(6) Bndges* tVBStieSo n d culvon 

(7) ElevatBd soucoiiei 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail aad odwr tndt mawrid 

(IDBaUasl 

(13) Peaces, saow sheds, aad signs 

(16) Station aad office buildmgs 

(18) Water saoona 

(19) Fdd statmw 
(20) Shops aad enguwhniaes 

(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Cod and on wharws 

(23) TOFOCOFC tenmnds 

(26) Comawmcarai systems 
(27) Signals and interiocken 

(29) Power plana 

(33) Miscdiaaeous stracanes 

(37) Roadway mKhiaes 

(44) Shop owchuwry* 

All other road accoums 
Amocnzation (Adpistments) 

TOTAL ROAO 

EQUIPMENT 
(3Z) Loronwiivea 

(33) FicigiB-aia can 

.(34) Psssengsunua can 

(33) Highway levemw equipmem 
(36) Floanag eqnipnwm 
(37) Woilt equipowm 

(38) .Miacdlaneoua eqnipnwm 
(39) MMiiirrtti sysieina snd woid 

preceaaing equipnwiu 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
2t DCIDIIDUIS 

of year 
(b) 

11 .090 
89 

5 .007 
8 .142 

47-367 
5 6 , 3 2 3 
10 .899 

248 
3 . 3 0 0 

459 
74 

922 
4 . 2 3 4 

1.038 
5 .124 
7 .354 

125 
220 

7.7 
7 ,017 
1.318 
3 .179 

3 1 8 

1 5 - O q q 

189 .018 

6 4 . 7 8 6 
8 9 . 9 0 4 

581 

2 .157 
1.314 

1.505 
^ - ^ . 7 6 ^ 

193-510 
3 6 2 . 5 2 8 

CREDrrS TO RESERVE 
Dunagdwyear 

Chaiges to 

expenses 
(c) 

594 
20 

549 
467 

3 . 9 8 6 
8 , 2 3 1 

705 
11 

361 
38 

5 
74 

351 

136 
608 
933 

13 
33 
21 

798 
747 
291 

37 

(1 . 7 0 5 ) 
17-709 

4 . 4 5 2 
6 . 6 8 3 

46 

193 
138 • 

274 
( 7 , 7 0 8 ) 
q-57a 

2 6 . 7 8 7 

Odwrciedits 

(d) 

DESrrS TO RESERVE 
Duiiog die year 

(e) 

75 
(•KS 

1 
36 

r . 3 8 5 
4 . 1 1 8 

346 
7 

•31 
9 
2 

10 

— . 

1 
43 

. !• 

1 
118 • 
.24. 
59. 

. 
6 . 2 6 4 • 

f86) 
13 .560 

- - - -
17 

1 .111 

2 0 . 8 6 1 

Odier debin 

(f) 

Baldwe 
at dose of 

year 
(g) 

11 .609 
112 

5 .555 
8 .573 

4 9 . 9 6 3 
6 0 . 4 3 6 
11 .258 

757 
3 .630 

L9i9i 

7 7 
996 

4 - 5 7 5 

1.174 
5 - 7 3 1 
8 .244 

1-̂ 8 
253 

qft 

7 .697 
1 ,541 
3 . 4 1 1 

350 

n ftfiA 

6 q - 3 7 4 

8 3 . 0 2 7 

fi77 

7 ^ ' ^ I R 
1 , 4 5 7 

fifi« 
31 055 

3 8 8 - 4 5 4 

Une 
No. 

i 
2 

3 
4 

3 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

13 

16 
17 

18 

19 
20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

23 
26 
27 

28 

29 
30 

'31 

ysi 
i33 
.34. 

33 
36 
37 

38 

39 
40 

41 

To be reponed widi eqwpmem expenses laiher dan WAS expenses. I 

Repon R-l 



16 Roadlnitids: DRGW Year 19_ M. 
339. ACCRUED LLVBILITY—LEASED PROPERTY 

1 Dollais in Thousandsl 

1. Disclose the requued informauon relaung to ciedits and debits of Account 772." Acciued Liaoility Leased Propeny.' dunng the year concerning road and 
equipment leased from oUieis. 

2. In colunm (c). enter amounts charged to opemmg expenses: in column (el. enter debits to account ansing from retirements: in column i f). enter amounts 
paid to lessor. 

3. .Any inconsistencies between credits to accoum. charges to openung expenses and payments to lessors should be fully expluned. 
4 Required disclosure may be omitted if leased road and eqmpment property represents 3% or less of tota' propeity owned and used. 
5. If setdementfordepreciauon IS madecuiremly between lessee and lessor.andnodebitsorciedits to Accoum No. 772 are made by Uw accounting company, 

show m cdumn (c) dw charges to operanng expenses, and in column (f) show payments made to Uw lessor in setdemem Uwreof. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

» 
9 

10 

11 

12 
13 
14 

13 
16 
17 

18 
19 

20 

21 
1 1 

23 

24 

23 
26 

27 

28 

29 
30 

31 " 
32 

33 
34 

33 
36 
37 

38 

39 
40 

41 

Cross 
Check 

.Accoum 

(a) 

ROAD 

(3) Giadmg 
(4) Odier. nght-of-way expendiniies 

(5) Tunnels aad subways 

(6) Bndges. uesdes. aad cdvens 

(7) Elevated sizuciuics 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rad and odwr tnck matend 

(II)Bdlast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Stadon and office buldmgs 

(17) Roadway buiMings 
(l8)Wawrstatians 

(19) Fud stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Cod and ore wharws 

(23) TOFOCOFC tenmnds 
(26) CommunicatMm systems 

(27) Signals and interiocken 

(29) Power plants 

(33) Miscellaneous snucmies 

(44) Shop madnnerv 

(43) Power-plam machinery 

All odier road accounts 

Amontzauon (Adjustmentsl 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(32) lixnmntivea 
(33) Fie^bi-tnin can 

(34) Pasaeager«am can 

(36) Roatmg eqmpnwm 

(37) Workeqummem 
(58) Miscdiaaeous eqmpmem 

processug equipmem 

Amonizauon Adiustments 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
at beginning 

of year 
ibl 

CREDrrS TO ACCOUNTS 
Dunng Uw year 

Charges to 
openung 

(c) 

NONE 

Other credits 

(d) 

DEBITS TO ACCOU^fTS 
Dunng dw year 

RetiRinents 

(ei 

Odwr debiis 
Balance 

at close of 
year 
' i l 

1 

Une 
No. 

1 
1 

3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

II 
12 

13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 
19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

23 

26 
27 

28 
29 
30 

T T 
32 

33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

38 

39 
40 

41 

•To be reooned widi equpmcm expenses ndier dan W&S expenses. 

Radioed Annud Repon R-l 
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340. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—IMPROVE.MENTS TO ROAO AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousandsl 

1 Show in column ibl for each pnmaiy account die depreaanon base used in compuong die depreaanon chaiges ior die month of January, and in column icl 
show die depreaanon base used in compuung die depreaanon charges I'or die mondi of December, in column id) show die composite rats used in cumpuong die 
depreaanon charges rbr die mondi of December, and on lines 30 and 40 of Uiese columns show die composite percentage of ail road and equipmem accoums. 
respeciively. ascenained by applying ihe pnmary account composite rates lo ihe depreciation ba&e used in computing (he charges for December and dividmg Uw 
(Old so computed by the totd depreciation base ior the same monUi. This schedule should include only improvements to leased property charged to Account 732. 
-Improvements on Leased Propeny " The composite rates used should be Uiose prescnbed or otherwise aumonzed by the Commission, except dial where Uw use 
of component rates has been auUmnzed. ihe composite rates to be shown for the respective pnmary accounts should be recomputed from the December chaiges 
developed by ihe use uf the auUwnzed rates. If any charges in rates were etfecuve dunng the year, give AdI pamculan in a foomow. 

2. All improvements to leased propenies may be combined and one composite raw computed for each pnmary account, or a sepante schedule may be included 
for each such property. 

3 If depreciauon accruals have been discontinued for any account, ihe depreciauon base should be reponed. nevertheless, in suppon of depreciauon leserves. 
.Audionty for Uw discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicaung dw accoundsi affected. 

4 Disclosures in Uw respective sections of this schedule may be omined if eidier totd road leased from oUwis or total equipment leased from othen represents 
less dwn 3 % of totd road owned or totd eqnipnwm owned, respectivdy. However, line 4 1 , Grand Total, should be completed. 

Une 
No. 

1 
T 

3 
4 

3 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

II 
12" 

13 
14 

13 
16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
• > i 

23 
24 

23 

26 
27 

:s 

Account 
lai 

ROAO 

(3) Gradmg 

(4) Oriwr. ndit-of-way expendinires 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) BndBes. uesdes. and cdvens 

(7) Elevated souctures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rul and other track matend 

( l l ) B d l a s i 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

116) Stanon and olfice buildinas 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stanons 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and eneinehouses 

(22) Stonge warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Cod and ore wharves 

(23) TOFOCOFC lenninds 

(261 Communication systems 

(27) Signds and intertockers 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-iiansmissiun systems 

(33) Miscellaneous suucnires 

(37) Roadway machines 

i39i Public improvements—Constniction 

(441 Shop machinery* 

.All other road accounts 

29 i Amonizauon (Adjustmentsi 

.'0 

31 
32 

33 
34 

33 

36 
37 

38 

39 
40 

41 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPME.NT 

(52) Locomouves 

(S3) Freigfat-tnm can 

(54) Pastenger-oam can 

(55) Highway revenue eqwpmem 

(36) Roanng eqmpnwm 

(57) Woric eqwpmem 

(58) Miscellaneous eqwpmem 

(59) Computer systems and word processmg 

CQIUpDieflt 

AtnomzuioB Aojusuneiui 

TOTAL EOUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Depreciauon base 

At beginning of year 
(b) 

NONE 

At close of year 
(Cl 

1 

1 
! 

Annud composiw 
raw 

Id) 

% 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

!i 
9 

10 

II 
12 

13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 

19 
20 

21 
22 

23 
24 

23 
26 
27 

28 

:9 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

33 
36 
37 1 

38 

39 
40 

41 

•To be reponed widi equipment expense raUier than W&S expenses. I 

Railroad Annud Repon R-l 
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342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousandsl 

1 Enter the required infoimaiion concerning debus and credits to Account 733. ' Accumulated Depreciation—Improvements on Leased Propeny." dunng Uw 
year relating to improvements made to road and equipment propeny leased from utnen. ihe depreciauon charges for wnich are included in operding expenses of 
the respondem. 

2. If any emnes are made for column id) "Other credits" or column i fl "OUwr debits." suw ihe facts occasioning such entnes on page 15. A debit balance in 
column Ibl or lg) for any pnmary accoum should be shown in parenUwsis or designated "Dr." 

3. Any inconsisiency between dw credits to Uw reserve aa shown in column icl and dw charges to operaung expenses should be fidly explained on page 35. 
4. Show in column (el the debus to dw reserve ansing from retirements. These debus shouM not exceed invesunem. etc. 
5. Details in the respecuve sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or t o u l equipmenl leased from 

others represenu less than 3% of l o id road owned or t o td equipment owned, respectively. However, line!39.i Grand Total, should be com­
pleted. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 

3 

6 

7 

3 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

3 l ' 

"32 

33 

34 

33 

36 

37 

38 

39 

Cross 
Check 

Accoum 

(al 

ROAD 

(3) Gnding 

(3) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bndges. nestles, aad cdvens 

(7) Elevated siracMRS 

18) Ties 

(9) Rail and odwr track maiend 

( l I lBd laa t 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Stdion and office buddmgs 

(17) Roadway bwldings 

l l8)Wawrstauons 

(19) Fud stanons 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Stonee warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Cod and ore whaives 

(23) TOFOCOFC tenmnds 

(26) Conrniunicaiini syswms 

(27) Signals and interiocken 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Powei^tiansfflistian systems 

(33) .Miscdlaneous strucnues 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements Constiuction 

(44) Shop maBhinety 

(43) Power-plam machinery 

All other road accounts 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(32) Locamaaves 

(33) FieigfaMnm c a n 

(34) Passeager-tnw c a n 

(55) Highway reveniw equipment 

(36) Floanag eqmpnwm 

(37) Work equipmem 

(38) Miscellaneoua equipmem 

(39) Cî nipHtffT s y s i e u aod woid 

pHicciiiflg etfutpment 

TOTAL EQUIPME.NT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
at beginnmg 

of year 
(b) 

CREorrs TO RESERVE 
Dunng Uw year 

Charges to 
openang 
expenses 

(c) 

NONE 

Odwr credits 

Id) 

i 1 

DEBITS TO R F S E R V E 
Durmg Uw year 

Retirements 

(e) 

Odwr debits 

(fl 

Bdance 
at close of 

year 

(g' 

i 

Ust 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

3 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

33 

36 

37 

38 

J9 

•To be reported widi equpmeni expense radier dian W&S expensa. 
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40 Road Initials. DRGW Year 19_ 90 

350. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—ROAD AND EQUIPME.NT LEASED TO OTHERS 
lOullais in rhousandsi 

1 This ycneduie n (o be used in cases where the related Uepreciaiuin reserve i:> earned in me account!! oi ihe rebponoeni and (he rem inererrom is included in 
Jn:counis 321 MX). .5;-l2-00 32-13-00. J2-; i - ' )0. : . : - : : -00 . and j2-:3-(X) 

1. Show in columns Ibl and (Cl. tor each pnmarv account, (he depreciation oase used in coniputing ine oeoreciation ior the months ol January and December, 
respectively, with respea lo road and equipment owned by ihe respondent but IcuMCd lu others, ihe depreciation charges tor which are not mcluaible in operating 
expenses uf the respondent, but for which the depreciation reserve is recoided in the accounts ot the respondent If the base (or road is other than (he onginai cost 
or estimated ongind cost as found by die Commission s Bureau ot .Accounts, brouuht to a current date by ihe respondent rrom its Order . \o 3 records and 
accounts, or is other than ledger vdue for equipment, a full explanation should be given. 

3. In column i d) show die composite rates used to compuw dw depreaanon tor die month ot December and on bnes 29 and 38 ofthis column show Uie composite 
percentage tor d l road and equipmem aecounis. respecavely. ascertained by applying (he pnmary accounts composite r a i s lo die depreaanon base used to compute 
die depreciauon for December and dividing die totd also compmed by die depreaanon base. 

4 It depreciation accruals have been disconlinued tor any account, ihe depreciation base ihuuld be reponed. nevenheless. in suppon of deoreciaiion reserves. 
.AuUionty tor ihe disconunuance of accnids should be shown in a foutnuie indicating ihe accoumlsi alfectcd. 

5. If totd road leased lo others is less than 3 ^ of toid road owned: umit. If total equipment leased to others is less than 5 ^ uf total equipment owned: omit. 
However. Line 39. Grand Totd . should be completed. 

1 

Line 
Nn 

1 
2 

3 

4 

Account 
lai 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 

14) Other, nght-ol-way expenditures 

(3) Tunnels and subways 

' i f Bndaes. (resiles, and culverts 

3 i7) Elevated snucmies 

6 

7 

j 

9 

10 

l i 

12 

13 

14 

13 

16 

17 

IS 

(8) Ties 

(91 Rail and odier (rack matend 

I I I ) Bdlasi 

113) Fences. >now sheds, and siens 

(16) Stuion and office buildings 

(17) Roadwav buildinas 

118) Water stauons 

(19) Fuel stations 

120) Shoos and enginehouses 

122) Siorage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(23) TOFCCOFC lermmals 

19 126) Communication svstems 

20 

21 
1 1 

23 

24 

23 

26 

(27) Sisnals and interiockers 

(29) Power plants 

\3S) .Miscellaneous stnicnires 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public imorovements—Constniction 

(44) Shop machineiy 

27 1 (45) Power-plant machinery 

28 

29 

?7 
31 

32 

33 

34 

33 

36 

37 

38 

39 

All otner road accounts 

TOTAL ROAO 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) LoGomonves 
(53) Freigfat-tnu c a n 

(54) Passenger«am c a n 

(53) Highway revenue eqwpmem 

(36) Floatmg equipnwm 

(57) Work eqwpmem 

(58) Miscdlanetws equipnwtt 

(59) Computer systems and word processmg 

eqwpmem 

TOTAL EOUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Oepreciaiion base 

At Deginnina ut vear 
Ibl 

Ai close of vear 
I C I 

NONE 

1 

. 

', 

.-ate 
1pereent) 

Idl 

Une 
No 

1 
1 

3 

J 

5 

6 

7 

3 

4 

10 

II 

12 

; !3 

1 14 

IS 

16 

17 

1 18 

' 19 

1 :o 
21 
22 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

' 28 

; 29 

N/A 

.30 
31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

1137 

3 38 

ll39 

Radroad Annud Repon R-l 
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.151. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—ROAO AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
lOiillaTi in ThoUNandsl 

1 Tliii schedule IS III Iw UMcd in t.u>c.̂  where ihc dcpreciaiuin reserve i.% cuncd in ihe acLuunis m (he respiindeni and the rent ihurcirom is included in Accounts 
'2-II-IIII. .'o-i:-!)!). .'.2-i.<-i«i. .'2 :i-(Ki. ' ;- :2(i<i. anj .i2-:.'<-(Ki 

2. Oi>t.liise credits and Jebiis lo Acciiuni 7.1.^. - \ccumulaied Depreeiuiuin—Riiail and EMuipnieni Prapeny." dunnu the year rclating to road and equipment 
leased lo mheiN. (he depn.viaii>in iharces lur which are not includible in nperaiing expenses ol the respondent. 1 Sec Schedule .i.ll) lor Ihe reserve relating to road 
and equipment owned ami u.sed hy (he respondent 1. 

.1.11 any entnes an: made lor ~()ther credits' ami Other debits." state ihe lacis occa.sioning such entnes A dehii balance in ciilumas (bl or (gl for any pnmaiy 
account should N: shimn in parenthesis >ir Jesiiiniiled "Dr ' 

less dan 3% of mtd road owned or totd eqwpmem owned, respectivdy. However, linn 39, Gnad Total, should be compleiad. 

Line 
No 

1 
s 

.t 

4 

.S 

6 

7 

,s 
9 

IU 

II 

12 

1.1 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
S I 

2.1 

24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

I'O 
31 

32 

33 

34^ 

33 
36 

37 

38 

39 

Cross 
CTieik 

Account 

lal 

R(I.\I) 

I.'<| (iradinu 

| 4 | Other. ncht'«>i-«a\ e\pendiiuivs 

(5i Tunnels and subwavs 

(61 Bndces. (resiles, ami i.ulvens 

(7) Elevated siniciures 

(Kl Ties 

|9) Rail and iHher inx-k mawnd 

( I I I Bdlusi 

11.1) Fences, smiw sheds, ami siiins 

116) Station and otl'ice huildiniLs 

(17) RIKMIMUV huiklinus 

(IK) Water siaiHHis 

119) Fuel siaiions 

(201 Shops and enuinehoases 

(22) Sioraiw warehouses 

12.1) Whaives and docks 

124) Coal and ore wharves 

(231 TOFCCOFC tenmnds 

(261 Communicalitm systems 

(27) Sisnals and inierhKkcis 

(291 Power plant.H 

(31) Pliwer-transmission systems 

(33) Miscellaneoua siniciures 

i37) Roadwav machines 

1.19) Public impnwcmcnts—Cunstiuctum 

(44) Shop machinery* 

(43) Power-planl machinery 

All other road accounts 

TOTAL ROAD 

EOUIPMENT 
(32) Locomotives 

(53) Fragfat-mm can 

(34) Paaseager^ima can 

(36) Floaiiag equipnwat 

(37) Worit equpneni 

(38) Miscdlaaeoaa eqmpnwm 

(39) Computer systems aad weni 

piia rising fniiniiiieiil 

TOTAL EOUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
at heginnini! 

ol year 
rhi 

CRI;I3ITS TO RLSERVE 
Dunng the year 

Clurgesio 
operanng 
expensa 

i L l 

Other credits 

Id) 

1 

NONE 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
Dunng the year 

Retirements 

lei 

Other debits 

If) 

Balance 
at close uf 

year 
Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

3 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

^ 
31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

*To be reported with equipmem expense rather thaa WAS expense. 
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352A. INVESTMENTS RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE iBy Cumpanyi 
iDullais in tlunisandsi 

1. Disclose Ihe investment in railway propeny u.sed in iransponaiion service ai (he close ut ihc year This investment represents ihe aggreuaic uf propeny 
owned or leased by ihe respondeni and used an ihe respondents iranspunaiiun service. Such pmpcny includes lai (he mvesinieni rcpuned in .Akcuunis 731 
"Road and Equipment Propeny." and 732. "Improvemenis un Leased Propeny." uf the respundcm. less any "31 or "32 pnipeny leased lu uihen lur iheir 
exclusive use of road, track, or bndges (including equipment ur other railway propeny covered by ihe (.ontracti Equipment leased (u uihcrs under separate 
distinct contncts shdl not be deducted from Uw respondent's 731 ur 732 propeity, and l bi ihc investmem uf other kumpanies 731 ur 732 propeny i including 
openung and lessor radroads) used by the respondent when the lease is for exclusive use or cunirol of roads, tracks, ur bndges (including equipment ul uiher 
railway propeny coveted by the contract). This excludes leased equipment from operating railroads under separate distinct cunvacts and Ihe investment ul uihcr 
camen in propeny joimly used by Uw respondeni. 

2. In colunm (al. classify each company in this .schedule as respundcm (Rl. les.sur railroad IL). inactive or propneiary cumpany (P). and other leased 
propemes-lO). 

3. In column lal to (el. indusive. ilRit show the data requested fur the respondent (R): next the dau for companies whose entire propenies are used in 
iranspoildion service of Uw respondem. divided between lessor (L) and propneiary i P) companies: tbiluwed by data lur earners and uihers (Ol. pumuns of 
whose property are used in transportation service of (he respondent. Show a total for each class of coinpany m column (dl and (el Then show. 
as deductions, dau for transportation property leased to camers and others. 

4. In cdumn ici. line-had camen repon dw miles of road used in line-had service. Repon miles in whole numben. 

5 la column id), show dw amoum apphcable in Accounts 731 and 732 on Uw books of the compana whose names appear in column (bi. Values ot propeny 
of odier camen segregated by esamaw or odierwise should correspond in amoum to Uie deducnons made by ihe ownen in diev repons. If separate vdue is noi 
available, explananons should be given. Difbences between Uie amouna in column (d) of ihs schedule and Uie amounts shown in column (ci. line 24. on ihe 
asset side of the companuve generd bdance sheet of each individud radway, should be explained in a footnote. Book value included in Accounts 731 or 732 uf 
the owner should be reponed m column (d) in reference u> the investmem uf the respondent in Uw secunues of the owner unless a good reason can be given for the 
coffliaiy. Methods of esnmanng (by capitdizing rentds at 6 percem or odwrwisei value of propeny of pnvak: ownen. or pornoos of property of other camen. 
shndd be explamed. 

cable to dw propeny of Uw camen whoae names am listed in column (bl, regaidless of where the reserves iheiefor are recoided. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

3 

6 
7 

3 
9 

10 

ll 

12 

13 
14 

13 
16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
22 

23 
24 

23 

26 
27 

28 

29 

30 
31 

aass 

(See 

Ins. 2) 

(a) 

R 

0 
0 

# 

Jc 

-1-

$ 

Name of company 

(b) 

The Denver and Rio Grande Western RR Co. 

Moffat Tunnel Improvement D i s t r i c t 

As i nven to r i ed by I .C .C . as of 
12-31-1928. and r epor t ed i n Land Report 
dated 03-31-1930. and Ena ineer ine Report 
dated 05-09-1931. Inc ludes es t ima ted 
value based on c a p i t a l i z a t i o n of 
r e n t a l s a t 6%. 

No d e p r e c i a t i o n r e s e r v e i s mainta ined 
by respondent or by Moffat Tunnel 
Improvement D i s t r i c t . 

Basis per Montwood Corpora t ion records 

No d e p r e c i a t i o n r e s e r v e i s mainta ined 
by respondent . 

TOTAL 

.MUes of road 

used (See Ins. 4) 

(whole number) 

(ci 

1.569 

9 
6 

Investnwms 

(See Ins. 5) 

Id) 

941.257 

11.435# 
5.474-1-

Depreciauon and 

amonizauon of 

defense projeen 

(See Ins. 6) 

lel 

389.830 

- 0 - * 
- 0 - 0 

Une 
No. 

I 
2 

3 
4 

3 

6 
. 7 

8 

9 
10 1 

11 

12 

13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

23 
26 
27 
28 

29 
> 30 1 

1.5*4 958,166 1 389.830 1 3i 1 
1 

Railroad Anaud RepoR R-l 



DRGW r l9_2f l 43 

'r̂  

3S2B. INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 
(By Property Aceouats) 
(Dollan m Thousandsl 

1. In columns <b) duough (e) give, by pnmaiy accounts, dw amoum of invesunem d Uw close of the year m propeny of respondeni and each group or clan of 
companies and piupeiiies. 

1 The amouna lor respoodem and fiv eadi gnwp or dam of compames and prapeniei on Une 44 herem. should contspoad wnh dw amouna lor each elm of 
company and pnpenes shown m Sdwdde 352A. Caoaanmg reconis shdl be mamtauwd by respondem of dw pnmary prapeny accouna sepentdy for e«h 
company or property induded in the schedule. 

3. Repon on line 29 anwunts lepnsenung capildization of rentds for leased pnpeny baaed on 6 penwffl per year where pnipeny is not classifwd by accounts 
by nmxamer ownen. or where cost of prapeny leased fram odwr camen is n« ascenainable. Idenufy nonsamer ownen. and bnefly explam on page 37 
mediods of estimaung vahw of prapeny of non-camen or prapeny of odwr camen. 

4. Repon on luw 30 aawunia mn indudlMe m dw accounts shown, or in line 29. The items reponed shodd be bnefly idennfied and explamed. Also include 
hen dMse Items afker pennissioo u obtained fram dw Commission for excepmms to prescnbed accounung. Reference to such audmnty should be made when 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

3 
6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 
13 
14 

13 
16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

23 

26 
27 

28 

29 
30 

31 

32j 
33 
34 

33 
36 
37 

38' 

39 

40 
41 

42 

43 
44 

Cross 
Check 

Accoum 

(a) 

(2) Land for tiansponauon puiposes 
(3) Gnding 

(4) Odwr. nght-of-way expendimies 
(3) Tdmwls and subways 

(6) Bndges. iiesdes. and cdvens 

(7) Elevated sancnaes 

(SlTws 

(9) Rdl and odwr trvk mawnd 
(II) Ballast 

(13) Fences, saow sheds, and signa 

(16) Station and oflke buildings 

(17) Roadway buddings 

(18) Water stanons 

(19) Fiwi statmna 

(20) Shops and engmehouaes 

(23) Whanes and docks 

(24) Cod and ore wharves 

(23) TOFOCOFC lammda 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and mwriocken 

(37) Roadway macfames 

(44) Shop machineiy 
(43) Power-plam machineiy 

Leased prapeny capitalized rentals (explam) 
Othei (specify and explami 

TOTAL KOAO 
(32) Lucwiwnvea 
(33) RHghHidacan 

(34>PHiwmrwi«can 
(33) fflgbway revcaaa eqmpnwat 

(36) Plodms eqmpnmB 
(37) Woric equpowai 

(39) CoBpOBr syanas did wad pnceawig 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 
(76) Iiuaieu dnnng oiwatniciim 
(80) Odwr deawms of invesmwat 
(90) Coostraedao woric m progiess 

GRAND TOTAL 

Respondem 

(b) 

10 .710 
67.90-^ 

1.291 
4 3 . 6 7 3 
2 8 . 7 9 2 

l i s . 9 9 7 
209 .222 

4 8 . 1 4 0 
749 

1 4 . 1 7 3 
1.341 

159 
2 . 4 8 0 

12 .471 

««. 

2 . 1 9 1 
13 .409 
2 7 . 8 4 3 

584 
1,151 

574 
14 .645 

9 . 2 1 4 
8 .338 

R06 

189 
630 .275 
116 .489 
1 7 7 . 8 8 3 

— 
1,490 

— 
6 . 3 9 6 
2 . 2 1 1 

1,268 
305 ,737 

5 .245 

q A 1 . 2 S 7 

Lessor railroads 

(cl 

Inactive (propne­
iary companies) 

(d) 

Other (i-^T*^ 
propenies 

(el 

113 
2 .911 

9 .244 
38 

f i73 
1.305 

255 

38 

SQ? 

700 

15 .374 

1.535 

I f i . q O Q 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

3 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

II 

12 
13 
14 

13 
16 
17 

18 
19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

23 

26 
27 

28 

29 
30 

31 

12 

'33 
34 j 

35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

40 
41 
42 

43 
44 

Line 30 - See Note t o S c h e d u l e 330 , L i n e 29 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

Cross-checks 

Schedule 410 Schedule 210 

LuM 620, column (h) 
Line 620, column (f) 
Line 620. column (g) 

Lines 136 Uini 138 cdumn (0 
Lines 118 Uini 123, and 130 ihni 135 

column (0 

Line 14. column (b) 
Line 14, column (d) 
Lme 14, column (e) 

Schedule 412 

Une 29 cdumn (bl 
Une 29. column icl 

Lino 231, column (0 

Line 230, column (0 

Lines 207. 208. 211, 212. colunm (0 

Lines 226. 227, column (0 

Unes 311, 312, 313, 316, column (f) 

Line 213, column (f) 

Une 232, column (0 
Line 317. column (0 

Lines 202. 203, 216. cohimn (0 (equd 
u> or greater dwa. but vanaaoe cannot 
exceed line 216, column (fl) 

Lines 221, 222, 233, column (0 (equd 
to or gioaier thaa, but vananoe cannot 
exceed liae 233, eoiuma (0) 

Lines 302 dmi 307 and 320, column (D (equd 
to or greater than, but vanance cannot 
exceed linn 320, column (0) 

Line S07, cnlumn (D 
Line 508, column (D 
Line 509, column (D 
Liae 510, column (fl 
Line 511, column (0 
Line 312, column (fl 
Luw 513. column (fl 
Une 314, coluinn (fl 
Lme 315. column (fl 
Line 316, column (fl 
Lme 517, column (fl 

Schedule 430 

Une 4 cdumn b 

-

• 

-

-

-
. 
-

. 
a 
m 

m 

m 

m 

m 

M . ^ . . 

• 
• 
-

-

Schedule 414 

Line 19, columns (b) thru (d) 

Line 19, columns (e> thru (g> 

Schedule 413 

Lines 5, 38, column (fl 

Lines 24, 39, column (fl 

Unes 32, 33, 36, 37. 40, 41. column (0 

And 

Schedule 414 

Mhius line 24, columns (b) thru (d) plus 
line 24, columns (e) thru (g) 

Schedule 413 

Lines 3, 38. columns (c) and (d) 

Lines 24, 39, columns (e) and (d) 
Unes 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41. columns (c) and (d) 

Lines S, 38, cohimn (b) 

Lines 24, 39, column (b) 

Lines 32, 35. 36, 37, 40, 41, column (b) 

.Schedule 417 

Line I, column (j) 
Line 2, column (j) 
Line 3, column (j) 
Una 4, column (j) 
Una 3, column (j) 
Line 6, column (j) 
Line 7, cohiffln 0) 
Une 8, cohimn (j) 
Line 9, column (j) 
Line 10, column (j) 
Line 11, column (j) 

Schedule 210 

Une 47 column b 

Radroad Annud Repon R-l 
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i l Ku ju In i tu ls D R G W Year 19 J 30 

412. W A Y A.NO .STRUCTURES 

(OvilldiN in ThoUNjndsi 

1. Repon /m«A inpenKSf l n l y i 

2. The iiMiil vIvpnxiuiuHi c\pcn.M: rcpvincil in coluinn l b ) , line 29. innu ld huidncc l o ihc lu i i i t i l ihc vlcprcLUium cxpenM rcpi ir ici l in schedule 4111. cnlumn 

111 lincN. I.V>. I.«7. j n d I.IK. 

< Repi in m vi i lunui I v l ihe leai>e/remai» l iw ihe vunnua pnipeny caieiiiineN n l Wuy j n d Si ruLiurw. T I H . i i i u l net leuAe/runid rcpi incd m cnlumn I c l , 

line 29 ih i iu ld Ixilunee ihe net jnuMim repi ineJ in ichedule 410. c i i lu i im 111. lines 1 IK lbnMi|!h 12.1. plus IIOUN 1.10 Ihnwgh 1.1.^. 

( fan enuie raad <ir.wgmem <if track u leaiied aod i f die acn id breakdinvn <>f l e a u i n n i a l i by propeny caiegunei a i m knoivn. apponoa die I e a i 0 r e ^ ^ 

Ihe pacemage of die cdegimca' i lepKt.iaiion baica lo ihe depreaanon basea for all categones ni depreciable teamed propeny. Use Schedule 3S2B of i h i i repon for 

i ibiainint die depreciauon basea i i f ihe cdegunes ot leaaed prapcnyi 

4 . AnMim/iUMMi jd iuMincni u i each niud pnipeny type whieh is included in eului i in i h l iha l l he repeated in column I d l j> a Jebi i nr credit u i ihc ap-

pnipnuie line i tem: ihe net j J iuMi iwn i nn line 29 ihu l l equd Ihe jd iuMi i ieni mpi ined nn line 29 m ikhedule 33^. 

f Rcpi in vHi line 211 j l l mher lea.Ne rvnidN nm jppnni iMied in any i:aici;nry liMed nn lines 1-27 

6. Une 11. Aeuum 1 b. »hiiuld nm include i:»mpuier and dau processing equipmem repuned on line 37 of Schedule 41S. 

Line 

Nu 

1 
1 

y 

4 

J 

A 

7 

II 

9 

i n 

I I 

12 

1.1 

14 

1."! 

IA 

17 

IS 

19 

20 

21 

1 1 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

Cn iv . 

Check 

• 

Pnipeni 

jccnuni 

1 

.« 
4 

s 

n 

7 

.1 

9 

11 

\3 

IA 

17 

IM 

19 

20 

1 1 

u 
24 

23 

26 

27 

29 

.M 

.13 

.17 

39 

4J 

— 

Calcuiiry 

U l 

L i n d in r i rdnipunuiuin puipmes 

C r j J i n e 

Other neh l -n l -wa i expendiiures 

Tunnels j m l lub tkuv i 

Hndues. iivMleN .uid cul twns 

Elevated i in ic iures 

Ties 

Rail and tMher iRwk n u t c n d 

Bd las i 

Fences, inuwihei ls and i i j ins 

Siaiuin and i i i t lee buildinifs 

RiKdwav buildinus 

Water Mdi ims 

Fuel itiUMHis 

Shops j n d enginehiHises 

SiuRiue wjiehuuses 

Wharves j n d ihKks 

d i a l j n d n ic wharves 

TOFC COFC lerminals 

Cnmmunicatiuns systems 

Siends j n d in ier lueken 

Pnwer planls 

Power inuismLssHNi i vs tenu 

.Miteellaneuus i i iuctu ies 

R iudway inacbineii 

Publw impnivemenui: cunstiuci iun 

P i i twr plant machines 

Other lease/rentds 

T O T A L 

Dcprcc i j iu in 

I h l 

.N;A 

&f,H 
19 

531 
356 

4 . 3 2 8 
7 , n s n 

725 
1 

334 
51 

7 
71 

4 i n 

171 
645 
810 

14 
29 

5 
fin? 
299 

29 
N/A 

I f i . 9 - 5 « ; 

Lt:j.iu/Rentals 

ine i l 

ICI 

1.510 
1.510 

Amuniz i i i iun 

jd jus imeni 

i lunng year 

IJ) 

( l?f i> 

( n 
( 18) 
( 111) 

342 
n , \ R 9 ^ 

20 
( 10) 
( 27) 

n 
2 

( 3) 
SQ 

35 
37 

( 12^^ 
1 

( 41 
( I f i ) 
f I Q f i l 

S ? 

( 3) 
N/A 

n . 2 S q i 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

s 
A 

7 

i 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
i - t 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

N o t e : Column ( d ) L i n e 8 i n c l u d e s ' O t h e r Road A c c o u n t s ' - $732 CR. 
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Road Initials: DRGW J Ye»T ift 9 0 Revised 7/84 33 

• I 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 413 

1. Report yrnrte expenses only. 

2. Report by type of equipment all naiunl expenses relatins to the equipment funaions (salanes and wages, materials, tools, supplies, fuels and 
lubncuts, purdiased services and generd). 

3. Rkpon in column (b) net repair expense exduding the cost to repair damaged equipment. 

Schedule 413, column (b), wiU balanee to Schedule 410, column (0 , as follows: 

(a) Looomouvesii line 3 plus line 38 compared to ihe sum of Schedule^lO, Unes 202. 203 plus 216 (exduding wreck repairs). Do notnponm 
Schedule 41S, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204. 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to tbe sum of Schedule 410, lines 221. 222 plus 233 (exduding wreck repairs). Do notrtportm 
Schedule 413, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 223. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipmem (line 32), Floating Equipment (line 33), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36), Computer and 
Data Processing Equipment (line 37), Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40), plus Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com­
pared u> Schedule 410, the sum of lines 302 through 307. indusive, plus line 320 (exduding wreck repairs). Do not repon m Schedule 413. 
Equipmenl Damaged from Schedule 410, line 308. 

Note: Lines 216, 233 ami 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts. 

n n allocation of freight car repair expense reportable on Schedule 413 by car types shatt be m accordance with Instrticiion 2-21, Freight train 
49 CFR 1201. 

I. Depndaiion expense for each class of equipmenl by car type shall be reported in columns (c) and (d). For improvements on leased property, 
Aoeounis 732 and 733, use a supplementary Schedule 413, which will relate to Schedules 340 and 342. 

Depredation charges reported on columns (c) and (d) will balance to Schedule 410, column (0 , as follows: 

a. Locomotives, line 3 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, line 213 

b. Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to Schedule 410, line 232 

c Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32); Floating Equipment (line 33): Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36); Computer and 
Data Prooessug Equipmenl (line 37); Machuiery-Other Equipment (line 40); and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com­
pared to Schedule 410, line 317. 

5. Amortization adjustment of each equipmenl type which is induded in column (c) shall be reported in column (e) as a debit or credit to the 
appropriate line item: the net adjusimeni on line 43 shdl equal the equipment amortization adjustment applicable to equiiiment used in 
fmghi service induded in line 38, column (c), of Schedule 333. 

6. Lease/Rentals reported in column (0 should balance to column (0 of Schedule 410 as follows: 

a. Locomotives, line 3 plus 38 compared with Schedule 410, lines 207, 208, 211 and 212. 

b- Freighi Cars. line 24 plus line 39 compared with Schedule 410, lines 226 plus 227 (note that Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231, are reported 
in Schedule 414 and are not to be induded in Schedule 413). 

(c) Sum of Lease/Rentals for All Other Equipmenl. lines 32. 33. 36.37, 40 and 41, will balanee M Schedule 410, lines 311, 312.313 and 316, 
except for the inietchangB rentd on trulers and conidiiers which is reported in Schedule 414. Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 413 shouItU 
be used when balanang Lease/Reniab Other Equipment to Schedule 410. Do not report in Schedule 413 the Trailer and Contuner rentals 
reponed in Schedule 414. 

7. Investmem baae by types of equipmem ihdl be reported m cdumns (g) and (h) and should not include die cod of Equipment Used Bui Noi Otvned 
when die rems dieiefoie are included in the rem for eqdpmem and Accoum Nos. 31-21-00. 31-22-00. 31-23-00, 33-21-00. 33-22-00 and 33-23-00. 
It should indude die Cost of Equipmem Owned and Leased to Others when the rents are included in die rem for Equipmem Accoum Nos. 32-21-00. 
32-22-00. 32-23-00. 3 6 - 2 1 ^ . 36-22-00 and 36-23-00. 

Property Used Bul Not Owned should also be induded when the rent is included in Account Nos. 31-12-00. 31-13-00, 31-21-00, 31-22-00 
and 31-23-<X), indusive. 

The grand tolal of each equipment account in column (h) of Schedule 330 should equd the louls of line items eonsutuung (he equipment 
account totals of columns (g) and (h). of Schedule 413. 

8. Accumulated deprecation for each class of eqiupment shall be reported in columns (i) and (j). The grand uiid of each equipment reserve 
account in column (g). Schedule 333, shall equal the combined aggregate totd accumulated depreciation for line items eonsutuung the corre­
sponding equipment accounts reported in columns (i> and (j). on Schedule 413. 
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36 ** V 
Road Inuials DRGW Year I 9 _ 90 

415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE—EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars in Thousands! 

Line 

No. 

1 
1 

3 

4 

5 

ft 

Cress 

Check 

Types ot equipment 

(a) 

LOCOMOTIVES 
Diesel Locomotive-Yard 

Diesel Locomoiive-Road 

Other Locomouve-Yard 

Other Locomoave-Road 

• i TOTAL 

, , 1 

' 1 
S 1 

•) 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

33 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

a 

• 

• 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 
Box-Plain 40 Foot 

Box-Plain 30 Foot and Longer 

Box-Equipped 

Gondola-Plain 

Gondola-Equipped 

HopperCoveied 

HopperOpen Top-Specid Service 

Rdngerator^Mpchanical 

R d TOFOCOFC 

Fid Mdo-level 

Rd-Generd Service 

Rd-Odier 

AU Odier Freighi C a n 

Cabooses 

Auto Racks 

.Miscellaneous Accessones 

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 
HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

Rdirigeided Trd l en 

OdwrTni le is 

Reihgerded Coniainen 

Odier Containeis 

Bogies 

Chassis 

Odier Highway Equipmem 1 Freight) 

TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE 
Manne Line-Had 

Locd.Vtanne 

TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 
Passenger and Other Revenue cquipniett 

Computer sysdms and wont processing equfK 

Machinery-Freighl Cars' 

Madiinery-Odier Equipment' 

Work and Odier Non-revenue Equipmem 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 

TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT 
PORTIONl 

•The data to be reponed on line 38 in column Ib) IS Ihe amoum reponed in Sch* 
-The dau to be reponed 00 lme 39 in coluinn Ib) IS die amount reported in Sche 

lme 320. 

Repairs 

(net expense 1 

Ibl 

383 
1 8 . 7 7 1 

19 .154 

356 
415 
700 
392 

1-400 
4 . 5 0 9 

2 , 9 4 3 
629 

36 
36 

451 

21 
325 

1 2 . 2 1 3 

69 
4 4 

l -^s 

2 4 « 

- 0 -

175 
1 R 7 

75S 

2 , 1 2 7 
3 .244 

3 4 . 8 5 9 
d d e 410, column 
ilule4IO, columnC 
uie 410. column lO 

Sepieciaiion 

Owned 

ICI 

5 
3 . 4 7 9 

3 . 4 8 4 

1 
94 

289 
280 

19 
( 162) 
1.558 

320 
17 

66 
147 

185 
523 

3 .337 

1 

1 

2 

- 0 -

308 
87 

161 
7 

( 60) 
503 

7 .326 

F). line 222. reduce 
.lines 302 duough 

Capitalized 

lease 

Idl 

- 0 -

Amonizauon 

Adjustment net 

dunng year 

(ei 

( 78) 
( 890) 

( 968) 

( 48) 
146 

372 

364 
360 

1.405 

2 . 5 0 1 

- 0 -

- 0 -

7 
7 

2 . 5 0 8 
edbydiedlocaMe 
dbydiedloeablep 
306. reduced by du 

( 64) 
( 10) 
( 512) 
( 549) 

( 398) 
( 11) 

44 
( 7) 

122 
442 

( 845) 

(12) 
(R) 

(24) 

( 44) 

- - 0 -

34 
( 1 7 ) 

( 22) 
( 2) 
( 385) 
( 387) 

( 2 . 2 4 4 ) 
pomon of lme 216 
anioasof luie233. 
idlocable pomon c 

Line 

.No 

1 

^ 
3 

4 

5 

6 

-
3 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
l-^ 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

33 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

if 
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56 KANSA8<)lTSI^^Qt3TH.ERN lilKlES CONSOLIDA1 bU 

^ K ^ n ^ ' ( \ \ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ * ' * ^ - SUPPORTING SCHEKJLE-
A 0 '=-' ^ *' (Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 

Check 

• 

• 

* 

* 

| j | j ^ | ^^^TypUoUiuDle 'n?^ 

LOCOMOTIVE cv.- ; 7 ( . o , , H T l H b 
Diesel LocomotiW9^ard' 

Diesel Locomotive-Road 

Other Locomotive-Yard 

Other Locomotive-Road 

TOTAL 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Box-Plain 40 Foot 

Box-Plain 50 Foot and Longer 

Box-Equipped 

Gondola-Plain 

Gondola-Equipped 

Hopper-Covered 

Hopper-Open Top-General Service 

Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 

Refrigerator-Mechanical 

Refrigerator-Nonmechanical 

Flat TOFC/COFC 

Flat Multi-level 

Flat-General Service 

Flat-Other 

All Other Freight Cars 

Cabooses 

Auto Racks 

Miscellaneous Accessories 

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 

HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

Refrigerated Trailers 

Other Trailers 

Refrigerated Containers 

Other Containers 

Bogies 

Chassis 

Other Highway Equipment (Freight) 

TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE 

Marine Line-Haul 

Local Marine 

TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 

Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment 

(Freight Portion) 

Computer systems and word processing equip. 

Machinery-Locomotives (1) 

Machinery-Freight Cars (2) •* 

Machinery-Other Equipment (3) 

Work and Other Non-revenue Equipment 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 

TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT 

PORTION) 

Repairs 

(net expense) 

(b) 

1.179 
10.780 

11,959 

5 
1.625 

710 
158 
12 

368 
37 

276 

33 

21 
114 
267 
40 

3.666 

446 

446 

526 
76 
36 
4 

1,021 
1.663 

17.734 

(1) The data to be reported on line 38 In column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column 

(2) The data to be reported on line 39 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column 

(3) The data to be reported on line 40 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column 

line 320. 

REVISED 03/18/92 

-EQUIPMENT 

Depreciation 

Owned 

(c) 

(3) 
3.122 

3.119 

(11) 
563 
610 

1.012 
231 
739 
140 
345 

26 

16 
15 
64 
31 
11 

3.792 

155 
38 
62 
78 

1.702 
2.035 

8.946 

Capitalized 
lease 

(d) 

59 
326 

385 

390 
59 

145 

21 

615 

. 

1.000 

0. line 203, reduced by the allocable 

0, line 222, reduced bythe allocable 

0, lines 302 through 306. reduced by 

Year 1990 

Amortization 

Adjustment net 

during year 

(e) 

(//) 
(272) 

(349) 

2 
10 
65 
27 

64 
19 
17 

12 

16 
1 
1 

(16) 
11 

229 

8 
15 

23 

(97) 

]ort ionof l ine216. 

Dortion of line 235. 

the allocable portio 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

lOf 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



56 KANSA»P(?YVSOiiTHEqN LiWES CONSOLIDATED REVISED 03/18/92 Year 1990 

^K 'n r- ') \ f P l ^ ^ ^ *^s - suppoRTiNCd SCH^ULE—EQUIPMENT 
f \ ' ^ J ' ^ ' ' ^ * ^ ' ' (Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 

Check 

• 

. _ 

• 

• 

« 

|l,JR HtwUoWJil i™?' 

LOCOMOTIVEC-J^ ' \ ^ , ; > . . ^ i j H T I H l i 

Diesel Locomotift iJJ^ri i" ~ 

Diesel Locomotive-Road 

Other Locomotive-Yard 

Other Locomotive-Road 

TOTAL 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Box-Plain 40 Foot 

Box-Plain 50 Foot and Longer 

Box-Equipped 

Gondola-Plain 

Gondola-Equipped 

Hopper-Covered 

Hopper-Open Top-General Service 

Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 

Refrigerator-Mechanical 

Refrigerator-Nonmechanical 

Flat TOFC/COFC 

Rat Multi-level 

Flat-General Service 

Fiat-Other 

All Other Freight Cars 

Cabooses 

Auto Racks 

Miscellaneous Accessories 

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 

HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

Refrigerated Trailers 

Other Trailers 

Refrigerated Containers 

Other Containers 

Bogies 

Chassis 

Other Highway Equipment (Freight) 

TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE 

Marine Line-Haul 

Local Marine 

TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 

Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment 

(Freight Portion) 

Computer systems and word processing equip 

Machinery-Locomotives (1) 

Machinery-Freight Cars (2) 

Machinery-Other Equipment (3) 

Work and Other Non-revenue Equipment 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 

TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT 

PORTION) 

Repairs 

(net expense) 

(b) 

1.179 
10.780 

11.959 

5 
1.625 

710 
158 
12 

368 
37 

276 

33 

21 
114 

267 
40 

3.666 

446 

446 

526 
76 
36 

4 

1.021 
1.663 

17.734 

Depreciation 

Owned 

(c) 

(3) 
3.122 

3,119 

01) 
.563 
610 

1.012 
231 
739 
140 
345 

26 

16 
15 
64 
31 
11 

3.792 

155 
38 
62 
78 

1.702 
2,035 

8,946 

Capitalized 

lease 

(d) 

59 
326 

385 

390 
59 

145 

21 

615 

1,000 

Amortization 

Adjustment net 
during year 

(e) 

(77) 
(272) 

(349) 

2 
10 
65 
27 

64 
19 
17 

12 

16 
1 
1 

(16) 
11 

229 

8 
15 

23 

(97) 

(1) The data to be reported on line 38 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (f). line 203, reduced by the allocable portion of line 216. 

(2) The data to be reported on line 39 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (0, line 222, reduced by the allocable portion of line 235. 

(3) The data to be reported on line 40 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (0, lines 302 through 306. reduced bythe allocable portioi 

lino 320 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

lO f 
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Road Initials. D R G W Year I9_ 90 

Line 

No 

Cross 

Check 

415. .SUPPORTING SCHEDULE—EQIJIPME.NT—Continued 

Lease j n d rentals 

(net I 

(f^ 

( 103) 

InvcMmeni hasc JA m I2, ' l i 

Owned 

181 

2 . 6 6 6 

Cjpi ia l i7cd 

ica.^e 

(h i 

Accumulated depreciatiun as o i 12,'31 

Owned 

(11 

2 , 2 4 6 

Capitalized 

lease 

17 

Line 

No. 

(5.039) 113 .823 6 7 . 0 7 8 

( 5 . 1 4 ? ) 1 l f i . 4 « 9 f ,< i . ' i9 i i . - 0 -

86 no 
4 . 9 0 5 3 . 4 9 5 

261 4 , 7 9 8 3 . 1 6 8 i 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

^ 
24 

1-113 11.492 6-70? 7 .267 1.117 
902 ( 32) 

C, 
1.534 14 .063 5 .462 7.028 4.248 
1,323 76 .025 6 .310 30.334 4.477 

442 j iz jn i . l ? . " « ^ 

l i93i j^JA. U L 
876 

6 .195 
461 

3.Q42 
JL. 

1.775 1.615 
182 1.374 14 .072 368 4.U9 

6.862 

68 

145 .337 

412 

3 2 . 5 4 6 6 9 . 0 6 6 

174 

).3i961 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30_ 

3 ^ 

32 

856 266 112 
812 341 

9?4 1.490 - 0 - tSiUe - 0 -

36 

37 

38 
39 

40 

41 

42 

- 0 -

741 

1.505 
TCTT 

.=£1=. 

1.268 
2i835 
5.253 

250 
8.572 

18 .178 

. s ^ = Q s m 

Mh. 
l , l f t l 
2-149 

AQL 
J ^ ^ . 7 7 1 
35 J . , 8 ^ 

- 0 -

12L 
19 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 4 , 8 9 0 281 .494 3 2 . 5 8 1 146 .867 13 .980 43 

'The dau 10 be leponed on Iines38. 39 and 40 m columns igi and ihi is the invesimeni recorded in Propeny Accoum 44. jllocaied to Locomotives. Freighi 
Cars, and Other Equipment. 

-The depreciauon to be reponed on lines 38. 39. jnd 40 in column icl is calculated bv muliiplyinii the <nvesimeni in each element by (he effective composite 
rate for Propeny Account 44. and then adding ur iubiiaciing the jdiusimeni reroned in cniuinn lei 1 hi> <:jlculaiiun ^l1uuld equd ihe amount shown in column 
(Cl. Schedule 333 
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Road Initials: DRGW Y e a r . 

z 

- ^ 1 1 1 1 ! 

1 

t 

j 

i 3 

! 

1 

•a 

e 

1 
a 

111 = 

i J =• 

<< 

15i = 
a - 1 • 

i J = 

| i « ' ^ 

| l -

u 

| i * s 

J l - : 

iJ -' 

3 

fill 

0 0 

i n 

i n 

o^ 

t n 

i n 

• 

0 0 
s r 
m 

* 
m 

-sr 
• 

CO 

n 

*n 

-
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CN| 
CM 
vO 

M 

O 
CM 

m 
vO 
o 
00 
u^ 

• 
cn 
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CM 

o 
CM 
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VO 

o 
0 0 

m 

ao 
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED ' REVISED 03/18/92 Year 1990 57 

SCHEDULE 415 - SUPPOFmNG SCHEDULE—EQUIPMENT—Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 

Check 

Lease and rentals 

(net) 

(0 

(132) 
(1.212) 

(1.344) 

-2.163 

(633) 

1,530 

1,985 

1.985 

1,422 

929 
2.351 

4.522 

Investment base as of 12/31 

Owned 

(a) 

7.908 
107.870 

115.778 

473 
30,522 
23,377 
15.139 
3,180 

14.747 
4.280 

19,359 

37 
13 

2,955 
5.375 
2.919 

896 

123.272 

-

4.868 
1.061 
1,823 

408 
24,059 
32,219 

271.269 

Capitalized 

lease 

(h) 

5,092 

5,092 

18.485 
3.115 
2,608 

327 

24,535 

, 

29,627 

Accumulated depreciation as of 12/31 

Owned 

(i) 

4.479 
47.657 

52,136 

290 
28.316 
21,545 
8,804 
2.133 
9,529 

996 
14,305 

(11) 
15 

2.845 
3,644 
2,590 

896 

95.897 

4,508 
596 

1,024 
365 

16.534 
23.027 

171,060 

Capitalized 
lease 

(D 

4.716 

4,716 

15.970 
3.022 

652 

299 

19,943 

24,659 

(1) The data to be reported on lines 38,39 and 40 in columns (g) and (h) is the investment recorded in Property Account 44, allocated to Locomotives, Freight 

Cars, and Other Equipment. 
(2) The depreciation to be reported on lines 38,39. and 40 in column (c) is calculated by multiplying the investment in each element by the effective cuinposite 
rate for Property Account 44. and then adding or subtracting the adjustment reported in column (e). This calculation should equal the amount shown in columi 
(c). Schedule 335. 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

S 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

1 
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57A KANSAS CrrY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED 1 REVISED 03/18/92 Y e a r 1990 

• Improvements SCHEDULE 415 - SUPPORTING SCHEDULE—EQUIPMENT 
o n Leased Proper ty (Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 

Check 

• 

• 

• 

* 

Types of equipment 

(a) 

LOCOIMOTIVES 

Diesel Locomotive-Yard 

Diesel Locomotive-Road 

Other Locomotive-Yard 

Other Locomotive-Road 

TOTAL 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Box-Plain 40 Foot 

Box-Plain 50 Foot and Longer 

Box-Equipped 

Gondola-Plain 

Gondola-Equipped 

Hopper-Covered 

Hopper-Open Top-General Service 

Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 

Refrigerator-Mechanical 

Refrigerator-Nonmechanical 

Flat TOFC/COFC 

Flat Multi-level 

Flat-General Service 

Flat-Other 

All Other Freight Cars 

Cabooses 

Auto Racks 

Miscellaneous Accessories 

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 

HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

Refrigerated Trailers 

Other Trailers 

Refrigerated Containers 

Other Containers 

Bogies 

Chassis 

Other Highway Equipment (Freight) 

TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE 

Marine Line-Haul 

Local Marine 

TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 

Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment 

(Freight Portion) 

Computer systems and word processing equip. 

Machinery-Locomotives (1) 

Machinery-Freight Cars (2) 

Machinery-Other Equipment (3) 

Work and Other Non-revenue Equipment 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 

TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT 

PORTION) 

Repairs 

(net expense) 

(b) 

Depreciation 

Owned 

(c) 

Capitalized 

lease 

(d) 

33 

33 

1 

1 

34 

Amortization 

Adjustment net 
during year 

(e) 

(1) The data to be reported on line 38 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410. column (0. line 203. reduced by the allocable portion of line 216. 

(2) The data to be reported on line 39 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410. column (Q. line 222. reduced by the allocable portion of line 235. 

(3) The data to be reported on line 40 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410. column (0. lines 302 through 306, reduced by the allocable portioi 

line 320. 
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No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

•17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 
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KANSAS C r t y SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED REVISED 03/18/92 Year 1990 57B 

• Improvements SCHEDULE 415 - SUPPORTING S C H E B U L E - - H Q U I P M E N T — C o n t i n u e d 

on Leased Property (Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 

Check 

Lease and rentals 

(net) 

(0 

Investment base as of 12/31 

Owned 

(g) 

Capitalized 

lease 

(h) 

369 

369 

118 

118 

-

17 

51 
68 

555 

Accumulated depreciation as of 12/31 

Owned 

(i) 

Capitalized 

lease 

(D 

224 

224 

91 

91 

17 

17 

332 

(1) The data to be reported on lines 38,39 and 40 in columns (g) and (h) is the investment recorded in Property Account 44, allocated to Locomotives, Freight 

Cars, and Other Equipment. 

(2) The depreciation to be reported on lines 38.39, and 40 in column (c) is calculated by multiplying the investment in each element by the effective composite 

rats for Property Account 44. and then adding or subtracting tha adjustment reported in column (e). This calculation should equal the amount shown in colum 

(c). Schedule 335. 
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KANSAS CRY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED REVISED 03/18/92 Year 1990 57B 

* Improvements SCHEDULE 415 - SUPPORTING SCHEDULE—EQUIPMENT—Continued 
on Leased Property (Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 

Check 

Lease and rentals 

(net) 

(0 

Investment base as of 12/31 

Owned 

(g) 

Capitalized 

lease 

(h) 

369 

369 

118 

118 

17 

51 
68 

555 

Accumulated depreciation as of 12/31 

Owned 

(i) 

Capitalized 

lease 

(D 

224 

224 

91 

91 

17 

17 

332 

(1) The data to be reported on lines 38, 39 and 40 in columns (g) and (h) is the investment recorded in Property Account 44, allocated to Locomotives, Freight 

Cars, and Other Equipment. 

(2) The depreciation to be reported on lines 38, 39. and 40 in column (c) is calculated by multiplying the investment in each element by the effective composite 

rats for Property Account 44, and then adding or subtracting the adjustment reported in column (e). This calculation should equal the amount shown in colum 

(c). Schedule 335 
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21 
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57A KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED REVISED 03/18/92 Year 1990 

• I m p r o v e m e n t s S C H E D U L E 415 - S U P P O R T I N G S C H E D U L E — E Q U I P M E N T 

on Leased Proper ty (Dollars in Thousands) 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 
Check 

• 

ft 

• 

* 

Types of equipment 

(a) 

LOCOMOTIVES 

Diesel Locomotive-Yard 

Diesel Locomotive-Road 

Other Locomotive-Yard 

Other Locomotive-Road 

TOTAL 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Box-Plain 40 Foot 

Box-Plain 50 Foot and Longer 

Box-Equipped 

Gondola-Plain 

Gondola-Equipped 

Hopper-Covered 

Hopper-Open Top-General Service 

Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 

Refrigerator-Mechanical 

Refrigerator-Nonmechanical 

Flat TOFC/COFC 

Flat Multi-level 

Flat-General Service 

Flat-Other 

All Other Freight Cars 

Cabooses 

Auto Racks 

Miscellaneous Accessories 

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 

HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

Refrigerated Trailers 

Other Trailers 

Refrigerated Containers 

Other Containers 

Bogies 

Chassis 

Other Highway Equipment (Freight) 

TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE 

Marine Line-Haul 

Local Marine 

TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 

Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment 

(Freight Portion) 

Computer systems and word processing equip. 

Machinery-Locomotives (1) 

Machinery-Freight Cars (2) 

Machinery-Other Equipment (3) 

Work and Other Non-revenue Equipment 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 

TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT 

PORTION) 

Repairs 

(net expense) 

(b) 

Depreciation 

Owned 

(c) 

Capitalized 

lease 

(d) 

33 

33 

1 

1 

34 

Amortization 

Adjustment net 
during year 

(e) 

(1) The data to be reported on line 38 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (0. line 203, reduced by the allocable portion of line 216. 

(2) The data to be reported on line 39 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (0. line 222, reduced by the allocable portion of line 235. 

(3) The data to be reported on line 40 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (0. lines 302 through 306. reduced by the allocable portior 

line 320. 
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16 
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24 
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED REVISED 03/18/92 Year 1990 57 

SCHEDULE 415 - SUPPORTING SCHEDULE—EQUIPMENT—Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 

Check 

Lease and rentals 

(net) 

(0 

(132) 
(1.212) 

(1.344) 

2,163 

(633) 

1,530 

1.985 

1,985 

1,422 

929 
2,351 

4,522 

Investment base as of 12/31 

Owned 

(g) 

7.908 
107,870 

115,778 

473 
30,522 
23,377 
15.139 
3.180 

14,747 
4.280 

19.359 

37 
13 

2.955 
5,375 
2.919 

896 

123.272 

4,868 
1,061 
1,823 

408 
24,059 
32,219 

271,269 

Capitalized 

lease 

(h) 

5.092 

5.092 

18.485 
3,115 
2.608 

327 

24,535 

" 

29,627 

Accumulated depreciation as of 12/31 

Owned 

(i) 

4.479 
47.657 

52,136 

290 
28.316 
21.545 
8,804 
2.133 
9.529 

996 
14.305 

(11) 
15 

2.845 
3.644 
2,590 

896 

95.897 

4,508 
596 

1.024 
365 

16,534 
•23.027 

171.060 

Capitalized 
lease 

(D 

4.716 

4.716 

15.970 
3,022 

652 

299 

19.943 

24.659 

(1) The data to be reported on lines 38,39 and 40 in columns (g) and (h) is the investment recorded in Property Account 44, allocated to Locomotives, Freight 

Cars, and Other Equipment. 
(2) The depreciation to be reported on lines 38, 39, and 40 in column (c) is calculated by multiplying the investment in each element by the effective composite 
rate for Property Account 44, and then adding or subtracting the adjustment reported in column (e) This calculation should equal the amount shown in columi 
(c). Schedule 335. 
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21 
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t I f -
56 KANSA»prnYVBQHTHPBN lilNES CONSOLIDATED REVISED 03/18/92 Year 1990 

^ % o, A i 5 C | i E p 6 ^ 415-SUPPORTING SCHEDULE—EQUIPMENT 
f \ ' i j J '•'' •-' ' ' (Dollars in Thousands) 

Une 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 

Check 

• 

• 

• 

• 

^ . R R Z ^ T y p U o l i J l u t t e ' n ? ^ 

LOCOMOTIVE t : y - -^.^,., .^ i j VH I ^̂  ^ 

Diesel L o c o m o t l ^ ^ r d ' " " " 

Diesel Locomotive-Road 

Other Locomotive-Yard 

Other Locomotive-Road 

TOTAL 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Box-Plain 40 Foot 

Box-Plain 50 Foot and Longer 

Box-Equipped 

Gondola-Plain 

Gondola-Equipped 

Hopper-Covered 

Hopper-Open Top-General Service 

Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 

Refrigerator-Mechanical 

Refrigerator-Nonmechanical 

Flat TOFC/COFC 

Flat Multi-level 

Flat-General Service 

Flat-Other 

All Other Freight Cars 

Cabooses 

Auto Racks 

Miscellaneous Accessories 

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 

HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

Refrigerated Trailers 

Other Trailers 

Refrigerated Containers 

Other Containers 

Bogies 

Chassis 

Other Highway Equipment (Freight) 

TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE 

Marine Line-Haul 

Local Marine 

TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 

Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment 

(Freight Portion) 

Computer systems and word processing equip. 

Machinery-Locomotives (1) 

Machinery-Freight Cars (2) 

Machinery-Other Equipment (3) 

Work and Other Non-revenue Equipment 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 

TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT 

PORTION) 

Repairs 
(net expense) 

(b) 

1.179 
10.780 

11.959 

5 
1.625 

710 
158 
12 

368 
37 

276 

33 

21 
114 

267 
40 

3,666 

446 

446 

526 
76 
36 
4 

1.021 
1.663 

17,734 

Depreciation 

Owned 

(c) 

(3) 
3,122 

3,119 

(11) 
563 
610 

1.012 
231 
739 
140 
345 

26 

16 
15 
64 
31 
11 

3.792 

155 
38 
62 
78 

1.702 
2,035 

8,946 

Capitalized 

lease 

(d) 

59 
326 

385 

390 
59 

145 

21 

615 

1,000 

Amortization 

Adjustment net 
during year 

(e) 

(77) 
(272) 

(349) 

2 
10 
65 
27 

64 
19 
17 

12 

16 
1 
1 

(16) 
11 

229 

8 
15 

23 

(97) 

(1) The data lo be reported on line 38 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (0. line 203, reduced by the allocable portion of line 216. 

(2) The data to be reported on line 39 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (Q. line 222, reduced by the allocable portion of line 235. 

(3) The data to be reported on line 40 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (0. lines 302 through 306. reduced by the allocable portio 

line 320. 
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED REVISED 03/18/92 Year 1990 57B 

* Improvements SCHEDULE 415 - SUPPORTING SCHEDULE—EQUIPMENT—Continued 
on Leased Property (Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 

Check 

Lease and rentals 

(net) 

(f) 

Investment base as of 12/31 

Owned 

(g) 

Capitalized 

lease 

(h) 

369 

369 

118 

118 

17 

51 
68 

555 

Accumulated depreciation as of 12/31 

Owned 

(i) 

Capitalized 

lease 

(i) 

224 

224 

91 

91 

17 

17 

332 

(1) The data to be reported on lines 38,39 and 40 in columns (g) and (h) is the investment recorded in Property Account 44, allocated to Locomotives, Freight 

Cars, and Other Equipment. 

(2) The depreciation to be reported on lines 38,39, and 40 in column (c) is calculated by multiplying the investment in each element by the effective composite 

rate for Property Account 44. and then adding or subtracting the adjustment reported in column (e). This calculation should equal the amount shown in colum 

(c). Schedule 335. 
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21 
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57A KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED REVISED 03/18/92 Year 1990 

' Imp rovemen ts S C H E D U L E 4 1 5 - S U P P O R T I N G S C H E D U L E — E Q U I P M E N T 

on Leased Proper ty (Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 

Check 

* 

• 

* 

* 

Types of equipment 

(a) 

LOCOMOTIVES 

Diesel Locomotive-Yard 

Diesel Locomotive-Road 

Other Locomotive-Yard 

Other Locomotive-Road 

TOTAL 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Box-Plain 40 Fcxit 

Box-Plain 50 Foot and Longer 

Box-Equipped 

Gondola-Plain 

Gondola-Equipped 

Hopper-Covered 

Hopper-Open Top-General Service 

Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 

Refrigerator-Mechanical 

Refrigerator-Nonmechanical 

Flat TOFC/COFC 

Flat Multi-level 

Flat-General Service 

Flat-Other 

All Other Freight Cars 

Cabooses 

Auto Racks 

Miscellaneous Accessories 

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 

HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

Refrigerated Trailers 

Other Trailers 

Refrigerated Containers 

Other Containers 

Bogies 

Chassis 

Other Highway Equipment (Freight) 

TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE 

Marine Line-Haul 

Local Marine 

TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 

Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment 

(Freight Portion) 

Computer systems and word processing equip. 

Machinery-Locomotives (1) 

Machinery-Freight Cars (2) 

Machinery-Other Equipment (3) 

Work and Other Non-revenue Equipment 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 

TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT 

PORTION) 

Repairs 

(net expense) 

(b) 

Depreciation 

Owned 

(c) 

Capitalized 

lease 

(d) 

33 

33 

1 

1 

34 

/^ort izat ion 

Adjustment net 

during year 

(9) 

(1) The data to be reported on line 38 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (Q, line 203, reduced by the allocable portion of line 216. 

(2) The data lo be reported on line 39 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (0, line 222, reduced by the allocable portion of line 235. 

(3) The data to be reported on line 40 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (Q, lines 302 through 306, reduced by the allocable portio 

line 320. 
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21 
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED REVISED 03/18/92 Year 1990 57 

SCHEDULE 415 - SUPPORTING SCHEDULE—EQUIPMENT—Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 

Check 

Lease and rentals 

(net) 

(0 

(132) 
(1,212) 

(1.344) 

2.163 

(633) 

1.530 

1.985 

1,985 

1,422 

929 
2,351 

4.522 

Investment base as of 12/31 

Owned 

(g) 

7.908 
107,870 

115,778 

473 
30,522 
23,377 
15.139 
3,180 

14,747 
4,280 

19.359 

37 
13 

2,955 
5,375 
2.919 

896 

123.272 

4.868 
1,061 
1.823 

408 
24.059 
32.219 

271.269 

Capitalized 

lease 

(h) 

5,092 

5.092 

18.485 
3,115 
2,608 

327 

24,535 

29,627 

Accumulated depreciation as of 12/31 

Owned 

(i) 

4,479 
47.657 

52,136 

290 
28.316 
21,545 
8,804 
2.133 
9.529 

996 
14.305 

(11) 
15 

2.845 
3,644 
2,590 

896 

95,897 

4,508 
596 

1.024 
365 

16.534 
23,027 

171,060 

Capitalized 

lease 

01 

4.716 

4,716 

15.970 
3,022 

652 

299 

19.943 

24,659 

(1) The data to be reported on lines 38, 39 and 40 in columns (g) and (h) is the investment recorded in Property Account 44, allocated to Locomotives, Freight 

Cars, and Other Equipment. 
(2) The depreciation to be reported on lines 38, 39, and 40 in column (c) is calculated by multiplying the investment in each element bythe effective composite 
rate for Property Account 44, and then adding or subtracting the adjustment reported in column (e) This calculation should equal the amount shown in colum 
(c). Schedule 335. 

Une 

No. 
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2 
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5 

6 
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11 

12 
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14 
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16 

17 
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19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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Schedule 418 

Insmicaon: 
This schedule will show the investment in capitalized leases in road 
and equipment by pnmary account. 

Column 

(al s pnmary account number and aUe tor which capital lease amounts 
are included dierein. 

(bl a the total investment in that pnmary account. 

I c) 3 Ihe investment in capital leases at the end ot' the year. 

id) = the cunent year amomzaoon 

1 el s [he accumulated amomzanon relaans lo ihe leased propemes. 

418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE-CAPITAL LEASES 
(Dollan in thousands) 

Pnmaiy Account No. & 
Tide 
(a) 

53 Fre igh t Tra in Cars 
58 Misc. Eauinment 

Total Investmem | 
At End of Year 

177.883 
2.711 

Capital Leases 
Investment 1 Current Year 

At End ot Year Amort. 
IC) ' (d) 

32.546 1 2.501 

Accum. 
Amort. 

lei 

13.966 
-^fi ' 7 i IA i 

• 

1 

1 

1 
1 

1 
1 ; 

, 

1 
: • ! 
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431. ANALYSIS OF TAXES 
(OoUan la Tlnusaads) 

A. Raitwqf Taxes. 

Liaa 
Mo. 

1 

10 

11 

SS 

• 

Kiadoftak 

(a) 

Otkv tfeM U JL GaMnasHi T n m 

U.S. Gowenowm Taxes 

bwoms Taxes: 

Nonnal Tax aad Sunaa 

F i m s Pmfits 

Total - Income Taxes L 2 -i- 3 

Rauraad Renicmem 

Hospiial Inswaaee 

AU Odwr United Siaiea Taxea 
Ittak - U A G iwaiBi I t a m 
Toni - BaHiMy T a m 

Amoum 

(b) 

D , 3 U t J 

6 . 3 4 5 

6 . 3 4 5 
17 .510 

1.379 
694 

2 . 4 0 6 
5 

28 .339 
^ ^ . R 4 S 

Uas 
No. 

1 

10 

11 

B. Adjiuiuums to Fedeni InenoM Taies 

less diaa Siao.000, nay be cwnbuied in a single emiy under Odier (Speafy). 
2. ImfieaM u cotaiom (b) ibe beginning of die year total JT Accnoms 714. 744. 762 and 786 applieaMe to eadi pamcular nam m cotann (a). 
3. ladiGaieincoiunn(c)dienetGfaan8eiaAGonums7l4.744.762aad786fardieneitaaefliMofanimgdifIineaGesonginalugandievetsingudieaaRm 

auxjunting. penod. 

appiyuic or irrogmring a loss cany-foniairi or a lou caay-back. 
5. The total of line 19 in eotaiaans (c) and (d) shoiild agiee wnh dw total of die eoidn charges (cndils) M Accoum 537, Piovision for Oefened Ta 

Acooom S9I. Piovisiaa for Deftned Taxes - Exanovdinary Items, for the cancm year. 
6. lDdkaieiacolttnm(e)dHcamnlaava total of cotumM(b).(c).aad(d).11ieioial of cohnnd(e)nHsiagiee wnh dwiMal of Aceouna7l4.744.762 n d 786. 

Luw 
No. 

1 

PVQcuun 

(a) 

10 Rev. Proc. 62-21. 

Accekmed amorazanoa of facdines. Sec. 168 I.R.C. 

Amomzaiioa of nghts of way. See. 183 I.il.C. 

ACRS & F r o z e n B a s i s r e c o v e r i e s 
R e s t a t e 12 /31 /8Z f o r D e p r e c i a t i o n 

A c c o u n t i n g f o r t r a c k s t r u c t u r e s 
E x t r a o r d i n a r v i t e m T h i s t l e . Utah 

Invesmiaii uui cndit* 
TOTALS 

Bngiiuimg of year 
baUKO 

(U 

3 4 . 5 0 8 
1.817 
4 . 8 9 9 
3 . 3 1 8 

{ 5 .482^ 
C11.049) 
122 ,140 

14 .066 
1 2 . 1 1 5 

176.332 

Nes CKdiu 
(chafgeslfor 

(c) 

f 2 . 1 9 8 ) 
r 37^ 
(. 193) 

191 
I 519) 
( 2 . 8 3 6 ) 
9 , 8 5 9 

( 2 , 0 5 0 ) 

7 .217 

AdjuiunwHi 

(d) 

End of 
yewbalaace 

(e) 

3 2 . 3 1 0 
1.780 
4 . 7 0 6 
3 .509 

( 6 .001 ) 
( 1 3 . 8 8 5 ) 
131 .999 

12 .016 
12 .115 

178 .549 

No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

S 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

13 

16 
17 

18 

Lii 
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES - Conihiucd 
I Dollars in Thousandsl 

'Fooinoies: 

I. If now-dirough method was elected, indicate net decrease tor increasei in lax accrual because of investment tax ciedii-

If deteml meduid for invesimeni (ax credit was elected: 

11) Indicate amount of credit uulized as a reduction of tax liability for currem y " 

(2) Deduct amoum ot cunem year's credit applied to reduction of lax liability but deiened for accounting | 

(3) Balance of cunem year's credil used lo reduce cunem year's lax " • " " « ' 

14) Add amoum of pnor year's deferred credits being amonized lo reduce cunem year's lax accntaL 

(3) Total decrease in cunem year's tax accrual resulting from use of investmem lax ' -~ ' "« 

Z. Estimaied amount of future earnings which can be realized before paying Federal 

canyover on January I of the year foilowing thai for which the repon is "•"*» 

taxes because of unused and available net operanng loss 

S 

• ) l 
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460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 
(Dollars in Thousandsl 

Give a bnef descnption for all items, regardless of amount, mcluded dunng die year in Accounts 333. L'nusual or Inftequent Items: 560. Income or Loss From 
Operanons of Oiscononued Segments: 362. Gam or Loss on Disposal of Disconanued Segments: 370. Extraorduiary Items: 390. Inconw Taxes on 
Extraordinary Items: 392. Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accountmg Pruiciples: 603. Appropnations Released: 606. Odwr Credits lo Reiauwd Earmngs: 616. 
Odwr Debiis to Retauwd Eammgs: 620. Appropnauons for Sinkmg and Odwr Funds: 621. Appropnauons for Odwr Purposes. If appropnauons released reflect 

For .Accounts 319. Miscellaneous Income, aod 331. Miscellaneous Inconw Charges, if the total in eidwr account exceeds 10% of net inconw before 
extnonlinaiy iiems. descnbe dw duee largest items in the accoum and any odwr items in excess of 10% of net income. 

Luw 
No. 

1 
1 

3 
4 

5 
6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

13 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 
21 

22 

23 
24 

a 
26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

Account 
No. 
(a) 

Item 

(b) 

Not! p. 

Debits 

(c) 

Credits 

Id) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

3 
9 

10 

II 
12 
13 
14 

13 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 
27 

28 
29 

30 

.MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 
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SM. GUABANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS 
(DoUan u Thousands) 

1. If the resDonoeni was under obhganon as guaranur or surety for dw perfonnance by any odwr cotporanon or odwr associauon of any agreemem or 
obhgauon. snow ihe pamcuiars of each connaa of guaranty or smecyship in effect al dw ciose of dw year or entered into and expired durmg ibe year. 

This inquuy does not cover dw case of otduuBy commercial paper mananag oo demand or not later dian 2 years aAer dw date of issue. Items of less diaa 
S30.000 mav be shown as one uxal. 

Luw 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

3 

6 
7 

S 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

13 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

33 

36 
37 

38 

Names of all pames pnanpally 
and pnmanly liaMs 

(a) 

2. If any cotponuioBarotherassDCi 
show dw paitndais called for herenad 
year. 

Tha uqnuy does OM cover the ease 

Liae 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

3 

6 
7 

8 

9 

FniaaGe Oncfcei number, ode. 
manuuy dam aad coanm dcscniH 

ooa of apeeawm or oMiganoa 

(a) 

Dessripiioa 

(b) 

None 

AmoBM of comingem 
liability 

(c) 

Sole or j a m 

liabiliiy 

(d) 

noa waa uader oWigattoo as gnaiaattr or surety ftar tlw psrannaaee by dw respoiidctt of aay igpeeawtf at Qhugaoo 
hr for each such ommaGi of gnaiBiy or suietyship m effect ai dw doss of dw year or eawnd into aad expaed danag d 

(h) 

None 

Amnoai comuaeai 
liabdiiy of gnamnai 

(c) 

So ieor joM 

liahdity 

(d) 

Line 
No. 

I 
2 

3 
4 

3 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 

27 

2S 

29 

•30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

33 

36 
37 

38 

B. 
W 

L M 
Na. 

1 
RepoRR-l 
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TEBM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 
(DoUan m Thousands) 

Usmg dw followmg notes as a guideline, show ihe lequiiemems compensaang 
required even dnugh dw ainngemem is not reduced to wntug. 

balancrs and shon-ieim bonowmg anangements. Footnote disclosure is 

• • " ' T " y " • « ' " • ' « * • I i n * . n t r t r M i ii«»rf . i . ^ imtm.,! , m r r m p inMWW t«f» n f t h n t M r w , h n ^ t f ^ ^ p ^ i n f u r i m g f • h. l . . i>» 

I amoum of mitstaniling boirowmgs dunng dw penod and dw wmgbied avenge me of diose bomwuigs. 
2. Time depoans aad cemficates of deposit consnoinng coaqwnsaimg balances not legally lesmcted should be disclosed, 
3. Compmsanng balaaee amagemenia' need only be disctoied for dw laieai fiscal year. 
4. Coaqwaiaimg balances mcluded in Accoum 703. Special Deposits, aad in Accowgi 717. Odwr Funds, should also be sepaiaiely disclosed below. 
3. Compeasaimg balaaee aningemems are sufliciemlyniaMnal to require dischisure in foomoies when dwaggregaie of wnnen and oial agreement halsnrn 

imoum to 13 percem or room of liquid assets (cunem cash balances, resmoed and uraestncted plus mufcetable secunues). 
6. Whea a earner is not m comphaace widi a compensaang balance lequuenwm. that faci should be disclosed aloag widi staled and possible saacnoos 

whenever such possible sancnons may be imnwdiaie (nm vague or unpredictable) and maienai. 

None 

R-l 
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S C H E D U L E 510 SEPARATION O F D E B T H O L D I N G S B E T W E E N ROAD P R O P E R T Y .AND E Q U I P M E N T 

(Oollais in Thousandsl 

The pnnapal use of ihis schedule is to derermine the average embedded rate of debl capital. 

I. OcM Oulslaadfaie at Ead of Yean 

Line « 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

13 

16 

Account Nob 

731 

7M 

76S/767 

766 

766.3 

768 

770.1/T70.2 

Title 

Loans and Notes Payable 

Equipmem ObUganons and Other Long Ibrm Debt due Wiihm 
One%ar 

Funded Debt Unmatured 

Equipmem ObUganons 

Debl m Default 

unamoraxEQ Debt PrcHiniin 

IbtalDebc 

Debt Directly Related m Road Property 

Debt Directly Related to Equitmiem 

Ibial Debt DfaecUy Relaud to Road ft Equipmem 

Pereem Duectly Related to Road 

Pocent Directly Refaued to Eqmpmem ' 

Debt Not Direcdy Related to Road or Eqmpmem 

Eqwpmem Debt 

Souree 

Sch. 200. L. 30 

Sch. 200. L. 39 

Sch. 200. L. 41 

Sch. 200. L. 42 

Sch. :00. L. 43 

Sch. 200, L. 44 

Sch. 200. L. 46 

Sum L. 1-7 

NoieL 

N o w l . 

Sum L. 9 and 10 

L. 9 - L. 11 
(2decunals) 

L. 10 •!• L. 11 
(2 deamals) 

L. 8 minus L. 11 

(L. 12 X L. 14) 
plus L. 9 

(L. 13 X L. 14) 
plus L. 10 

Balance at 
Qose of Year 

,, 

5.803 
272 

39.106 
20,669 

,„ 

__ 

65.850 

64.011 
64.011 

100.00 

1 ,83q 

65.850 

a . Imeical Acerecd Daring iha Vmr: 

Line* 

17 

18 

19 

3) 

21 

22 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

Account N a 

346-348 

346 

517 

Title 

Tbtal Imeiesi and Amonizauon (Fixed Chargm) 

Contmgcm Interest on Funded Debt 

Release of Premiums on Funded Debt 

Ibial Interest 

IntcRsi AfnUaied Company Debl 

Nei Interoi Expense 

Interest Directly Related to Road Prepetty Debt 

Interest Directly Related to Eqmpmem Debt 

Interest Noi Direaly Related to Road or Eqmpmeni Property Debt 

Interest Road Property Debl 

Interest Equipment Debt 

Souree 

Sch. 210. L. 42 

Sch. 210. L. 44 

Sch. 210. L. 22 

Sum of Unes (17 * 18) 
less 19 

Note 2. 

L. 20 minus L. 21 

Note J. 

Note 3. 

L. a - (L. 23 * L. 24) 

L. 23 + (L. a X L. 12) 

L. 24 4- (L. 23 X L. 13) 

BSIAHCC at 

a o s e o f \ i a r 

7 . 4 1 S ( 1 ^ 

f 2) 

7.413 

7.413 

7.221 
192 

7.413 

Note 1. Directly rdaied means the puniose which the funds were used when ihe debl was issued. 
Note 2. Une 21 includes interest on debt in Account 7fi»—Account Payable: Afniiaied Companies. 
Note 3. This I n i o o i relates to debt reponed in Lines 9 and 10, respeeuvdy. 
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.NOTES AND REMARKS 

NOTE (1): EXCLUDES $2,150 IN ACCT. 547, WHICH IS RELATED TO OTHER THAN 
ROAD OR EQUIPMENT DEBT. 
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G 

LNSTRUCnONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE .MADE LN SCHEDULE 700 

Slate pamcuiais ot all tracks operated by the respondent at ihe close of the year, according lO ihe following classiricauon: 
11) Line oNMned by respondent 
(2) Line owned by propneiary companies 
(3) Line opeiaied under least for a specified sum, lessor being (A) an afTiliated corporation, or (B) independent iir not affiliated with respondent 
i4) Line operated under conuact or agreement for contmgem tent, owner being (A) an affiliated corpontion. or IB) independent or not affiliated with 

respondent 
iS) Line operated under trackage nghts. 

Give subtotals for each of the several numbered classes, in the order listed above, as well as the total for all classes. 
Lengths of track should be repotted to the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord with footings: i.e.. counting one-half mile and over as a whole mile and 

disiegaiding any fnction less than one-half mile. 
In column la) insert ihe figure (and letter, if anyi indicaung its class in accordance wiih the preceding dassificaiicm. 
In column (b) give the vanous propomons of each class owned or leased by respondent. listing each pioponion once in any grouping. Canadian mileage 

should be segregated and idenuiled on separate lines in die vanous groupings. For each listing, in column id) give its entire length i the distances between termini 
of single or first main irack). and in che following columns the lengths of second main track: all other main tracks, passing tracks, cross-oven and nim-ouis: way 
switching tracks: and yard switching tracks. These classes of tracks are der'ined as follows: 

Running tracks. Running tracks, passing (racks, cross-oven. etc.. including lum-ouis from chose tracks lo clearance points 
Wav jwiirAing iracKs. Station, team, inuusiry and other switching tracks for which no separate service is mamtained 
Yard switching tracks. Yards where separate switching services are mauUiuned. including classification, house, team, industry and odier tracks switched by 

yard locomotives. 
The retums in columns (h) and ul should include tracks .serving industnes. such as mines, mills, smelten. factones, etc. Tracks belonging lo jn 

indu&cry for which no rent is payable should not be included. 
Tracks leading to and in gnvel .uid sand pus and quames, the cost of which is chargeable to a deanng account and which are used in getting out maienal for 

Ihe respondent's use. should not be included. 
Gass 11) includes all lines opented by the respondent at the close of the year to which it has title in perpetuity. 

Class (2) includes each line, fiill utle to which is in an inactive propnetary corporation of the respondent (i.e.. one all of whose outstanding stocks or 
obligauons are held by or for ihe cespondem. and which is operated by ihe respondent or an affiliated system corporation widiout any accounting co (he said 
propneiary corporation). It may also include such line when die acmal iitle lo ail of the outstanding siocks or obligauons rest in a corporation controlled by or 
controlling the respondent, but m the case of anv such mclusum. tht facts ofthe relation to the respondent ofthe corporation holding the securities should be fully 
set fonh in a footnote. An tnaatre corporation is one which has been pracucally absortied in a controlling corporauim. and which neither operates propeny nor 
odmmisten its t'inancial alfain: if it maintains an organization, it does so only for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and maintaining title to 
propeny or franchises. 

Oass |3) includes all tracks operated under a lease or formal conveyance of less than the glamor's interest in the propeny. widi a specific and unconditional 
rem reserved. The fact that (he lessor does or does not maintain an independem organizairan for finaiKial purposes is immatenal in diis connection. 

Class (•tl IS (he same as class I J ) , except diat the rent reserved is conditional upcm earnings or other fan. 
Class I j ) includes all (racks operated and maintained by othen. but over which the respondent has the nght to operate some or all of its crams. In (he road ot (his 

class die respondent has no propnetary nghts. but only the nghts of a licensee. Include in this class, also, all main (racks, mdustnal tracks and sidings owned by 
noncamer companies and individuals when die respondent operates over (hem. but does not have exclusive possession of them. 

Road held by the respondent as joint or commim owner or ayoinr lessee or under any joint arrangement should be shown in its appropnate class, and (he entry 
of lengdi should be of the ennre length ot (he ponion joinUy held. The class symbol should have (he letter (J) attached. 

Road operated by (he respondent as agent for another camer should not be included in this schedule. 
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700. .MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE O F YEAR | 

Une 
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33 
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33 
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41 
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43 
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S3 
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(a) 

1 

I J 

3 

4 

•} 

or leased 
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(b) 

100% OWNED 

50% OWNED 

TOTAL 1 & I J 

100% LEASED 
TOTAL 3 

100% LEASED 
T O T A T . A 

1 0 0 % T R K R T S 

TIMRGW f l W N F P R H 

TOTAL 

Miles of electnfied road 
of m c k Illi liahwl in 
pieuuin^ gianu total 

Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-oven. etc. 

Miles of road 

(c) 

1.569 

1.569 

9 
9 

668 

•P O F Tf 

2.246 

N/A 

.Miles of 
second mam 

track 
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91 

IS? 
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other 
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(e) 

' A G R R H f 
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2 S q 
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switching 

(racks 
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12 

IT.TTMW ( 1 

29 
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tracks 
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^ 8 2 
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17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

2S 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

33 

36 

37 

38 

» 
40 

41 

. 42 

43 

44 

43 

, 4 6 

47 

, 4 8 

49 

se 
31 

32 

33 

34 

33 

56 

37 

38 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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710. INVETfTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

4. Column (m) sliould show aggiegaie capacity for all units repotted in columns (k) and (1), as follows. For freight-train cars, report the nominal capacity (in 
tons of 2.000 lbs) as provided for in Rule 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Governing Cais in Interchange. Convert the capacity of tank cars to capacity in tons of the 
commodity which die car is intended to cany customarily. 

3. Time-mileage cars refers to fieight cars, other than cabooses, owned or held under lease arrangement, whose interline rental is settled on aperdicm and line 
haul mileage basis under "Code of Car Hire Rules" or would be so settled if used by another railroad. 

UNrrS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHER^ 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

43 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

SI 

32 

S3 
34 

33 

Cross 
Check 

Changes during year 
(concluded) 

Units retired ftom 
service of respondent 

whedier owned 
or leased, including 

reclassification 

(h) 

1 

1 

135 

1 

2 7 

11 

41 

197 

16 

430-
5 

435^ 

Units at close of year 

Owned and used 

(i) 

402 

202 

796 

142 

8 9 9 

3370 

1041 

21 

102 

357 

7 9 5 5 

QA 
7351 

Leased from 
odiers 

0) 

81 

212 

243 

5fii 

642 

287 

56 

667 . 

78 

19 

9SAQ 

284q 

(col. (i) & 0)) 

Time-mileage 
cars 

(k) 

402 

283 

1008 

385 

nftfi 

4012 

1328 

77 

- 667 

102 

435 

inn«s 
N/A 

1 0 0 8 5 

All odier 

(1) 

19 

I Q 

Q6 
115 

Aggregate capacity 

in col. (k) & (1) 
(see ins. 4) 

(m) 

28542 

20290 

84672 

40040 

19nsa9 

369104 

95616 

4081 

36018 

4737 

27227 

19000 

84QQnq 
N/A 

84q90q 

Leased to others 

(n) 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

43 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

31 

32 

33 

34 

33 

1 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT — Continued 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 

Na 

S6 

57 

S8 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

65 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

Cross 
Check 

. 

Class of equipment and car designations 

(a) 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

Self-propelled vessels 
(Tugboats, car femes, etc.) 

Non-self-propelled vessels 
(Car floats, lighters, etc.] 

TTOTAL (lines 36 and 37) 
HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT 

Bogie-chassis Zl~, Z67 _ . Z68 Z69 _ 
Dry van U2~, Z2~, Z6 _ , 1-6 
Flat bed U3~ Z3~ 
Open top U4- Z4~ -
Mechanical refrigerator US- ZS-
Bulk UO- & ZO-
Insulated U7~ Z7-
Tink ' ZO- U6-
Ocher trailer and container 
(Special Equipped Dry \a.a U9-Z8- & Z9-

Ihictor 
Truck 

TOTAL (lines 39 to 69) 

Units in service of respon­
dent at beginning of year 

Per diem 

(b) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

7 
i-^s -

9 7 

90 

IQfi 

11 

396 

All others 

(c) 

Changes during the year 

Units uistalled 

New units 
purchased 
or built 

(d) 

New 
units 

leased from 
others 

(e) 

Rebuilt units 
acquired and 
rebuilt units 

rewritten into 
property accounts 

(0 

All other units, 
including reclassi­
fication and sec­
ond hand units 
purchased or 

leased from others 

(8) 

Line 
Na 

56 

37 

58 

39 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

63 
66 
67 

68 
69 

70 
NOTES AND REMARKS 

• Must have fitting code "CN" to qualify for tank otherwise it is a bulk hopper. 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Concluded 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
Na 

36 

37 

38 

39 

60 

61 

62 

63 
64 

63 

66 

67 

68 

69 
70 

Cross 
Check 

Changes during year 
(concluded) 

Units retired from 
service of respondent 

whedier owned 
or leased, including 

reclassification 

(h) 

1 

9 

^ 

Units at close of year 

Owned and used 

(1) 

q 
IA 

10 

9 

L9 

Leased from 
others 

0) 

7 
195 
n 

10 

iqA 

2 

'^51 

Total in service of respondent 
(col (i)&(j)) 

Per diem 

(k) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

7 
134 

9 7 

20 

i q 4 

11 

3q3 

Another 

(1) 

Aggregate capacity 
of units repotted 
in col. (k) & (1) 

(see ins. 4) 

(m) 

Leased to odiers 

(n) 

Line 
No. 

S6 

57 

58 

39 
60 

61 

62 

63 
64 

63 

66 
67 

68 

69 

70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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710S. UNTT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR 
(Dollan in Thousands) 

1. Give particulars as requested, separately, for the vanous classes of new units and rebuilt units of equipment installed by respondent dunng the year If 
infonnation regarding die rnst of any units installed is not complete at time of filing of repon, the units should be omitted, but reference to the number of units 
omined should be given in a footnote, the details as to cost to be given in the repon of the following year. The cost of units under construction at die close of die 
year should not be reflected in this schedule even though pan of the cost appears in the propeny account for the year. Indicate in column (e) whether an 
installation lepiesents equipment purchased (P), built or rebuilt by contract m outside railroad shops (C), or built or rebuilt in coinpany or system shops 
(S) inchHling units acquired through capitalized leases (L). 

2. In column (a) list each class or type of locomotive unit, car, or TOFOCOFC equipmem on a separate line. By class is meant the standard classification used 
to distinguish types of locomotive units, freight cars or odier equipment adopted by the Association of Amencan Railroads, and should include physical 
characteristics requested by Schedule 710.1 ^Komolive units should be identified as to power source, wheel arrangement, and horsepower per unit, such as 
muIUple-purpose diesel locomotive A units (B-B). 2300 HP. Cars should be identified as to special constniction or service characteristics, such as 

3. In column (c) show dw toul weight in tons of 2,000 pounds. The weight of die equipment acquired should be die weight empty. 
4. Tbe cost should be die complete cost as entered on the ledger, including foreign line freight charges and handling charges. 
3. Data for diis schedule should be confined to die units reijnted in Schedule 710, columns (c) and (e) for locomotive units, passenger-train cars and company 

service can and columns (d) and (f) for freight tram cars, floating equipment and highway revenue equipment. Disclose new units in die upper section of diis 
schedule and in die lower section disclose rebuilt units acquired or rewntten mto die respondent's accounts. The term "new" as used herein shall mean a unit or 
units placed m service for die fust time on any railroad. 

6. All unequipped boxcars acquired in whole or in part widi incentive per diem funds should be reponed on separate lines and appropriately identified by 
footnote or sub-heading. j , g ^ UNITS 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

3 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 
I4> 

13 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Class^of equipment 

(a) 

GP60 DE Locomotives 

Reported in 1989 - F igures not complet 
M i s . c i i l P F l a t s ? 

TOTAL 

Number of units 

(b) 

3 

a 

7 

10 

Total weight 

(tons) 

(c) 

430 

700 

N/A 

Total cost 

(d) 

363 

1.357 

1.720 

Methnd of 

acquisition 

(see instructions) 

(e) 

P 

P 

N/A 

Line 

No. 

20 

21 
22 

23 
24 

23 

REBUILT UNTTS 

26 
27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

33 

36 
37 

38 
39 

TOTAL 
GRAND TOTAL 10 

N/A 

N/A 1,720 
N/A 
N/A 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 
32 

33 
34 

33 

36 
37 

38 

39 
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724. RAILS LAID IN AODI'HONAL TRACXS AND IN NEW UNES AND EXTENSIONS 
(Dollars in Thousandsl 

1. Give pamculan of all ni ls applied dunng the year in connection with die construction of new track. 
In coluinn (al classify die kind of tail applied as follows: 

(1) New steel mils. Bessemer process 
(2) New steel tads, open-heanh process 
(3) New ni ls, special alloy (descnbe mure fiillv in a fooinuiel 
(4) Relay nds. 

2. Remms in columns (cl and (g) should be reponed in WHOLE numbers. Fractions uf less than one-half should be disregarded, and fractions of one-half or 
more should be counted as one. 

3. The icnims in columns id) and ih) shuuld include the cost uf luadug at the point uf purchase ready for shipment, the freight charges paid foreign lines, and 
lhc cost of handling ni ls in general tupply ami siorage yiuds. The cost uf unloadinc. hauling over earner s own lines, and placing the ni ls in tncks and of in in 
service in connection with the disinbutiun uf the rail khuuld nut be included in ihis schedule. 

Line 
No. 

1 
3 

4 

< 
6 
7 

n 
0 

10 
11 
12 
\ i 
14 
1^ 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

i22 
: \ 
24 
25 
26 
27 
211 
Vi 

Jfl . 
,11 
12 
n 
34 
1^ 
36 

Class 
ut 
rail 

lal 

4 
4 
4 

TOTAL 

RAIL APPI IFO IN RUNNING TRACKS. PASSING 
TRACKS. CROSS-OVERS. ETC. 

Weight 01 rail 1 

Pounds 
per yanl 
ufrai l 

(bl 

^•^ f l 

Number 
ot tuns 

(2.000 Ib) 

ICI 

?R^ 

: 

N/A 283 

Tufal cost nt rail ap­
plied in running iiackt. 
pasting tracks' cross-

oven, etc.. dunng year 

Idl 

IQ 

l y 

Average cost 
per ton 

C.OOO Ibl 

(el 

fiT.afi 

6 7 . 8 6 

RAIL APPLIED IN YARD. STATION. TEAM. INDUSTRY. 
AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS 

Weight of rail 

Pounds 
per yard 
of rail 

(ft 

i n n 
110 
115 

N/A 

Number 
of tons 

(2.000 Ibl 

(8) 

•^^ 
13 
91 

137 

Total cost of rail ap­
plied in yard, station, 
team, industry, and 

other kwiichmg iiacks 
dunng year 

(hi 

9 

1 
6 

9 

-Hack-mUes Of welded rad installed on system d u year 6 7 i 4 3 tonltodate l . Q 3 2 i 6 4 

Avenge cost 
per ion 

(2.(X)0 Ibl 

(i) 

fi7.fifi 

6 7 . 8 6 
6 7 . 8 6 

Line 
No. 

1 
7 
] 

4 

^ 

7 

i 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 

If) 
17 
18 
1? 
20 

22 

24 
22 
26 
27 
2 i 

6 7 . 8 6 

29 
20 
j l 
32 
i3 
M. 
1^ 

^ 
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725. W E K i H T O F R A M , 

G ive Ihe paruculars called lo r below concerning ihe road . ind track operated by ihe respondeni ai ihc close o f ihe year. Only the respond­

ent 's p ropor i ion o f jo in t ly owned mileage t h o u l d be inc luaed. Under " W e i g h t o f r a i l . " ihe var ious weignis o f rails shou ld be g iven. Road and 

irack occupied under irackage r ight or o ther I'orm o f license should not be included here in, but all road and track held under any fo rm o f 

lease (grant ing exclusive possession to the lessee) shou ld be inc luded. 

L ine 

N o . 

1 
1 

3 

4 

5 

6 

Weight o f 

radsper 

yard 

(a) 

Poimdt 

136 
133 
131 
1 i q 

1 I S 
1 112 

7 n n 
s 106 
9 

10 

n 
12 

13 

1* 

15 

16 

17 

18 

.19 

' 100 
' QO 

. RS 

an 
7 S 

7 0 

65 

TOTAT. 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

TS 

26 

27 

»l 
29 1 
30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 ? 

36 i 

37 1 

38 S 

3,[ 
40 i 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

.*« 

Line-haul com­
panies (miles of 

mam track) 
(b> 

760.59 
10.50 
60.02 

124.95 
9 8 n . 1 7 

85.91 
43.26 
30.02 
23.88 

110.21 
q q . i f i 

1 - 1 7 
11.27 

.81 
27.31 

1 . 6 6 9 . 5 " ? 

Switching and ter­

mina l companies 

miles o f al l tracks) 

(c) 

Remarks 

(d> 

INCLUDES OWNED & OPERATED 

Line 
No. 

1 

\ 2 1 
nUNF.Tl 1 , 6 6 0 . 6 1 
MTID 8.92 

\ 3 

il 4 
1.669.53 

. 12 

,3 

15 

1 .6 t 

1 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

IS 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

^8 . 

3l 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 

Unit Train. Way Train, and Through Tram dau under Items 2. 3. 4.6, and 12 shall be obiamed from conductor's wheel reports (freight) or 
similar records. Unit tram service is a specialized scheduled shuttle type service in equipment (Railroad or privately owned) dedicated to such 
service, moving beiween ongin and destination. The applicable lanfls and/or contracts generally require ihai a specdic minimum tonnage or 
quanuiy of carloads be tendered as a unit for shipment on one bill of lading or other shipping document in a solid tram for movemeni beiween 
ongm and desunation. Such tanlTs and/or contracts generally contain restricted detention provisions and are subject lo time-volume requve-
cneais which reflect the approximate capaaty of the unit trams for thn suted period. Way Trains are defined as trains operated pnnunly to 
gather aod distnbuie ears m raad service and move ibain beiween way suuons or way points. Through Trains are those trams operated beiween 
two or more maior coneenirauon or disinbiiiion pomts. Oo noi indude Unit Train suusitcs in Way and Through Tram sutisucs. A Work Tram 
IS a train operated solelr or preponderantly for the purpose of transporang company freight, work eqiupment or company employees. Suustics 
for Work Trams should be reported under Item 11 only. Statistics related to company equipment, company employees and company freight 
movnng m mnspotuiwn trains ate not to be reported in Item 11. but are to be reported in Items 4-17, 6-04, 7-02, and 8-04 and 8-05 as 
instructed in notes. I. K. and L. 

(A) Report miles of road operated al close of year, exduding Indusinal tracks, yard tracks, and sidings. 
(B) A tram-fflde is the movemeni ofa tram a distance of 1 mde. In compuung tram-mdes, fractions represenung lest than one-half mde shall 

be disregarded and other fracnons considered as 1 mde. Tram Miles—Runaug shall be baaed on the actual distance run between terminals and/ 
or luuons and shall be computed from the oflkial time uble* or distance ubles, Tram-mdes shaU not be increased to cover the running of 
locomouves from shops to terminals, doubling hills, switehmg, or other work at way suuons. or for the service of helper or pusher locomouves 
or of extra locomotives on double-head or tnple-head trams. When the earner's trains are detoured over foreign roads, the mdes siiall be com­
puted on the basa of the mdes actually run and in accordance wiUi ihe service performed. Trau-miies shall be kept separately for trams hauled 
by locomouves and trains moved by motorcars. 

(C) A motorcar is a self-propelled umt of equipmenl desvicd to carry freight or passengw traffic, and is not considered a locomouve. 

(D) A loeomodve is self-propelled unit of equipmem designed solely for movins other equipment. A locomotive umt-mda is a movement ofa 
loeomouve umi a distance of 1 mde under iu own power. Indude mite made by all locomotive umts. Exduda mdes made by motorcars. .Miles 
of locomouves in helper service shall be computed on UM baan of actual djatancn nm in such servtcB. 

(E) All locomotives uaii-mdes m road service shall be baaed on the actual disiaace nm between tsrminals aail/or sutmns. Follow instructions 
(B) regardiat fractions and oflkial ume tables for compudag locomoiive-miles. 

(F) Train switching loeomauve-miles sliall be computed at tha ram or6 miles per hour for the dine actually engaged m sueh service. Indude 
mles allowed tram locomouves for perfonamg switduag service ai termiaals and way SUIIOIISL 

(G) Yard switehmg locomaUve-miles shall be computed at Ita rau or6 miles per hour for thn tunn actuallT engagfBd in yard switehmg setvioB. 
Indude miles allowed to yard locomotives for swiidiiag service io yarda where regular switching semes is maintaiiwd and in terminal switching 
and transfer service. 

IH) Use ear designations shown in Schedule 710. Under Railroad Owned and Leased cars. Items 4-01 aad 4-11. report bodi foreign cars and 
respondents' own cars while on Uie line ofthe respondeat radroad. Ia Items 4-13 aad 4-15 repon the privaie-iuie categories, miles for pnvate-
line cars (whether or not under railroad coniroO and shipper-owned cars. A car-mds is a movement ofa uut of car eqiupment a distance of I 
mde: Repon mdes made by flatcars carrying loaded highway trailers or empty highway traders moving under roveaue bdlings as loaded freight 
car-mdes aad mdes made by flateais cairymg other empty highway traders as empty freight ear^mdes. Exdude mdes mads by momrcats aad 
report miles mads by buamess cars of other than reponmg camer as sleepmg car-mdes la Item 5-03. Repon mad, fexpres* baggaie can aad com-
binaiioa can other thaa 5-02 cambmaMa cats, in Item 5-05. 

(I) Exduda from Item 44)1.4.U, 4-13. and 4-15 car-miles of work equipment, can carrying company freight and no-payment can moving m 
iransporutton trams, laduds sudi car-miles la Item 4-17,4-18, aad 4-19. No payment car-ffliles aro mdes made by pnvate-line can (other thaa 
I lllllllll I iiniiiillill) iiml ilaiipii iiinail i iii fia nliii liiilai IIIIIIIIMII ilnis laii rnmhiminihn nTfntr iii ii Innlril inrifiirrmptrimfci hwm If ihn pipninifiirrtin iniikid 
imlts indudes Uaanpiynales, da Inerted—I cmpy Mdes ihenMaai be ^<Jnnd^edBo^•ynlem car naks. 

(Jl Repon miles actually run by passenger-tram can in tnnsponanoa service. Passenger-inm car-miles include mdes run by coaches and can 
in wnich passengen are earned al i«gular lanff fans widmui extra charge for space occupied: miles nm by combmauon passenger and baggage, 
passenger and mail, passenger aad express: miles raa by sleepmg. parlor and other can for which aa extn fare is charged: nules tua by duung, 
cafe, and other can devoted exclusively to die serving o( meais aad other refteshmeaia and by club, lounge, and observauon cars: and miles run 
by other passenger-tram can where services are combined such as baggage, express and mad. 

(K) From conducton' or disnatdien' tram reporu or other apimpnate source, compute weight in tons (2,000 pounds. Item i-Ol indudes 
weight of all locomotive umu moved I mile m transporuuon usins. Ton-miles of moiorcan should be exduded. Items 6-02 and 6-03 represent 
tons behind locomouva uiuis (can and conteats. cabooses) moved one mde m transportauon trams (excluding noa-reveaus gross toa-mdes). 
Noa-revenue gross ton-miles la traaaporutioa trams induda work equipmem and can carrying company freight (and their contents). Use 150 
lbs. as the averags weight per passenger, aad 4 tons aa the avenge weight of eontenu of each head-end car. 

(L) From conducton' tram reports or other appropnaie source, compute ton-miles of freighL Ton-miles represent the number of tons of 
revenue and non-revenue freight moved one mile in transporuuon tram. Indude net ton-ffliles in motorcar trams. Exdude I.C.L shipment of 
freight handled in mixed baggage express cars. Total Ton-Miles Revenue Freight shouM correspond to the Ton-Miles reported on Form CBS. 

(M) Road service represenu elapsed time of transporuuon trains (both ordinary and light) betwen the ume of leaving the intud termmals and 
the ume at the linal termmals, induding trains switching at way suuons and delays on road u shown by conducton' or dispaichen' tram 
reports. Indude tune of motorcar service performed by iram locomouves ai lermmals and way suuons. Repon in Item 9-02 tram switehmg 
houn induded in Item 9-01. Tram switehmg is the time spent by the tram while performmg switching service at terminals and way suuons 
wheie no regular yard service is maintained. A train hour is independent of the number of loonmouvea m the tram. 

I 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE .IIAOE IN SCHEDULE 7SS-Concluded 

(N) Yard switching houn are houn expended in switching service performed by yard crews in yards where regular switching service is main-
lained, induding lermiiul switching and transfer servioe in connection with the iransportation of revenue and inciderially of company freight. 
Houn in yard switching are indeiiendeni of ihe number of locomouves used. 

(O) Work-tram miles induiie the mdes run by tnms engaged in company service such as official inspection; inspection trams for railway Com-
musMaen for which no revenue ia received: trains running speoal with fire appantus to save carrier's property from destrucuon; trains run for 
tnnaponmg the earner's empkiyees M and from work whea no uansporuuon charge is made, wrecking trains: trains run solely for ihe purpose 
of transporting company maienak trams run for disinhuung material and supplies for use in connection with operaimns; and all other trains 
usad ia w«rk-tram services. Exdude mdes nm by locomouves while engaged inadenully in switching company matenals in company shops or 
maienal yards m oonitecuoa with regular yard switching service or in switching eqwpmem for repain between yards and shops.' 

(P) The number of loaded ftoghi can shad be obiamed from the conducton' wheel repon and shall be the sum ofall loaded can handled by 
each tram. For mamphii if a car moves loaded (I) in a way mm fram the ongmauon pomu, (2) in two through trams, and (3) in a way tram lo 
the desunation pomu the total count of loaded can would be four two counu for the movemenu in the way trains and two counts for the move-
meau m through trams. Therefoie, each car ongmated or received from a connecung carrier receives an initial count, plus one count for each 
subsequent phyatcai transfer beiween trams on respondenu lines. No additional count is given because of crew change or changes in irack iden-
iifkatMm numlier unless there is a physical tnnsfer of the tar between trams. Each car moving under revenue billing shall be considered as a 
ll 

c 
(Q) Repon 

cus whea die 
(TOFC iraders/coniainers, automobiles and trucks) loaded and unloaded to and from TOFC and muluple level freight 

is performed at die radroad's expense. 

(R) Repon die number of loeded revenue uailen/coauinan picked up, plus revenue irailers/contamen delivered in TOFC/COFC and in 
highway imerchaags service, whea Uw work is performed at the radioada' expense. (Performed at radroads' expense means that railroad 
employees perform the servioe or thst the railroad hires a subsidiary or outside contractor to perform the service). Oo not indude those 
nilen/eomaiiiefs whkh are picked up or deUveicd hy a shipper or motor camer etc. when a lanlT provision requires the shipper-motor camer 
etc: and nm the mlraad to perform that servteai Note: The coimt should reflea the irailer/conumen for which expenses is reponed in Schedule 
417 Liaa 2 Cbluam (b). 

(S) Repon under MsnaeTenniiuds, Item 16, the u a s loaded onto and unloaded from manne vesselsat the expense ofthe reporung radroad. 

(D Repon the total number of foretga per diem cus oa line at end of year, Foreiga Per Diem Can refen to freight can other than cabooses 
owned by other radioads, whose iaterliae realal is settled oa a per diem baais under the code of per diem rules. 

Carrien will be govemed by local oonditioas ia determtamg wheiher a car at aa laierdiaage peiai shouM be considered "on line." Unser-
vioeahle can indude can <m repair tracks undetgnmg or awaidng repam. They indude can on repair tracks repaired and awaiung switching, can 
on repair tracks uadergoiag or awaiting repain switehmg, can awaiung movement to repair tracks heM in tram yard (exduding can which are to 
be repaired m tram yard without lorn of ume), car moving empty in tiaina en route to shop, and can stored awaiting disposition. 

Surplus can are can which are in serviceahle cnndition avadabie for loadmg at the miuai count on the last dsy of the year, but which have not 
beea ptaead for hiediag wiihm 48 houn. A record shall be made ofall such can oa hand al 12:01 a.ffl. of the day following Uw last day of each 
year aad a oouat of die same can mada 48 houn later u> aacenam Uioae sull not placed for loading. The count of surplus can shsil iadude can 
aammhied ui advanee m mem loading requiremeais of mora thaa oae dar. can which have nei been moved because of infrequent mm serviee 
as oa braadi Unas; can set aside or stored for spedal or fuiure loediag, such as panshables, gram, auuis. rough freight, etc; and can stored 
because of —»——1 dediae la trafiic, such u ooal can, ore cats, etc: The couat of surplus can shall not indude can out of servKS in connectioa 
with repairs, can actually moving ea route M owaeis, can moviag oa car service onler. or can la transit to loading pomu on hoMing raad or to 
aaoifaer roed. Tim phrase "plaeed for kieding" refen ta (1) physical switehmg of a car mm posiuon for loadmg, (2) physical switching of a car 
into posMsrioa of a shipper who will subsequently taove it to loading posiuon. aad <3) physKsl swiidiing onto tracks at a fretghlhouae, pwr, e t c 
for tha purpose of I 
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75S. RAILROAD OPERAHNG STATISTICS 

Line 
No. 

1 

1 

3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

13 
16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

23 

26 
27 

28 

29 

30 

Cross 
Check 

Item descnpuon 

(a) 

1. .Miles of Road Opeiaied (A) 

2. Tnm Miles - Runmng (B) 

2-01 Unit Trams 

2-02 Way Trams 

2-03 Thrauch Trams 
2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 

2-03 .M«ofean(a 
2-06 TOTAL. ALL TRAINS (lines 3. 6) 

3. Locomnnve Umt Miles (0) 

Road Service (E) 

3-01 Umt Tiauis 

3-02 Way Trams 

3-03 Through Trains 1 

3-04 TOTAL (luNS 8-10) 1 

3-11 Tram SwiidungUF) 

3-21 Yard Switdung (GT 

3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (lines 11. 12. 13) 1 

4. Freighi Cat^Miles (dmusaadsi (H> 
44)1 RR Owned aad Leased Can - Loaded 

44)10 Box-Plaia 40-Faol 
4-011 Box-PIam 30-Fboi and Longer 

44)12 Box-Equipped 

4-013 Condola-Ptam 

4-014 Condola-Eqmpped 

4-015 Hopper4:oveRd 

4-016 Hopper-Open Top-(jeneral Service 
44)17 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 

4-018 Refngenuv-Meehaucal 
44)19 Refrigcfanr-Noa-Mechaaical 

44)20 Flai-TOFOCOFC 
44)21 Flai-Mnlli-Levd 

44)22 Flai-Geaeni Semce 

44)23 Fias-All Odwr 

44)24 AU Odier Car Types-Tool 

44)23 TOTAL (liaes 15-29) 

am 

J 

Freight tram 

ibl 

2 . 2 4 6 
XXXXXX 

468,408 
129 .183 

4 - 1 8 6 . 9 6 1 
4 . 7 8 4 , 5 5 4 

4 . 7 8 4 . 5 5 4 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

2 . 2 3 9 . 6 1 8 
2 9 4 , 2 6 9 

5 , 0 8 7 , 0 2 4 
7 . 6 7 Q , q n 

7 9 1 . 4 4 0 
8 , 4 1 2 . 3 5 1 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

2 
2 0 . 3 8 3 

7 . q 8 S 

s ,n i f i 
1.749 

10 .202 
91,RSf i 

241 
5 . 3 l l 

12 .275 
5 . 6 0 3 
1.677 

650 
q . O I R 

1 1 4 

i n s . S q 7 

Passenger mm 

(cl 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

_____ 
,___— 
.xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
_. .—* 

xxxxxx 
1.494 
1.494 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
.xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

1 

% 
9 

10 

II 

12 

13 
14 

13 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

23 
26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
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o 

' . . ) 

.n 

Roadlninali DRGW Y i . r i 9_aa 95 

755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Contmued 

Line 
No. 

31 

32 

33 

34 

33 

.'6 

37 

.<8 

39 

•10 

41 

42 

43 

44 

43 

46 

47 

48 

49 

JO 

51 

52 

53 

54 

35 

56 

37 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

Cross 
Check 

Item descnption 

U l 

4.11 RR Owned and Leased Cin-Empty 

4.110 Box-Plain 40-Fuui 

4-111 Box-Plain 50-FuiH jnd Lunger 

4-112 Box-Equipped 

4.113 Condola-Plain 

.1.114 Gondola-Equipped 

4.115 Hopper-Cuvered 

4.1 lb Hoppet^pen Tiip-General Service 

4-117 Hopper-43pen Top-Soecial Scn-ice 

4.119 Refneeranv-Non-iMechanical 

4-120 Flai-TOFC-COFC 

4-121 Rai-Mulli-Level 

4.123 FIa»-AII Other 

4.124 All Other Car Types 

4-123 TOTAL (lines 31-43) 

4.13 Pnvaie Line Can - Loaded (H) 

4.I.H) Box-Plain 40.Faoi 

4-131 Box-Plain 50.Faat and Longer 

4.132 Box-Equipped 

4-133 Gondola-Plain 

4-134 Gondola-Equipped 

4-135 HopperCovered 

4-136 Hopper-Open Top-Geaetal Semce 

4-137 Hopper-Open Tu^Special Service 

4-138 Reftigeraur-Mechanical 

4-139 Refngerator-Non-Mechaaicai 

4-140 naK-TOFOCOPC 

4-141 Rat-Muln-Level 

4-142 Rai-CenefBl Service 

4-143 Rai-AIICdier 

4-144 Tank Under 22.000 Galloas 

4-143 Tank-22.000 Galhms and Over 

4-|4« All Odier Car Types 

4-147 TOTAL (lines 47.63) 

Freight irain 

Ibl 

xxxxxx 
_— 

7 .877 
7 .877 
4 , 7 q s 
3 .587 

11 ,552 
2 1 . 0 3 0 

272 
1.883 
5 .100 

fi4n 
1.1SR 

685 
6 .909 

114 
7 5 . 6 7 9 
xxxxxx 

2 . 2 2 1 
5 

177 
_«. 

7 .707 
13 
__ 

l . q 7 7 

760 
2 8 . 8 8 9 
2 2 . 4 7 1 

4 
2 . 5 3 3 
7 . I I S 
3 . 8 9 1 

100 
7 7 . 1 3 1 

Puicnger irain 

ICI 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
.xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
XXJQCXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
.xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
.xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 

.No 

'1 
\ 1 

V. 

'•4 

J 5 

36 

37 

}H 

. • • • * 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

M> 

47 

48 

49 

JO 

Jl 

52 

53 

54 

53 

36 

J7 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

• 
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755. RAJLROAD OPERAHNG SIATISTICS — Continued 

Line 
Na 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
73 
76 
77 
78 
79 
SO 
81 
82 
83 
84 

83 
86 
87 
88 
39 

Cross 
Cbeidc 

<7bial 

Item descnpuon 

(a) 

Freight tiain 

(b) 

4-13 Private Line Can—Empty (H) 1 XXXXXX 
4-430 Box—Plain 40-Foot 
4-131 Bos—Plain 30-Foot and Longer 
4-132 Box-Equipped 
^133 Gondola-Plain 
•^134 Goniloia-Equipped 
4-133 Hopper-Covered 
4-136 Hopper—Open Ibp—General Service 

4-138 Refrigerator—Mechanical 
4-139 Refrigerator—Non-Mechanical 
4-160 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-161 Flat—Multi-Level 
4-162 Flat—General Service 
4-163 Flat—All Other 
4-164 liuik-Under 22.000 Gallons 
4-163 limic-22.000 Gallons and Over 
4-166 All Ottier Car IVpes 
4-167 TOIAL (lines 63-81) 
4-17 Work Equipment and Company Fieigiit Car-Miles 
4-18 No Payment Car-Miles (D • 
4-19 Ibtal Car-Miles by "nainlVpe (Note) 
4-191 Unit-Rains 
4-192 Vtey-nains 
4-193 Thiough Thiins 
4-194 TOIAL (lines 83-87) 
4-20 Caboose MUes 

__ 
50 

7 
90 
22 

8.199 
29 

651 
9 9 6 

2.428 
17.308 

6 
2,356 
7.062 
4.110 

172 
42.716 

2.618 
4 1 . S I S 
XXXXXX 
S l . f i R I 

7.004:--
291.470 
350.157 

96S 
mifuhar nf Ina/ lxl milad ~ siul pmntv mil** — • h« mnilrailar rmnrTnl 

Passenger tiain 

fc) 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
.xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
.xxxxxx 
.xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
Na 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
73 
76 
77 
78 
79 
SO 
31 
32 
83 
34 

85 
36 
37 
S8 
39 

ibove. 
Note: Line 88 total car miles is equal to tbe sum of Lines 30,46,64, 82,83 anil 84. Accordinglj; che car miles reported on Lines 83 and 
84 are to be ailoeated to Lines 83, 86 and 87 and inchided in tte total shown on Line 88. 
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75S. RAILROAO OPERATING STATISTICS - Coaduded 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 

too 
101 

102 

103 
104 

105 

106 

107 

108 

109 

110 

111 

112 

113 
114 

113 

116 

117 

118 

119 

120 

121 

122 

123 
124 

123 

126 
127 

128 

129 

130 

131 

132 

133 

Cross 
Check 

Imn descnpuon 

(a) 

6. (jioss Ton-Miles (dMusandsl (K) 

6-01 Road Loeomoaves 

6-02 Fieight Trams. Cis.. Cms., and Caboose 
6-020 Umt Trains 

6-021 Way Trams 

6-022 Through Trains 

6-03 Passenger-Trams. Cis.. and Cms. 

6-04 Non-Revenue 

6-03 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 

7. Tons of Fretgbi (dmusandsl 

7-01 Revenue 

7-02 Non-Revenue 

7-03 TOTAL (lines 103. 106) 

8. Ton-Miks of Freight (dMusanda) (L) 

8-Ot Revenue-Road Service 

8-02 Revenue-Lalse Transfier Service 

8-03 TOTAL (lines 108. 109) 

8-03 Noo-Revemie-Lake Tianafer Sennce 

8-06 TOTAL (Unes I I I . 112) 

8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE (lines 110. 113) 

9. Tnm Houis (M) 

9-01 RoadSenrice 

9-02 Tnin Switching 

10. TOTAL YARO-SWrrCHING HOURS (N) 

11. Tram-Miles Work Trams (O) 

11-01 Locomotives 

11-02 Monreais 

12. Numher of Loaded Fieight Can (P) 

12-01 UmtTiama 

12-02 Way Trams 

12-03 Tlitougfa Trains 

13. TOFCCOFC-No. of Rev. Trailen and Contamen Loaded and Unloaded (Q) 

14. Multi-Level Can-No. of Motor Vehicles Loaded and Unkaded (Q) 

13. TOFOCOFC-Na of Rev. Trailen Picked Up and Delivered (R) 

16. Revenue Tons-Manne Terminal (S) 

16-01 Manne Teimmals-^oal 

16-02 Manne Terminal»-OR 

16-03 .Manne Tenninals-Odier 

16-04 TOTAL (lmes 126-128) 

17. Number of Foreign Per Diem Can on Line (T) 

17-02 Unserviceable 

17-03 Surplus 

17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) 

Freight tnin 

(bl 

XXXXXX 

2 . 9 4 9 . 0 0 7 
XXXXXX 

4 . 3 7 6 . 0 8 1 
4 3 2 . 2 7 9 

2 1 . 6 0 5 . 0 0 9 

9 4 S . 7 4 7 

2 9 . 6 0 8 . 1 2 1 
XXXXXX 

2 8 . 4 8 5 
884 

- 2 9 . 3 6 9 
XXXXXX 

1 3 . 6 9 4 . 6 6 1 

1 3 . 6 9 4 . 6 6 1 
i s q . 1 ? 1 

159.171 
1 3 . 8 5 3 . 9 8 2 

xxxxxx 
2 1 8 . 2 2 9 

6 . 0 9 1 
117 .074 

xxxxxx 
6 7 . 7 4 9 

— 
xxxxxx 
143 .935 

32 .136 
4 5 5 . 0 0 0 

78 .152 
118 ,597 

— 
xxxxxx 

__ 
_^ 
__ 
— 

xxxxxx 
2 . 2 6 8 

SO 
49 

2 .367 

Passenger tram 

(cl 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
XXXJCiX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx ^ 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
:<xx.\xx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 

100 

101 

102 

103 
104 

103 

106 
107 

108 

109 

no 
111 

112 

113 
114 

113 

116 

117 

113 

119 

120 

121 

122 

123 
124 

123 

126 

127 

123 

129 

130 

131 

132 

133 
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VERIFICATION 

The foicgomg repon shall be venfied by the oath of the officer having control of the accounung of the respondent. This report shall also be 
venfied by t te oaib of t t e presidem or other chief officer of the respondent, unless the respondent states that such officer has no control over the 
lespondent's accoimtmg and repotting. 

OATH 
(To te made by t te officer having control of t te accounting of t te tespondem) 

State of 
Ci 

Colorado 

^ ^ L ^ . ^ Denver 

L . E . E g a n . makes oath and says thai te is C o n t r o l l e r 
(Insen hem name of the affiam) (Insen hem die official title of die aiiiani) 

Of The Denver and Rio Grande Western Railroad Company 
(Insen here die exact legal tide or name of the respondem) 

that It IS his duty to have supervision over the books of accounts of t te respondent and to control t te manner in which such books are kept: that 
he knows that such books teve been kept in gtxxl faith during t te period covered by this repoit; that te knows that i te entnes contained in this 
tepoR reiaung to accoimting maners teve been prepared in acconlance widi t te provisions of t t e Unifonn System of Accounts for Railroads 
and other accounting and reponmg directives of this Commission: that te telieves that all other statements of fact contained in dus repon are 
inie. and that this repon is a cotrect and complete statement, accurately taken from the books and records, of t t e business and affairs of dw 
above-named respondent dunng t te pentxl of time from and including 

January 1, 19. 90 to and including. December 3 1 , 

Subsrnbed and swom to tefore me. a . Notary Public , in and for t te State and 

co'fmy ."ibove named, this . , day of. March I9_9L 

My comirussicp expires. 

Use an 
L.S. 

impression seal 

MarcU 27 , /^93 

'^X.^^/^ ^ ^ t ^ - j ^ " 
(Signature of officer authonzed to admmtsier oaths) 

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH 
(By the presukm or other chief officer of the respondent) 

State of. Colorado 
C i t y dud _, 
rl^Xry^t D e n v e r 

W.J. Holtman , makes oath and says that te is . Chairman & CEO 
(Insen here name of die affiami (Insen here die official title of die affiami 

Of The Denver and Rio Grande Western Railroad Company 
(Insen here die exact legal tide or name of the respondeni) 

(hat he has carefully examined the foregoing repon: that he telieves that all statements of fact contained in die said repon are tme. and ttet die 
said repon is a correct and complete statement of the business and affaiis of the above-named respondent and the operations of its property 
dunng t te period of time from and including 

January 1, 19- i 2 . . to ami including D e c e m b e r 3 1 . 

SuDscnbed und swom to tefore me, a 

county abnve named, this «y>- *^ — 

My commission expires 

Notarv Pub l i c 

•o 90 

^/ ' tSignanae of 

ri::\(f--K.^<A^^e 
arfiam) 

in and for die State and 

, day of. M a h c h 19_iL 

yd^rrk 2,7, /9?3 

Use an 
L.S. 

impiession seal (Signature of officer authonzed to arimimitir oaihs) 
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.MEMORANDA 

(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY) 

CORRESPONDENCE 

Office addressed 

Name rule 

Date of Inter 
ur telegram 

Mondi Day Year 

Subject 

Page 

Answer 

1 Answer j 

Date of lener 

Mondi Day Year 

File num­
ber of 

letter or 
telegram 

CORRECnONS 

Date 
conecuon 

Month 

^ 

r 

Day 

t i . 
( f 

Year 

«7I 
f/ 

Page 

7Z 
s^ 

Authonty 

Letter or tele-
giam of — 

Mondi 

< 
Day 

)iL 
Year 

f/ 

Officer sending letter or telegram 

Name [ 

_ 

Title 

-̂  

Commission 
File numlier 

I .J 2 5 ^ 
4-». 

Getk making 
correction 

.Vame | 

y^l^S^^L 
lA 1 

EXPLANATORY REMARKS 
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INDEX 

Accumulated depreaanon 
Road and equipmem leased 

From others ————— 
Improvemenis to -
Toothers-

Owned and used-
Aocruals-Raiiway tax • 
Analysis of taxes-—— 
Applicalion of nmda-Source-
Balance s h e e t — — — — — 
Capital smck 
Cai; locomotive, and floatins equipment-Classifieation — 
ChangB m financial position 
Company seiviee equipmem 
Compensating balances and short-ierm terrowing 

arrangements •— 
Consiimptiaa of fud by motive-power units -
Contingent assets and liabilities-
Crosslins (see Ties) 
Debt hoMings 

Page No. 

38 
38 
41 
33 

63 
63 
21 
3-9 
20 

78-83 
21-22 

79 

67 
91 
8 

Oepreoaimn base and rates 
Road and eqwpment leased 

From others ——————— 
to-

To others-
Owned and used • 

Eleetnc locomotive eqwpment at dose of year-
Eqiupmem—<iaaauied —————————— 

Company serviee-
Floating 
Freight-train cars 
Highway revenue equipmem • 
PssiengBWiain cars 

Inventory' 
Owned-Not in servioe of respondem • 

Equipment-Leased, depredation base and rate 
From others 
Improvemenis to -

Reserve " ••• 
To others— 

Reserve-
Eqwpmeni—Owned, depreciation base rates • 

Reserve 
Expenses—railway operating 
Extraordinary items 
Federal income taxes • 
Financial posidon—Ctenges in • 
Floating equipmem 

I loaded' 
Freight-irain cars -
Freight car-miles — 
Fuel cimsumed diesd • 

Cost 
Funded debt (see Debt hoMings) 
Guaranties and sureiyships——— 
Idenuty of respondent -
Items m selected income and retained eammgs accounts — 
Investmenis in common stocks of affiliated companies — 
Investments and advances of affiliated companies . 

Railway property used in transportation service 
Road and » T " p " " n ' • 

Ctenges dunng year -————————__—__ 
Leased property-improvements made dunng the 

f " • 

69 

34 
32-33 

40 
34 
68 

78-83 
79 

82-83 
8041 
82-83 
78-79 
78-83 

78 

34 
37 
38 
40 
41 
34 
33 

43-33 
17 
63 

21-22 
82-83 

94 
8041 

94 
91 
91 

66 
2 

63 
30 

26-29 
42-43 
32-33 
32-33 

32-33 

\ 

Locomotive equipment 
Eleetnc and other • 
Consumpuon of fud diesd ' 

Locomouve unit miles 
Mileage-Avenge of itiad operated • 

Of main tiacks _——..——. 
o r new tiacks in which rails were laid ' 
Of new tiacks in which tics were laid ' 

Miscellaneous items in retained income accounts for the 
year ••• • 
Motorcar car miles 
Motor tail cars owned or leased - - •.•• •• 
Net income —— 
Oath-
Operaung expenses (see Expenses) 

Revenues (see Revenues) 
SlausuGS (See Statistics) 

Ordinary ineome • 
Private Une can loaded • 
Private line cars empty • 
Rails 

Laid in replacemem ———— 
Chargm to openting expenses • 

Additional tracks, new lines, and extennoiis • 
Miles of new track in which rails were laid • 
MUghtof 

Riiiway (Jpnating atpenses • 
Railway Openting reveaues -
Resultt of Opentions • 

unappropnaied 
items in aecounis for year • 

Pumager • 
Road and eqiiipmem^—Investmem ii 

Impravemems to leased property • 

Owned-Oepredation baae and rata • 

Used^Depreeiaiion base and lates • 
R e s e r v e — — — — — — — 

Road—Mileage opented at dose of year 
By States and Tbritones — — — — — 

Seeuntim (see Investments) 
Shon-term terrowing arrangements—Compensating 
halancrs and 
Sinking funds 
Source and appiicatioa of working capital • 
Specialized service subschedule • 
Statement of changa in financial poation • 
Stock outstanding ••• 

Changa during year ——— 
Number of security telden • 
Tbtal votmg power • 

VUue per s h a n — — 
Vbung nghts ——————— 
Supporting schedule—Road' 
SuRtysiiipa—Ouaianties and 
Ties laid in replacemem • 
Ties—Additional tracks, new lines, and ooensions • 
Itacks operated at close of year • ••• 

Page No. 
61 
78 
78 
91 
94 
83 

88 
87 

63 
94 
79 
17 
98 

16 
95 
93 

88 
43 
89 
88 
89 

43-33 
16 

16-17 
19 
63 

16 
16 

32-33 
32-33 

38 
40 
41 
34 
33 
34 
33 
74 
73 

67 
7 

21-22 
SO 

21-22 
20 
20 
3 

3-4 
3 
3 

36-37 
66 
86 
n 
74 
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r> 

C 

INDEX - CoallniMd 

.Miles of. at close of year • 
llack and tiaffic conditions • 
Uain hours, yaid switching • 
Ttaun miles 
Ibns of fMgtat' 

Page .No. 
75 
83 
97 
94 
97 

Ibn-ffliles of freight' 
TOFC/COFC number of revenue trailers and contamen 

loaded and unloaded —-
Vning powers and dections • 
VWght of tad • 

Page No. 
97 

97 
3 

90 

iu> 
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